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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Statement Date

4

1 2 3 December 31
Net Admitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1o BONAS . [ereren e 3,129,507,459 |....oviiiriinencenienee [ 3,129,507,459 |........... 3,485,972,537
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred STOCKS .......coovvieicicecececeeeeeecie ettt [eeeres s 1,850,609 ..o [ 1,850,609 |...cccoveenne 21,528,312
2.2 ComMMON STOCKS .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiciiii e [oesreinsreeiens 20,971,613 | 2,642,610 |ocvvvinnee 18,329,003 |..coovvrirene. 18,917,219
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
B RISt HENS w.oeiiiicicc s [ 618,634,087 | [ 618,634,087 |........c...... 687,494,035
3.2 Other than first HENS........coiiieee e [ [ [oerses e [ree e
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $ ..o
[T ae V00T T =T aTeT= T O O NP KPP NPT
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
N L= R TV 0T o T T ot OO O OO R KU ORI RSN
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $ .o
LT aToTU T ol o] =T et =T) O A AP P KOO PR RPN
5. Cash ($
[ J 606,263,641 ) and short-term
investments ($§ ... 300,000,000 ) ..o [ 998,611,992 ..o oo 998,611,992 |.....ccceeee. 636,655,573
6. Contract loans (including $  .ovevvevrerrrreieecceene premium notes) ...... |eeeererencns 86,254,310 |ooveeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeees [ 86,254,310 |.cocoveeeeeen. 86,947,134
7. Derivatives ............... ... 79,636,083 |.. ... 79,636,083 |.. ..101,755,280
8. Other iNVESLEd @SSELS ......ovrurureeeeiicieieeeeeieeeicie e se e snssssseens [roseenicecnenns 561,415,645 561,415,645
9. Receivables fOr SECUMLIES ..........cccvuiiiiiiieirirceieiee s [eeeeseneenineennns 5,518,843 |..coiiiiiieine 15,322 [ 5,503,521
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets .
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets ... , ,043,
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) ...c.ceveveeeveveieieicrerereees |reveeeeeeens 5,564,044,222 |.......ccoocee. 2,657,932 |............ 5,561,386,290
13. Title plantsless § ....ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiics charged off (for Title insurers
{13117 O O RO RO ST PP TP
14.  Investment income due and @CCTUET ............ccueuruiimiueieininiiecieieieeeeeeeeeeeens [ 43,671,380 |eoveverirciiiennne 5,166 |.ccviiinene 43,666,214 |........cccvnee 53,206,887
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|..............c.oe..... 73123 | | 73,123 [ 61,233
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ .........ccoccovveiiiiinnne,
earned but unbilled PremMIUMS) ..o o [rerse e [ [
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (3 ..o ) and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ........cccoeeeriiniinnnenn ) ceeeee freer e [
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ................ccccccociiiiiiicicicices
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ..............c.c.c.c.....
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ..
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............cccccoeeiiiiiniienicnnens
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .... [.......cccccoiiiiiiiiiin v
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 51,663,673 |..
19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit ............ccocererieieeneenieieeieeeeees e 1,498, 701 |
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftware .............ccccceveveieniiens i i [ [
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
(B s ) ettt [t [ [ [oee e
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... | foriiiiiiies o o,
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i [ e e
24. Health care ($ .oooeeeeeenererreieeenens ) and other amounts receivable ...... |o.ccccoorrrreennnns 4526 oo e 4526 | 4,670
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ............ccooeeeeeieieieeeenenns rornrenennne 67,038,071 |...covvvennne 11,899,264 |.....cocevneeee 55,138,807 |...ccvvnnee. 34,902,085
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 120 25) ........ceuviieeiuereriiiicieieieiseesesesess foeeeesenes 5,849,677,546 |................. 66,226,035 |........... 5,783,451,511 |........... 5,829,611,543
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
ACCOUNES ...ttt ettt [eeneneinas 23,824,358,855 |.....coereriiiieicne [ 23,824,358,855 |.......... 23,803,924, 174
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 29,674,036,401 66,226,035 29,607,810, 366 29,633,535,717
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Derivative collateral ... o, 61,643,581 | o 61,643,581 |....cccuevnne 64,949,344
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .........ccccvees oo s i e
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 61,643,581 61,643,581 64,949,344
2501. Disbursements and Items not allocated ... [, 67,038,071 [evvveeerrneee. 11,899,264 |...ooovvvvvrnnn. 55,138,807 [..ovvveeerneneee. 34,902,085
20PN R T T RO T ET RO ST PP RPN TP PO TRPOTPP PPN
2501 ) R RPN RO OP RN RPN
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ...................
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 67,038,071 11,899,264 55,138,807 34,902,085




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current
Statement Date

2
December 31
Prior Year

1. Aggregate reserve for life contracts $ ............ 4,147,038,011 1€SS $ .oveoeeereeeririnecieieieeene 0 included in Line 6.3
(including $  .evevee 2,386,842,169  MOACO RESEIVE) .......o.eveeveiceice ettt e 4,147,038,011 |............ 4,217,928,020
2. Aggregate reserve for accident and health contracts (including $ ... 0 Modco Reserve) .. 16,004,367 |.. .... 16,084,994
3. Liability for deposit-type contracts (including $ 51,972,607 ModCO RESEIVE)..........ocveeeeerecieeieeeieeeeeeeieranan .138,365,903 |.. 143,312,740
4. Contract claims:
A LIFE oo bbbt b et b et b bbb 18,839,799
4.2 ACCHHENE BNA NBAIN .......cvee ettt ettt ettt 133,315
5. Policyholders’ dividends/refunds to members $ .0 and coupons $
EETaTo IV 0T o T=11c OO URPRUTOROURUR NP IUUUURPUPURURUUUTTR: < JC < o B IUSUUUURRRRRRRR 32,090
6. Provision for policyholders’ dividends, refunds to members and coupons payable in following calendar year - estimated
amounts:
6.1 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members apportioned for payment (including $ ........ccccooeiiiiiiins 0
Modco)
6.2 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members not yet apportioned (including $
6.3 Coupons and similar benefits (including $  ..ooeoveeiecicce 0 MOACO) .ot
7. Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend policies Not iNCIUAEd iN LINE 6 .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e [ [
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts received in advance less
B e 0 discount; including $  -eoeeeeeeerineenns 129,014 accident and health premiums .............ccocoeueuens foorreniine 129,014 | 118,948
9. Contract liabilities not included elsewhere:
9.1 Surrender values 0N CANCEIEA CONMFACES ..........oiuiiiuiiiieiee ettt ettt e et e s st e sseesaeese e s e esseeneeeneeeneeeneennes [ersesaseiaesiaesiae s e e s aesaesins [oaeesseeeesseesaeesaeesaessaeeas
9.2 Provision for experience rating refunds, including the liability of $
experience rating refunds of which $ ...
SBIVICE AACE et e e e e e e e e e e s ee e e 10,208 [l 272,585
9.3 Other amounts payable on reinsurance, including $ .......ccccoeveeeeneennee.
ceded 36,873,329 |...coene 48,408,653
9.4 Interest Maintenance Reserve 29,697,845 |................. 33,676,604
10. Commissions to agents due or accrued-life and annuity contracts $
$ 0 and deposit-type contract funds $  ......... 15,816,445
11.  Commissions and expense allowances payable on reinSUranCe aSSUMEA ..........c.ciuiiiriierieenieenieeie e see e sieesiee e eseeesneseeens [sesee s
12, General @XPENSES AUE OF BCCIUBH ...............cveveviriereeeeseeetesesesesesesssetetes et essss s esessseses et essss s et ssssstesesesess s et ssasesesesesnsnasesssssnsesesesnns [resesennnennnaes 24,955,087
13. Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net) (including $
allowances recognized in reserves, net of reiNSUred AlIOWANCES) ...........ccoeueueieiiiieeeieieieieeeesese st sssssese et sssssesesns [reseseeesnsenes (33,620,971)
14. Taxes, licenses and fees due or accrued, excluding federal iNCOME tAXES ............cccveueueieiieieieieieiieeie et [eeeeeeeeeeeeeenens (364,438)
15.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes, including $ 0 on realized capital gains (losses) . 2,457,435 |..
15.2 Net deferred tax ADIlItY ...........c.o ettt e e et et e et et et e et e e e
16.  UNEANEd INVESIMENT INCOME ......ovouivieieiiieieieieiesett ettt ettt s et s et sese e e s st eseseseses e e s s st esesesese e e s sesesesesenes [eeeeeueaeienennaes 3,321,482 | 3,329,422
17.  Amounts withheld or retained by reporting entity as agent or trustee 4,186,838 |.. ...4,452,184
18.  Amounts held for agents' account, including $ 37,682 agents' credit DAlANCES ............ccccucveveiieeeeeieieiieees oo 42,208 |.. .... 39,998
19. Remittances and items not allocated .. 23,809,716 |.. . 34,937,568
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates ............ccociiiiiiiiiiiiii s [ [
21. Liability for benefits for employees and agents if Not iNCluded @DOVE ............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii s o [
22. Borrowed money $ .......cccoiiiiiiiiniinns 0 and interest thereon $
23. Dividends to stockholders declared and UNPAIA ...........cc.oouiiiiiiiiieiieee et sttt ettt et eseesaeesbeesbeesbeenreens
24. Miscellaneous liabilities:
24.01 ASSEE VAIUGLION FESEIVE ...ttt ettt et e et e e et e et e e e e et e a s e ea e e em e e ea e e es e e ee e e s e enseenseenseenseanseeneeenseeneenseannen
24.02 Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ... ) companies
24.03 Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized and certified ($ ......eeeeerereriieecens ) FEINSUIErS ......... |oeoeeeeeeeeenene 95,575,483 |................ 100,805, 347
24.04 Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................cccceieieieiiiiiccieiieeee e .. 39,869,305 |. . 40,249,340
24.05 Drafts outstanding .. 43,501,347 |. .51,859,557
24.06 Liability for amounts held under UNINSUIEd PIANS .........oouiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt sttt e be e beenesmnesseesanes [eoeesaeesae s s e s s e s aesins oaeesesneseese e sae s
24.07 FUNAS eld UNAET COINSUIANCE ........eiiueiiiiiitiaiteeiteeste et ettt sae e et e sbeesbeesbe e bt e et eabeeaeeeaeesheeeb e e ehe e beembeembeem bt easeeaeesaeesbeenbeenbees [soesseesanesatesseesaeeeaessaeenes e
24,08 DEIVALVES .........eoveeececeeeeeeieeceeeeeeeeeeeeseaeeete s s s asssaeseses ez ssssseseses ez ssssseses s s snanseses s s asansesas s s ansesesas s s ansnsesesasssasaneesasnsnaneeen . 11,407,914 |. . 18,431,325
24.09 Payable for securities ..... 115,822,948 |.. 119,134,538
24.10 Payable for securities lending
24.11 Capital NoteS $ ..cevevevvveirciicciecs
25. Aggregate write-ins for liabilities 266,539,356 199,700,611
26. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts buSINESS (LINES 110 25) .........cvcveueueuieiiieieicieieteeeeeeee et 5,139,538,038 5,202,979,329
27.  From Separate ACCOUNES SAEMENT .........c.ccuiuiiieiiiiiietetctieeeee ettt et et s ettt s e e s s s et e sebesesess s es st asesesesesssssssssssesesessssansana oeseseanas 23,824 358,855 |.......... 23,803,924 ,174
28.  Total iabilities (LINES 26 ANA 27) .....c.vveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeaeee et s s saeeeseses s e sesesesesesssassesesas s ssssssssssssssssssesansssnsssssssannsnanensnas] 28,963,896,893 29,006,903,503
29, COMMON CAPILAI SLOCK .......cvvivieieieieiie ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt a s ee s et e st e s e b e s essss s s st et et et et essss s esssesesesesesssnssssesasesesesesssnnssssseafoesesessasnrsas 2,500,000 |...coeoveee 2,500,000
30. Preferred capital stock
31. Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUMPIUS FUNGAS ...........c.cucuiiieiiiiiiieietceceeee ettt es e sesese s s s |eeeeeneneneenes 111,148,767 | 119,373,209
L2 ¥ o] (U1 g To] (T SRR UPP
33. Gross paid in and contributed surplus
34. Aggregate write-ins for Special SUMPIUS FUNAS .......c..oiuiiiiie ettt et e st esae e s e e seeseeneeneeeneeene [sreesanessessaesiaesiaesnesnesins [oaeeaesisesaesanesaeesaeesaeeaes
35, UNASSIGNEA fUNAS (SUIPIUS) .......ouvevveeiceeiceeiie ettt ea s s st s et e s s s sttt es et essass s s s seseseseseasassssssesesesesessasassssasans |eeesenenensnnes 444 833,145 |............... 419,327,444
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 shares common (value included iN LINE 29 $  .....civiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies ) e seeiees [ e
36.2 shares preferred (value included in Line 30 $
37.  Surplus (Total Lines 31+32+33+34+35-36) (including $ .......ccccoevrrrrrercrerinnnne in Separate Accounts Statement) .............. 641,413,473 624,132,214
38, Totals Of LINES 29, 30 @NG 37 ....ouiuiuiiiiiiiieeieieteee ettt sttt bbbt b ettt ettt s 643,913,473 626,632,214
39. Totals of Lines 28 and 38 (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 29,607,810, 366 29,633,535,717
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Payable for repurchase agreemMENnts ...ttt [eeneneneaenenas 246,643,573 |.......c........ 171,899,921
2502. Other liabilities - abandoned property Unpaid fUNAS ..o [eeeeeaee s 20,655,044 |................. 20,971,434
2503.  Derivative collateral Tiability .ottt [eneneseaeeeeas 4,396,950 |...coovovernne 6,457,000
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVEMfIOW PAGE ..........c.cueueueuiriiiiiirieieieieieieeee st e (5,156,211) ... 372,256
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 266,539,356 199,700,611
3101, GAIN ON INFOFCE TEIMSUFANCE ....cviieieiiiietiicecietet ettt ettt bbb bbbttt b e tes [oeietenennaenas 111,148,767 | 119,373,209
G 107 P RO PR RPN
3103. ..
3198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page
3199. Totals (Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198)(Line 31 above)
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from OVErflOW PAGE ........coiiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt sne e oo eae e
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts ..............c.ccococeeeven|oveveveverenennns 38,416,802 |...ccvcevee... 37,497,236 |..ccoove. 72,476,082
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies...............cccccoeevvevevevevecceeeeeeee e (481,837) [cvececeeenee (256,493)|....cvcveeennee (509,942)
3. Netinvestment INCOME .......coovoriiiiiiicieieiirrr e ..112,166,673 |.. ..129,078,207 |.. ..274,137,829
4.  Amortization of Interest Maintenance RESEIVE (IMR) ..........c.ccoviiieveveeeeeeceeieieteie e fees e eeeeeeeeeenens 199,573 [ 643,233 |.ooireeeee 901,204
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or lOSSES ...........covveereeneeicforiiiiiii [ [
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reiNSUrance CeAEd ............oovovrvevrieveuerereeeeeeeeieeseseseesns oo 53,394,981 |..oorie 54,970,026 |................ 105,876,954
7. Reserve adjustments on reiNSUrance CEAEA .............cocooveviviveveuiriieieeeieieeieseseees e sesesss s s e (947,965,960)|.............. (950,104,486)|.......... (1,932,715,884)
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract
guarantees from Separate ACCOUNES............c.cvviueueueiiieseeeteiiesaese e esese s sesssese s s s sens [eesnecacecees 222,884,008 |.............. 229,442,256 |............... 466,445,205
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type CONTACES ...........coouiiiiiiiiiieieieee e [ [ [
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income .. 23,684,619 26,187,181 45,898,681
9. Totals (Lines 110 8.3) ...ourueueereecieeeereeeeeeiseeenenens (497,701,141) (472,542,840) (967,489,871)
10, DA DENETIES .....eeeuceeeeeiiicieieieee ettt ee e e e s ee e e s e seseses s s e seseseses s s sesesesesessssnansee|eensnanaeaeeneas (1,356,948) (2,103,295) (2,309,764)
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure eNdOWMENLS) ...........ccoueriirieieeneenieeieees [ [ [
12, ANNUILY DENETILS ...vviiiiecieietreecci ettt es e es ettt eeensesesesssneensnnesesesneedenecc e 94,468,917 |.coveeeenne 98,015,845 |............... 194,072,407
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health CONtracts ...............ccceveeeveveeevevcrevereieeeeens oo 112,435 139,539 [ 240,410
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar bENEFitS ...........cccovoeiiiiiiiniiiiiini i [ [
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ..................... . 642,818,118 .676,537,913 ..1,365,362,021
ST € o T o T oo g 1Y7=Y 1 o] o LS AT RO P U RN
17. Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds ...............ccceeeevevevevcievercieeeeseeee o 2,473,581 | 2,941,200 | 5,848,630
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life CONtINGENCIES ...........c.ccceiieieveveieieecie e 566,788 |....ceveererneanne 596,927 |..ceveveeene 1,178,128
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts (70,970,636) (124,447,608) (204,622,173)
20.  TOtalS (LINES 10 10 1) wuuiueiiueicieeeeeieeeieeeeeesee e sssaeesesesassseaeseees e esesesesesssesesesesesssesesesesessnsnsesessssnnns [oessnnnsnasees 668,112,255 |............... 651,680,521 |............ 1,359,769,659
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations, and deposit-type contract funds (direct
DUSINESS ONIY) ..ottt s bbb b s s e bbb s s snsss s s [eneseciceeeennas 49,592,661 |.....cccocenv. 54,654,917 |................ 107,304,648
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reiNSUrance aSSUME ..............c.cueueveereeeeereveueresesrnsssssssnas [oeeeeeeeneenenenes 2,833,678 | 1,866,336 |.cocvevernnne 4,703,128
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal EXPENSES ..........cccocvveveveveveueeeeeeieeeseseeeaeeeese e sesesessss e eeseseeeenes 54,907,747 ..o 41,864,557 |..ccooee... 99,010,457
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal iNCOME taxes ..............ccceueueeereeveverereeeeeeeeeee e 2,404,585 |.....ococoene. 2,907,345 |, 5,311,457
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected PremilumS ............c.ovoveveueuceieeieeeeeieeeeeee e e (1,178) e 30,078 | 11,479
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of FEINSUFANGCE ...........c.ccccveevievereueeeeeeeeieieieseeeaes [ (1,236,255,913) (2,561, 176,569)
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions .... (76,542,467) (67,754,506) (143,999,888)
28, TOtAlS (LINES 20 10 27) wuuueeiueueureeeeeseeaeseeeeseseeseseseseesssssssesesesesssssssesesesssssssssesesassassesesessssssnsesasanns (534,948,632) (566, 765,494) (1,129,065,629)
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus
LIINE 28) .ttt bbbttt 37,247,491 | 94,222,654 |.....ccoeveev 161,575,758
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members 88,195 (12,728) (2,085)
31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal
income taxes (Line 29 MiINUS LiNE 30) .........ccceiueiiiriueriiiiiieeeieieieeseesese et sssse bbb sssnssse s [eessscsceeesnenas 37,159,296 |....cocveenne 94,235,382 |....coocuce... 161,577,843
32. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) ...........cccccoeveveuevevevenennne. 3,488,344 174,429 (8,545,006)
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income
taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 MiNUS LiNe 32) ......c.coveveueuerevriieeaeaens foreeeeecceeenes 33,670,952 |................. 94,060,953 |....coocnv.e... 170,122,849
34. Net realized capital gains (losses) (excluding gains (losses) transferred to the IMR) less capital
gainstaxof $§ ..o 1,586,283 (excluding taxes of $  ..oooceeeeeeene (1,845,499)
TraNSTEITEd 10 the IMR) .....eeiicecietrieie ettt sttt st a et s s e e ee s s b e e ee e s e ee e nnee (24,393, 121) (102,689,177) (153,659,423)
35.  Netincome (LiNe 33 PIUS LINE 34) .....c.cucuiuiiiiieiieieteeeeee ettt 9,277,831 (8,628,224) 16,463,426
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
36. Capital and surplus, DeCember 31, PriOT YT ...........c.cocueueueeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseeesesaeseeesesessaesesesenenans 626,632,214 886,939,559 886,939,559
37. NEtINCOME (LINE 35) .....ovveeceieieeeeteteeceeee ettt e s s s s e s s esessanan s s sesesefoeseseseasnnnaes 9,277,831 |ceeeec (8,628,224)
38. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ ..2,355,273 21,989,650 |.. ...19,559,122 |..
39. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS) ..........cccoevveievevereueiereeeeeeiereeeseeeeeeee s e 88,970 oo 2,554 |..
40. Change in net deferred INCOME TAX .........c.cveveueuiuieieiieieietetete ettt se et es e as st eeenenens 6,659,439 |......ccoconenee 6,174,427 |..
41.  Change in nonadmitted @SSEtS ...........cceeriririrereeeeeeeee e (2,304,634) (1,953,306)]..
42. Change in liability for reinsurance in unauthorized and certified COMPANIES ..........c.coiieiieiiiiieiieicen e [
43. Change in reserve on account of change in valuation basis, (increase) or decrease ............cccoeevveeescfeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
44,  Change in asset VAlUALION FESEIVE ...........c.c.c.cueiueeieeeeeeeeeieeeeee et seseseass st seseass s s s s sesesessasses e eeeneeeeneas (10,205,555) ....cocveviennes 4,377,079
45.  Change in treasury StOCK ...........coceeiieriieiiniiinie e
46. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Separate Accounts during period ..
47. Other changes in surplus in Separate Accounts Statement .............cooooieiiiiiieieeeeeeeee
T O] =Ty o TR g TET0 g o) (U3 g o] (=T O AU AU KOO
49. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting PrinCIPIES ..........ccociiiiiiiiieiieree e foe i [ [
50. Capital changes:
50.1 Paid iN .o
50.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend) ..
50.3 Transferred t0 SUMPIUS ..........oiiiiiiiee ettt et b e et e et e et e saeesaeenneeneennens
51.  Surplus adjustment:
L2 I T == o I o S SPR SR TRUUROPRORRRIN N
51.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
51.3 Transferred from capital ...........cccccevoeereenene
51.4 Change in surplus as a result of reinsurance
52.  Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS ...........cocuevivieieiiiiieiete ettt tease st seseas s st st se st sesssssessseseseseseafereeeeeeeeseseneneesenesnesenenene [reeeenenenesene s eseseeennnes [oeneneneenneas (275,000,000)
53. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus (8,224,442) (8,224,442) (16,448,883)
54. Net change in capital and surplus for the year (Lines 37 through 53) ..........cccceeveeeeeieiiiivcreeieeeeeeeens 17,281,259 11,307,210 (260,307,345)
55. Capital and surplus, as of statement date (Lines 36 + 54) 643,913,473 898,246,769 626,632,214
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Other investment management fEES .........ocooooioioioeiiiiicce e | 23,544 210 |.cooovee 25,709,539 |.oooie. 45,260,003
08.302. Separate ACCOUNT T0AUS .......ocoovoioieieeeeceiice ettt 208,309 [ 228,550 v 408,767
08.303. MiSCEIIANEOUS TNCOME .......oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt eae e e e ea e s eesaeeeeneeeeneesenneeeneeseas |oreeeeeeeeeeeaeeenns (67,900) .. 249,002 .o 229,911
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ..........cccceiieiiiiiniieieeneeseeseesee i [ [
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 23,684,619 26,187,181 45,898,681
2701. IMR adjustment on reinsurance ceded .. ..3,163,407 |.. .610,419 |. 1,820,444
2702. Miscellaneous deductions ................. oo (B47,405) | 22,751 | 361,358
2703. MODCO adjustment .........ocooiireereeee e ..(79,358,469)|.. ..(68,387,676)|.. (146,181,690)
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow Page ..........coceiieiiiiiiiinniicneeseeseeseesdcesieiesccesiccin s [ e
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798)(Line 27 above) (76,542,467) (67,754,506) (143,999,888)
5301. Gain 0N INTOICE FEINSUIANCE ......cocvieeieeeeeeeee ettt ettt ee et e s st eesstenseeesneneteeenteanetenns foeeeeaeeseaeenens (8,224,442)|................. (8,224,442)|......c......... (16,448 ,883)
D302, it e et e ea et e e et e e e et e e ettt e et e e e aeeeeaneeeaeeeeaneeeeaneeenneeenneeeaneeennneeenneennneeenns|oeneeeaaneeenneeeneeesaneesnnees [seneeeeneeeaneeenneeeneeeaaneees [ereeennn e e e e e e e e e aneeeneeeas
5303. ...
5398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 53 from overflow page ..........cccceiieiiiiiiiiienicseeseesieeseesde i [ e s
5399. Totals (Lines 5301 through 5303 plus 5398)(Line 53 above) (8,224,442) (8,224,442) (16,448,883)




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year PriorzYear Prior Ye::lr Ended
To Date To Date December 31
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums collected net Of FEINSUMANGCE ..........ccuiuiuiiciiiciiieie ettt siens [oeennensinenanes 33,709,751 |.ociciee 58,714,422 |....ccuvvenee. 86,854,768
2. NetiNVESIMENT INCOME .....c.uvuiiiiiiiiir et [ers e 131,084,081 |.............. 129,154,921 |.....coceneee 271,623,693
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME ......vrerereeaceceeeeeeseeseeseesee e se et et ssess sttt 291,739,166 302,375,022 601,771,957
4. TOtal (LINES 110 B) ..ottt 456,532,998 490,244,365 960,250,418
5.  Benefit and [0Ss related PAYMENLS ............cccueuiiieiiiiicieietcece ettt s e en s e [oesesennas 1,697,822,119 |.......... 1,703,847,497 |............ 3,460,773,690
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNtS ............c.c.. oeeeeenne (1,229,545,385)|.......... (1,254,810,063)|.......... (2,566,990,382)
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ...............c.c.ceueueueerieieievevenens eeeeererenenens 48,835,223 |....cvveenee 33,851,413 | 56,022,946
8. Dividends paid t0 POIICYNOIAETS ..........coovevivevereeieieee ettt ettt et e st sesess s s ss et e st sessssans [oeseseneneeseneseseeaeseneneennne [eeresesesaesesenenee e senees ()] S
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) netof $ ... (259,216) tax on capital
GAINS (IOSSES) ...ttt b bbb (437,450) (6,056,623) (10,050, 179)
10.  Total (LINeS 5 throUgh 9) ......c.cooiiiiiiciiieicicicis e 516,674,507 476,832,223 939,756,075
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 MinUS LiN€ 10) .........c.cocvoviviueuereriieeieieieetereeeeee e (60,141,509) 13,412,142 20,494 342
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGS ..ottt . 410,964,985 |..
12.2 Stocks .............. ... 22,492,266 |.
12.3 Mortgage loans ... ... 87,414,631 |..
T2.4 REAI ESTALE ... [ ere e
12.5 Other iNVESIEA @SSELS ......cuvuiuieiiiiiecicice ettt ennees|oeseninsnnenanes 18,669,502
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNnvestments ..............ccccoeees |oeveeeeeiennnnens 15,607
12.7 MiSCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS ..........cecvcveieeeececte e eeecae et eeeeesae e tesenenssae s s en s sae st esensnsnsesesesenansesenas 3,305,763 125,896,565 125,015,489
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7) .....cocvovevevevereeceieeeeeiee et [oevereseiennas 542,862,754 |................ 660,191,897 |............ 1,096,789,343
13. Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGS .ottt bbbt [ereesinennnens 106,672,701 |............... 164,450,861 |.........c..c... 412,943,739
13,2 SEOCKS ...ttt n s aeaene [oeseaeten et 427,025 |..ooveceiciicnne 179,432 | 1,675,845
13.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS ...ttt [oesesenenennanes 14,784,988 |.....ccovvnvne. 39,150,318 |....covveennne 66,632,663
BT o =T e (= O A O FESU
13.5 Other iNVESIEA @SSELS ......cuvuuieiieiiiecirei ettt nseensees|oesininennenenes 27,573,768 |....oevrvnne 8,308,533 |..cccvirieae 24,129,703
13.6 Miscellaneous @pPliCALIONS .............ccuevevevceceeteieeeececee e e ettt ee ettt sensea et s s enssae st eneneees 13,135,575 218,046,411 272,174,164
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6) .....ocveveveveueeieieiieieieeeece e 162,594,057 430,130,555 777,556,114
14. Netincrease/(decrease) in contract loans and Premium NOES .............c.cvcvevevevreeeeeeieiererereeeeee e (692,824) (1,207,229) 194,624
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) ..........cccccveveveveueceeeeieieeeeeans 380,961,521 231,268,571 319,038,604
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus NOtes, CaPItaAl NOES ..........ooiiiiiieie et sie e e e e e [oreer s oo e [reee s
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, 1€SS treasury StOCK ..........ccoouiriirieiiiieeieee e rieeniees o [ [
LT T oL (o 1N =T o i (U1 o T L A O EESU
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities ...............ccccoeveveeceeeierens [oeeeeeeienencns (4,946,837)|..cecvenne (6,798,774)|................ (13,222,810)
16.5 DividENds 10 SLOCKNOIAETS ........uiuieiiicicicieeeieiccieieiete e s e es s s sss s s esesnansnans | [eoceeusssssesisestseseassisienees [oeseerninesasasssesnseceeneennnnes|oessecesuseneas 275,000,000
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHEA) ........ccueveveveeceieeeeeeeeeeeee et eeee ettt s s asaeaesenensananeesanas 46,083,244 74,113,530 88,084,349
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Line 16.1 through Line 16.4 minus Line 16.5
PIUS LINE 1B.8) ...eveeveeivececcee ettt e st 41,136,407 67,314,756 (200,138,461)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15and 17) . |...c.c.ccccuue. 361,956,419 |......ccoe. 311,995,468 |................ 139,394,485
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING OF YEAI .......ovvieeeeeeie ettt ettt s s s st sesesessnananans |oeseseseenenens 636,655,573 |....cccrenvee 497,261,087 |.......ccec.... 497,261,087
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 998,611,992 809,256,556 636,655,573
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001. Non-cash proceeds from invested asset exchanges - bonds and other invested assets .......... [ (62,395,417)]...ccvnee. (22,450,000) |................ (21,528,312)
20.0002. Non-cash acquisitions from invested asset exchanges - bonds and other invested assets ... [...cccco.e.. (62,395,417)]...ccevne. (22,450,000) |................ (21,528,311)
20.0003. Non-cash ceded premiums fOr reiNSUFANCE ........ccocereiiiririeieieieieeee e ... (3,163,407)|.. ....(610,419) |.. ... (1,820,444)
20.0004. Non-cash transfer of funds witheld for unauthorized reinsurance ... Jovininicinnns 5,229,864 |. 3,390,750 | 7,293,008
20.0005. Non-cash transfer of IMR liability for reinSUrance ... e (3,163,407)|...ccccvcveriennnnne (610,419) |...cocveeeee. (1,820,444)
20.0006. Non-cash IMR reserve transferred on reinSUrance ... oo 3,163,407 | 610,419 | 1,820,444
20.0007. Non-cash payable 0N FEINSUFANCE ......cccooiririiiiiiieieiiiiiisisisie ettt s sn s snene [oereneensnennnes (2,066,458)................. (2,780,331) |- (5,472,654)




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

EXHIBIT 1

DIRECT PREMIUMS AND DEPOSIT-TYPE CONTRACTS

INAIVIAUAT TIFE .t b bbb bbb bbbt ns

GIOUD [I .ttt ettt e e b e e b e e sb e e st e e aaeeseeeseeeaeeseenseenseenseenbeenseeneennaenen

INAIVIAUAT @NNUILIES ...t

GIOUP @NNUITIES ...ivviivieiiieitieite ettt ettt s ettt e be e seesaeesbeesbeesbeebeenbeensesnsesssesseesbeesseenseensennsenned]

ACCIAENE & NEAITN ...t

FraterNal ...ttt

Other lines of business

Subtotal (Lines 1 through 7)

Deposit-type contracts

Total (Lines 8 and 9)

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31
................ 276,350,073 |................293,583,273 |...............593,886, 174
................... 1,334,854 |.................. 1,175,124 |....................932, 362
................. 72,072,058 |................. 73,844,655 |................ 144,730,798
........................ 24,819 | 42,537 ... 76,882
................ 349,781,804 |................368,645,589 |................739,626,216
349,781,804 368,645,589 739,626,216




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A.  Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements of Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company (the “Company” or “TLA”) have been prepared in
conformity with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Connecticut Insurance Department (“the Department’). The Department
recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Connecticut for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of
operations of an insurance company and for determining solvency under the State of Connecticut Insurance Law. The National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (“NAIC SAP”) has been adopted as a component of prescribed practices by the State of Connecticut.

A difference prescribed by Connecticut state law allows the Company to receive a reinsurance reserve credit for reinsurance treaties that provide for a limited right of
unilateral cancellation by the reinsurer. Even if the Company did not obtain reinsurance reserve credit for this reinsurance treaty, the Company's risk-based capital
would not have triggered a regulatory event.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed by the Department is shown below:

| SSAP # | FIS Page | F/S Line #l 2025 2024
Net Income
1. TLA state basis (Page 4, Line 35, Columns 1 & 3) XXX XXX XXX |$ 9,277,831 1% 16,463,426
2. State prescribed practices that are an (increase)/decrease from NAIC SAP:
Less: Reinsurance reserve credit (as described above) 61 4 19 4,113,138 2,570,609
4,113,138 2,570,609
3. State permitted practices that are an (increase)/decrease from NAIC SAP — —
4. NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX |$ 5,164,693 | $ 13,892,817
Surplus
5. TLA state basis (Page 3, Line 38, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX |$ 643913473 ($ 626,632,214
6. State prescribed practices that are an (increase)/decrease from NAIC SAP:
Less: Reinsurance reserve credit (as described above) 61 3 1 25,070,514 20,957,376
25,070,514 20,957,376
7. State permitted practices that are an (increase)/decrease NAIC SAP — —
8. NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX |$ 618,842,959 |$ 605,674,838

The Company does not follow any other prescribed or permitted statutory accounting practices that have a material effect on statutory surplus, statutory
net income or risk-based capital of the Company.

C.  Accounting Policy
2. The Company had no SVO - identified investments in exchange traded funds or bond mutual funds that qualifies for bond accounting treatment.

6.  Asset-backed securities, excluding residual tranches or interests, are carried at amortized cost, except those rated in NAIC class 6, which are carried at the lower
of amortized cost or fair value in accordance with the provisions of SSAP No. 43 - Asset-Backed Securities ("SSAP No. 43"). Significant changes in estimated
cash flows from the original purchase assumptions are accounted for using the prospective method, except for highly rated securities, which use the retrospective
method

Debt investments that do not meet the requirements of an issuer credit obligation in SSAP No. 26 - Bonds ("SSAP No. 26") or an asset-backed security in SSAP
No. 43 are carried at the lower of amortized cost or fair value in accordance with SSAP No. 21- Other Admitted Assets ("SSAP No. 21"). In accordance with
guidance in SSAP No. 21 - amortized cost for such debt investments is determined in a manner consistent with asset-backed securities within the scope of SSAP
No. 43.

16.  Investments in surplus debentures and capital notes rated in NAIC class 1 or 2 are carried at amortized cost. Those that are rated in NAIC classes 3 through 6
are carried at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.

17.  Residual tranches or interests are carried under the practical expedient method (i.e., cost recovery method) pursuant to SSAP No. 21. In accordance with such
guidance, the positions are initially reported at cost, and all subsequent distributions reduce the book adjusted carrying value. The Company does not recognize
income until after the investment value reaches zero.

D. Going Concern

The Company is not aware of any conditions or events which raise substantial doubts concerning the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Accounting Changes

In 2023, the NAIC adopted revisions to several statutory statements to finalize guidance throughout applicable standards related to the updated definition of a bond.
The changes incorporated a principles-based definition which categorizes bonds as either issuer credit obligations (under SSAP No. 26 to be reported on Schedule
D-1-1) or asset-backed securities (under SSAP No. 43 to be reported on Schedule D-1-2). The Company adopted the revised standards effective January 1, 2025 and
reclassified investments in accordance with the new principles-based definition. Approximately $47 million of investments previously reported on Schedule D Part 1
were reclassified to Schedule BA. Of these investments, approximately $30 million of book adjusted carrying value went from an amortized cost measurement to a fair
value measurement, which resulted in an approximate a $4 million unrealized loss to surplus.

In 2025, the NAIC adopted revisions to SSAP No. 56 — Separate Accounts to clarify guidance for how to transfer any separate account assets carried at book value
between the separate and general accounts. The Company elected early adoption of this guidance in 2025, however, it is not material to the Company.

In 2025, the NAIC adopted revisions to SSAP No. 41 — Surplus Notes to clarify that capital notes should be nonadmitted in the event in which the regulatory authority
halts principal or interest payments. The Company adopted this guidance in 2025, however, it is not material to the Company.

In 2024, the NAIC modified SSAP No. 94 — Low Income Housing Tax Credit Property Investments to clarify in-scope tax credit investments. The Company adopted this
guidance in 2025, however, it is not material to the Company.

In 2024, the NAIC modified SSAP No. 21 to prescribe a measurement framework for all residual interests regardless of legal form. The updates allow for a policy
election of the Allowable Earned Yield Method or Practical Expedient Method (i.e., cost recovery method). The Company adopted the revised standards effective
January 1, 2025 and elected the Practical Expedient Method. However, the updates are not material to the Company.



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In 2024, the NAIC modified SSAP No. 15 — Debt and Holding Company Obligations to require additional disclosures related to unused commitments and lines of credit,
disaggregated by short and long-term commitments. The Company adopted this guidance in 2024, however, it is not material to the Company.

In 2024, the NAIC modified SSAP No. 86 — Derivatives to require additional disclosures identifying where cash flows associated with derivative transactions are
presented in the Statement of Cash Flow. The Company adopted this guidance in 2024, however, it is not material to the Company.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In 2025, the NAIC adopted updates to SSAP No. 1 — Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures to require the reporting of assets held under
modified coinsurance ("Modco") or funds withheld ("FWH") agreements within the restricted asset disclosure. The NAIC also adopted updates to SSAP No. 1 that
require disclosure of investments held in FWH or Modco portfolios that are affiliated assets of the reinsurer. The Company will adopt the revised standards effective
December 31, 2025.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

No significant change.

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

Note 5 - Investments

D.

No significant change.

Asset-Backed Securities

1.

Prepayment assumptions for single class and multi-class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities were obtained from broker dealer survey values or internal
estimates.

The Company had no other-than-temporary impairments ("OTTI") for asset-backed securities recorded during the year where the Company had either the intent
to sell the securities or the inability or lack of intent to retain.

The Company has no OTTI recognized on loan-backed securities as of June 30, 2025.

Security Unrealized Loss Aging

All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an OTTI has not been recognized in earnings as a realized loss (including
securities with a recognized OTTI for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized interest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:

b.

1. Less than 12 Months $ 3,355,156

2. 12 Months or Longer $ 25795265
The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $ 189,891,690

2. 12 Months or Longer $ 260,987,319

As of June 30, 2025 asset-backed securities in an unrealized loss position comprised 347 securities, primarily related to commercial mortgage-backed securities
("CMBS"), residential mortgage-backed securities ("RMBS"), collateralized loan obligations ("CLO"), and corporate bonds in the basic industry sector which were
depressed primarily due to higher interest rates and/or widening of credit spreads since the securities were purchased. The Company does not intend to sell the
securities outlined above. Furthermore, based upon the Company’s cash flow modeling and the expected continuation of contractually required principal and
interest payments, the Company has deemed these securities to be temporarily impaired as of June 30, 2025.

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

3.

Collateral Received

b. The Company did not accept collateral that is permitted by contract or custom to sell or repledge as of June 30, 2025.

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

1.

Company Policies or Strategies for Repo Programs

From time to time, the Company enters into repurchase agreements to manage liquidity or to earn incremental income. A repurchase agreement is a
transaction in which one party (transferor) agrees to sell securities to another party (transferee) in return for cash (or securities), with a simultaneous
agreement to repurchase the same securities at a specified price at a later date. These transactions generally have a contractual maturity of ninety days
or less. Repurchase agreements include master netting provisions that provide both counterparties the right to offset claims and apply securities held by
them with respect to their obligations in the event of a default. Although the Company has the contractual right to offset claims, the Company's current
positions do not meet the specific conditions for net presentation.

Under repurchase agreements, the Company transfers collateral of U.S. government, government agency and corporate securities and receives cash.
For repurchase agreements, the Company obtains cash in an amount equal to at least 95% of the fair value of the securities transferred. The agreements
require additional collateral to be transferred when necessary and provide the counterparty the right to sell or re-pledge the securities transferred. The
cash received from the repurchase program is typically invested in short-term investments or fixed maturities and is reported as an asset on the
Company's balance sheets. The Company accounts for the repurchase agreements as collateralized borrowings. The securities transferred under
repurchase agreements are included in bonds, with the obligation to repurchase those securities recorded in Aggregate write-ins for liabilities on the
Company's balance sheets.

From time to time, the Company enters into reverse repurchase agreements where the Company purchases securities and simultaneously agrees to
resell the same or substantially the same securities. The agreements require additional collateral to be transferred to the Company when necessary and
the Company has the right to sell or re-pledge the securities received as collateral. The Company accounts for reverse repurchase agreements as
collateralized financing.

7.1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.

3.

Type of Repo Trades Used
1 2 3 4
First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
a. Bilateral (YES/NO) Yes Yes
b. Tri-Party (YES/NO) No No
Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter
a. Maximum Amount
1. Open - No Maturity $ —1$ —1$ —1$ —
2. Overnight — — — —
3. 2days to 1 week — — — —
4. >1 week to 1 month 24,476,725 74,764,175 — —
5. >1 month to 3 months — — —
6. >3 months to 1 year — 170,539,397 — —
7. >1year 129,138,180 125,815,180 — —
b. Ending Balance First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter
1. Open - No Maturity | $ —1$ —1$ —|$ —
2. Overnight — — — —
3. 2 days to 1 week — — — —
4. >1 week to 1 month — 74,764,175 — —
5. >1 month to 3 months — — —
6. >3 months to 1 year — 170,539,397 — —
7. >1year 129,138,180 1,340,000 — —
Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
The Company has no investments in defaulted repurchase agreements.
Securities "Sold" Under Repo - Secured Borrowing
The Company has no securities sold under repurchase agreement transactions accounted for as secured borrowings.
Securities Sold Under Repo - Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation
The Company has no securities sold under repurchase agreement transactions accounted for as secured borrowings.
Collateral Received - Secured Borrowing
First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter
a. Maximum Amount
1. Cash $ 153,614,905($ 371,118,752 |$ —|$ —
2. Securities (FV) — — — —
b. Ending Balance First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter
1. Cash $ 129,138,180 [$ 246,643,573 |$ —|$ —
2. Securities (FV) — — — —
Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received - Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Does Not
Qualify as
Ending Balance None NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 Admitted
a. | Cash $ —|$ 246,643,573 [$ —1$ —1$ —1$ — —1$ —
b. | Bonds - FV — — — — — — — —
c. [LB&SS-FV — — — — — — — —
d. | Preferred stock - FV — — — — — — — —
e. | Common stock — — — — — — — —
f. | Mortgage loans - FV — — — — — — — —
g. | Real estate - FV — — — — — — — —
h. | Derivatives - FV — — — — — — — —
i. |Otherinvested assets - FV — — — — — — — —
j. | Total collateral assets - FV | $ —|$ 246,643,573 |9 —1$ —1$ —1$ — —1$ —
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9. Allocation of Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity

Fair Value

>

a. Overnight and continuous
b. 30 days or less 74,764,175
c. 3110 90 days 49,707,345
d. >90 days 122,172,053

10. Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested by Remaining Contractual Maturity

Amortized Cost [  Fair Value
. 30daysorless |$ 74,764,175|$ 74,764,175
. 31 to 60 days — —
. 6110 90 days 49,707,345 49,707,345
. 9110 120 days — —
. 12110 180 days — —
181 to 365 days 122,172,053 | 122,172,053
. 1to 2 years — —
. 2to 3 years — —
. >3 years — —

S| |™|o|la|lo|lo|lo

1. Liability to Return Collateral - Secured Borrowing (Total)

First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter

a. Maximum Amount
1. Cash $ 153,614905|$ 371,118,752 |$ —[$ —
2. Securities (FV) — — — —

b. Ending Balance
1. Cash $ 129,138,180 |$ 246,643,573 | $ —[$ —
2. Securities (FV) — — — —

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
The Company had no reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing transactions.
H.  Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
The Company had no reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing transactions.
. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
The Company had no reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale transaction.
M.  Working Capital Finance Investments
The Company had no working capital finance investments.
N.  Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
The Company had no offsetting and netting of assets and liabilities.
R.  Reporting Entity's Share of Cash Pool by Asset type
The Company did not participate in a short term investment pool as of June 30, 2025.
S.  Aggregate Collateral Loans by Qualifying Investment Collateral
The Company has no aggregate collateral loans by qualifying investment collateral as of June 30, 2025.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

No significant change.
Note 7 - Investment Income
No significant change.
Note 8 - Derivative Instruments
Other Investment and/or Risk Management Activities
The premium payments for derivatives with financing premiums due within the next four years are listed in the table below, as well as the undiscounted premium

commitments, the fair value of these contracts and the aggregate fair value excluding the impact of these premiums as of June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024,
respectively.
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(amount in thousands)
Derivative Premium Payments
Fiscal Year Due
2025 $ 20,009
2026 25,385
2027 —
2028 —
Thereafter 42,098
Total Financing Premiums $ 87,492
(amount in thousands)
Undiscounted Future Premium Derivative Fair Value with Derivative Fair Value Excluding
Date Commitments Premium Commitments Impact of Financing Premiums
June 30, 2025 $ 87,492 | $ 34,468 | $ (53,023)
December 31,2024 |$ 106,360 | $ 48,903 | $ (57,457)

Note 9 - Income Taxes

No significant change.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

D.

On March 31, 2025, TLA loaned $440 million to TFG under the Cash Management Agreement. The original interest rate of this loan was 4.92% and the maturity date
was July 9, 2025. On June 5, 2025, $140 million was repaid to TLA with accrued interest and the loan was cancelled and reissued as a $300 million loan to TFG under
the Cash Management Agreement. The interest rate at reissuance was 4.78% and the original maturity date was September 30, 2025. The loan was repaid with
accrued interest on July 1, 2025.

On October 15, 2024, TLA loaned $140 million to TR Re per the intercompany liquidity agreement. The interest rate of this loan was 4.21% and the maturity date was
October 14, 2025. On March 31, 2025, this loan was repaid plus accrued interest.

On July 3, 2024, TLA loaned $300 million to TL per the 2018 intercompany liquidity agreement. The interest rate of this loan was 5.06% and the maturity date was July
2,2025. On March 31, 2025, this loan was repaid plus accrued interest.

Effective March 31, 2025, TLA entered into an agreement among several subsidiaries of Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. to optimize the use of cash by facilitating the
lending and borrowing of funds between the Company and its affiliates (the “Cash Management Agreement’). The aggregate individual and combined (with TL) lending
and borrowing amount permitted under the agreement for the Company is $1 billion.

Effective September 21, 2022, Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company ("TL") entered into an intercompany liquidity agreement between several Talcott entities:
including TR Re, Talcott Life Re, Ltd ("TLR") and Talcott Life & Annuity Re, Ltd. ("TLAR"). TL may lend a total of $500 million in aggregate to the affiliates. TL may also
borrow a total of $1.5B consisting of $500 million from each of the aforementioned entities. Under the agreement, TLR, TLAR and TR Re cannot extend loans between
one another. This agreement was terminated effective March 31, 2025.

Effective September 21, 2022, TLA entered into an intercompany liquidity agreement between several Talcott entities: including TR Re, TLR and TLAR. TLA may lend a
total of $200 million in aggregate to the affiliates. TLA may also borrow a total of $600 million consisting of $200 million from each of the aforementioned entities. Under
the agreement, TLR, TLAR and TR Re cannot extend loans between one another. This agreement was terminated effective March 31, 2025.

Effective June 1, 2018, TL entered into an Intercompany Liquidity Agreement (the "Liquidity Agreement") with TLA. The Agreement allows for short-term advances of
funds between TL and TLA. Effective March 31, 2025, the aggregate lending and borrowing amount permitted under the agreement was amended from $1 billion to a
total of $500 million. There are currently no advances outstanding.

Effective December 12, 2018, TL entered into an Intercompany Liquidity Agreement (the "TLI Liquidity Agreement") with Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. ("TLI"). The TLI
Liquidity Agreement allows for short-term advances of funds between TL and TLI. This agreement was terminated effective March 31, 2025.

Note 11 - Debt

B.

FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

1. The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston ("FHLB"). Membership allows the Company access to collateralized advances, which may
be used to support various spread-based businesses or to enhance liquidity management. FHLB membership requires the Company to own member stock and
borrowings require the purchase of activity-based stock in an amount (generally between 3% and 4% of the principal balance) based upon the term of the
outstanding advances. FHLB stock held by the Company is classified within Page 2, Line 2.2 (Common stocks) in the General Account and carried at par. As of
June 30, 2025 there were no advances outstanding.

State law limits the Company's ability to pledge, hypothecate or otherwise encumber its assets. The amount of advances that can be taken by the Company are
dependent on the assets pledged by the Company to secure the advances, and are therefore subject to this legal limit. The pledge limit is recalculated annually
based on statutory admitted assets and capital and surplus. For 2025 , the Company's pledge limit is $157 million. The Company would need to seek prior written
approval from the Department in order to exceed this limit. If the Company were to pursue borrowing additional amounts under its estimated capacity it may have
to purchase additional shares of activity stock.
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2.

a. FHLB Capital Stock - Aggregate Totals

1. June 30, 2025

Total 2+3

General Account

Separate Accounts

Membership Stock - Class A $

$ —

o|®

Membership Stock - Class B

3,002,400

3,002,400

Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d)

3,002,400

3,002,400

~[oJa]e

Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer

161,000,000

161,000,000

2. December 31, 2024

Total 2+3

General Account

Separate Accounts

Membership Stock - Class A

$ —

$ —

o|®

Membership Stock - Class B

3,254,300

3,254,300

Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (atb+c+d)

3,254,300

3,254,300

—~[e [a]e

Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer

157,000,000

157,000,000

b. Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible for Redemption

Current Period
Total
Membership Stock (2+3+4+5+6)

Not Eligible for
Redemption

Eligible for Redemption

Less Than 6
Months

6 Months to Less than 1
Year Years

1to Less than 3

1 Class A $ —|$

—|$

—|$

2 Class B 3,002,400

2,914,806

87,594

Collateral Pledged to FHLB
a. Amount Pledged as of June 30, 2025

1

Fair Value

2
Carrying Value

Aggregate Total
Borrowing

Current Year Total General and Separate Accounts
(Total Collateral Pledged (Lines 2 + 3)

90,810,242 | $

97,722,395 | $

Current Year General Account: Total Collateral
Pledged

90,810,242

97,722,395

Current Year Separate Account: Total Collateral
Pledged

Total Collateral Pledged

Prior Year-end Total General and Separate Accounts:

94,656,248 | $

104,427,367

b. Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Period

1

Fair Value

2
Carrying Value

3
Amount Borrowed at
Time of Maximum
Collateral

Current Year Total General and Separate Accounts
(Maximum Collateral Pledged (Lines 2 + 3)

95,307,270 | $

102,763,607 | $

Current Year General Account Maximum Collateral
Pledged

95,307,270

102,763,607

Current Year Separate Account Maximum Collateral
Pledged

Prior Year-end Total General and Separate Accounts
Maximum Collateral Pledged

102,978,948 | §

112,328,248

3to 5 Years

a. & b. Borrowing from FHLB - Amount as of the Reporting Date

The Company had no borrowings from the FHLB as of June 30, 2025.

c. FHLB - Prepayment Obligations

The Company does not have any prepayment obligations as of June 30, 2025.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has no direct plans.
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Note 13

- Capital and Surplus, Shareholders' Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

No significant change.

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies, and Assessments

A.  Contingent Commitments
2. Detail of Other Contingent Commitments
1 2 3 4 5
: Maximum
Ultimate ;
Nature and Financial POte(;tELtAu?gount
Circumstances of Statement Pavments
Guarantee and Key Impact if Action the Gyuarantor Current Status of Payment
Attributes, Including Liability Under the Could or
Date and Duration of Recognition of Guarantee be Required to Performance Risk of
Agreement Guarantee is Required M%ke Guarantee
Effective February 1, 2018, TLA guaranteed the obligations
of Talcott Resolution Comprehensive Employee Benefit The guaranteed affiliate
Service Company ("TCB"), a wholly-owned subsidiary, with Increase in maintains surplus in
respect to certain structured settlement liability obligations to Investments in SCA, addition to policyholder
provide an increased level of security to claimants under $ _ Dividends to Unlimited (1) reserves. The payment or
such structured settlements; these obligations were stockholders (capital performance risk of this
assumed from TL on February 1, 2018. As of June 30, 2025 contribution), guarantee is low as It is
and December 31, 2024, no liability was recorded for this Expense, or Other unlikely that this guarantee
guarantee, as TCB was able to meet these policyholder will be triggered.
obligations.
Total $ — Unlimited
(1) There is no limit on the Company's guarantee to pay policyholder obligations on behalf of the affiliate for the contracts covered in the guarantee
agreement.
B. Assessments

No significant change.

Gain Contingencies

No significant change.

Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits
No significant change.

Joint and Several Liabilities

No significant change.

All Other Contingencies

On August 15, 2023, Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company and Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company (collectively “Talcott Resolution”) were
named as defendants in a putative class action lawsuit in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts. The case is captioned as follows: Casey v.
Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company and Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company, et al. The lawsuit relates to data security events involving the
MOVEit file transfer system (“MOVEit Cybersecurity Incident”). The MOVEit file transfer system is software used by a broad range of companies to move sensitive
electronic data. PBI Research Services (“PBI”), a former third-party service provider for Talcott Resolution, used the MOVEit file transfer system in the performance of
its services. PBI used the software on behalf of Talcott Resolution to, among other things, search various databases to identify the deaths of insured persons and
annuitants under life insurance policies and annuity contracts, respectively, as required by applicable law. Plaintiff seeks to represent various classes and subclasses of
Talcott Resolution insurance policy and annuity contract holders whose data allegedly was accessed or potentially accessed in connection with the MOVEit
Cybersecurity Incident.

Plaintiff alleges that Talcott Resolution breached a purported duty to safeguard their sensitive data from unauthorized access. The complaint asserts claims for, among
other things, negligence, negligence per se, breach of contract, unjust enrichment, and violations of various consumer protection statutes, and the Plaintiffs seek
declaratory and injunctive relief, compensatory and punitive damages, restitution, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other relief. On October 4, 2023, the Judicial Panel on
Multidistrict Litigation issued an order consolidating all actions relating to the MOVEit Cybersecurity Incident before a single federal judge in the United States District
Court for the District of Massachusetts. We intend to vigorously defend the action.

The Company is or may become involved in various legal actions, some of which assert claims for substantial amounts. Such actions have alleged, for example, bad
faith in the handling of insurance claims and improper sales practices in connection with the sale of insurance and investment products. Some of these actions also
seek punitive damages. Management expects that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to such lawsuits, after consideration of provisions made for estimated losses,
will not be material to the financial condition of the Company. Nonetheless, given the large or indeterminate amounts sought in certain of these actions, and the
inherent unpredictability of litigation, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain matters could, from time to time, have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows in particular quarterly or annual periods.

For additional information, please refer to the current and periodic reports filed by TL with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

Note 15 - Leases

No significant change.

Note 16- Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

No significant change.

Note 17- Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

B.

The Company had no transfer or servicing of financial assets.
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C.

The Company had no wash sales.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

No significant change.

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

No significant change.

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

A

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is determined based on the "exit price" notion which is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the principal
or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. Financial instruments carried at fair value in the
Company’s financial statements include certain bonds, stocks, derivatives, and Separate Account assets.

The Company utilizes the services of third-party investment managers, including Hartford Investment Management Company (‘HIMCO”) and Sixth Street Insurance
Solutions, L.P., that are registered investment advisers under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. The Company's Investment Valuation Committee ("IVC"), a working
group chaired by the Chief Financial Officer ("CFO") of the Talcott Financial Group Investments, LLC subsidiaries, oversees the investment activities of these
investment managers and directs other investments to maximize economic value and generate the returns necessary to support the Company’s various product
obligations, within internally established objectives, guidelines and risk tolerances. The portfolio objectives and guidelines are developed, by the Company, based upon
the asset/liability profile, including duration, convexity and other characteristics within specified risk tolerances. The risk tolerances considered include, but are not
limited to, asset sector, credit issuer allocation limits, and maximum portfolio limits for below investment grade holdings. The Company attempts to minimize adverse
impacts to the investment portfolio and the Company’s results of operations from changes in economic conditions through asset diversification, asset allocation limits,
and asset/liability duration matching and the use of derivatives. The following section applies the fair value hierarchy and disclosure requirements for the Company's
Separate Account assets, and categorizes the inputs in the valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad Levels (Level 1, 2, or 3):

Level 1 Unadijusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.
Level 2 Observable inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, for the asset or liability, or prices for similar assets and liabilities.

Level 3 Valuations that are derived from techniques in which one or more of the significant inputs are unobservable (including assumptions about risk). Because
Level 3 fair values, by their nature, contain one or more significant unobservable inputs as there is little or no observable market for these assets and
liabilities, considerable judgment is used to determine the Level 3 fair values. Level 3 fair values represent the Company’s best estimate of amounts that
could be realized in a current market exchange absent actual market exchanges.

In many situations, inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability position may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In these situations, the
Company's investment manager will determine the level in which the fair value falls based upon the lowest level input that is significant to the determination of the fair
value. In most cases, both observable (e.g., changes in interest rates) and unobservable (e.g. changes in risk assumptions) inputs are used in determination of fair
values that the Company's investment manager has classified within Level 3. Consequently, these values and the related gains and losses are based upon both
observable and unobservable inputs. The Company's bonds included in Level 3 are classified as such because these securities are primarily within illiquid markets
and/or priced by independent brokers.

The following table presents assets and (liabilities) carried at fair value by hierarchy level:

June 30, 2025
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for Significant Unobservable
Identical Assets | Observable Inputs Inputs Net Asset Value
(Amounts in thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
a. Assets accounted for at fair value
Common stocks - unaffiliated $ 6,529 | $ —1% 3254 % —13 9,783
Preferred stocks - unaffiliated — 1,851 — — 1,851
Cash equivalents 606,264 — — — 606,264
Total bonds and stocks 612,793 1,851 3,254 — 617,898
Derivative assets
Macro hedge program — 74,237 — — 74,237
Total derivative assets — 74,237 — — 74,237
Separate Account assets [1] 23,811,826 — — — 23,811,826
Total assets accounted for at fair value $ 24424619 ($ 76,088 | $ 3,254 |% —|$ 24,503,961
b. Liabilities accounted for at fair value
Derivative liabilities
Macro hedge program — 10,376 — — 10,376
Total liabilities accounted for at fair value $ —|$ 10,376 | $ —|$ —|$ 10,376

11  Excludes approximately $13 million of investment sales receivable net of investment purchases payable that are not subject to SSAP No. 100 (Fair Value
Measurements).

Valuation Techniques, Procedures and Controls

The Company determines the fair values of certain financial assets and liabilities based on quoted market prices where available and where prices represent
reasonable estimates of fair value. The Company also determines fair values based on future cash flows discounted at the appropriate current market rate. Fair values
reflect adjustments for counterparty credit quality, the Company’s default spreads, liquidity and, where appropriate, risk margins on unobservable parameters. The
following is a discussion of the methodologies used to determine fair values for the financial instruments listed in the preceding tables.

The fair value process is monitored by the respective Valuation Committees of the Company's investment managers, which are comprised of senior management that
meets at least quarterly. The purpose of the committee is to oversee the pricing policy and procedures by ensuring objective and reliable valuation practices and
pricing of financial instruments as well as addressing valuation issues and approving changes to valuation methodologies and pricing sources.

In addition, the IVC is responsible for the approval and monitoring of the Valuation Policy of the Company as well as the adjudication of any valuation disputes
thereunder. The Valuation Policy addresses valuation of all financial instruments held in the general account and guaranteed separate accounts of the Company,
including all derivative positions. The IVC meets regularly, and its members include a cross-functional group of senior management as well as various investment,
accounting, finance, and risk management professionals.
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The Company also has an enterprise-wide Operational Risk Management function with Enterprise Risk Management (“ERM”) which is responsible for establishing,
maintaining and communicating the framework, principles and guidelines of the Company’s operational risk management program. The Enterprise Model Oversight
Working Group ensures compliance with the ERM framework by providing an independent review of the suitability, characteristics and reliability of model inputs as well
as an analysis of significant changes to current models.

Bonds and Stocks

The fair values of bonds and stocks in an active and orderly market (e.g., not distressed or forced liquidation) are determined by the Company's investment managers
using a "waterfall" approach utilizing the following pricing sources: quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities, prices from third-party pricing services, independent
broker quotations, or internal matrix pricing processes. Typical inputs used by these pricing sources include, but are not limited to, benchmark yields, reported trades,
broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids, offers, and/or estimated cash flows, prepayment speeds, and default rates. Most bonds do not trade
daily. Based on the typical trading volumes and the lack of quoted market prices for bonds, third-party pricing services utilize matrix pricing to derive security prices.
Matrix pricing relies on securities' relationships to other benchmark quoted securities, which trade more frequently. Pricing services utilize recently reported trades of
identical or similar securities making adjustments through the reporting date based on the preceding outlined available market observable information. If there are no
recently reported trades, the third-party pricing services may develop a security price using expected future cash flows based upon collateral performance and
discounted at an estimated market rate. Both matrix pricing and discounted cash flow techniques develop prices by factoring in the time value for cash flows and risk,
including liquidity and credit.

Prices from third-party pricing services may be unavailable for securities that are rarely traded or are traded only in privately negotiated transactions. As a result,
certain securities are priced via independent broker quotations which utilize inputs that may be difficult to corroborate with observable market based data. Additionally,
the majority of these independent broker quotations are non-binding.

The Company's investment managers utilize an internally developed matrix pricing process for private placement securities for which the Company is unable to obtain a
price from a third-party pricing service. The process is similar to the third-party pricing services. The Company's investment managers develop credit spreads each
month using market based data for public securities adjusted for credit spread differentials between public and private securities which are obtained from a survey of
multiple private placement brokers. The credit spreads determined through this survey approach are based upon the issuer’s financial strength and term to maturity,
utilizing independent public security index and trade information and adjusting for the non-public nature of the securities. Credit spreads combined with risk-free rates
are applied to contractual cash flows to develop a price.

The Company's investment managers perform ongoing analyses of the prices and credit spreads received from third parties to ensure that the prices represent a
reasonable estimate of the fair value. In addition, the Company's investment managers ensure that prices received from independent brokers represent a reasonable
estimate of fair value through the use of internal and external cash flow models utilizing spreads, and when available, market indices. As a result of these analyses, if
the Company's investment managers determine that there is a more appropriate fair value based upon the available market data, the price received from the third party
is adjusted accordingly and approved by the Valuation Committee of the Company's investment managers.

The Company's investment managers conduct other specific monitoring controls around pricing. Daily, weekly and monthly analyses identify price changes over pre-
determined thresholds for bonds and equity securities. Monthly analyses identify prices that have not changed, and missing prices. Also on a monthly basis, a second
source validation is performed on most sectors. Analyses are conducted by a dedicated pricing unit that follows up with trading and investment sector professionals
and challenges prices with vendors when the estimated assumptions used differs from what the Company's investment managers feel a market participant would use.
Examples of other procedures performed include, but are not limited to, initial and ongoing review of third-party pricing services' methodologies, review of pricing
statistics and trends and back testing recent trades.

The Company's investment managers have analyzed the third-party pricing services’ valuation methodologies and related inputs, and has also evaluated the various
types of securities in its investment portfolio to determine an appropriate fair value hierarchy level based upon trading activity and the observability of market inputs.
Most prices provided by third-party pricing services are classified into Level 2 because the inputs used in pricing the securities are observable. Due to the lack of
transparency in the process that brokers use to develop prices, most valuations that are based on brokers’ prices are classified as Level 3. Some valuations may be
classified as Level 2 if the price can be corroborated with observable market data.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments are fair valued using pricing valuation models for OTC derivatives that utilize independent market data inputs, quoted market prices for
exchange-traded derivatives and OTC-cleared derivatives, or independent broker quotations.

The Company performs ongoing analysis of the valuations, assumptions, and methodologies used to ensure that the prices represent a reasonable estimate of the fair
value. The Company performs various controls on derivative valuations which include both quantitative and qualitative analyses. Analyses are conducted by a cross-
functional group of investment, actuarial, risk and information technology professionals that analyze impacts of changes in the market environment and investigate
variances. There is a monthly analysis to identify market value changes greater than pre-defined thresholds, stale prices, missing prices and zero prices. Also on a
monthly basis, a second source validation, typically to broker quotations, is performed for certain of the more complex derivatives and all new deals during the month. A
model validation review is performed on any new models, which typically includes detailed documentation and validation to a second source. As to certain derivatives
that are held by the Company as well as its investment manager's other clients, the Company's investment manager performs ongoing analysis of the valuations,
assumptions, and methodologies used to ensure that the prices represent a reasonable estimate of the fair value. On a daily basis, the Company’s derivatives
collateral agent compares market valuations to counterparty valuations for all OTC derivatives held by the Company for collateral purposes.

The Company utilizes derivative instruments to manage the risk associated with certain assets and liabilities. However, the derivative instrument may not be classified
with the same fair value hierarchy level as the associated assets and liabilities. Therefore the realized and unrealized gains and losses on derivatives reported in Level
3 may not reflect the offsetting impact of the realized and unrealized gains and losses of the associated assets and liabilities.

Valuation Inputs for Investments

For Level 1 investments, which are comprised of exchange traded securities and open-ended mutual funds, valuations are based on observable inputs that reflect
quoted prices for identical assets in active markets that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

For the Company’s Level 2 and 3 bonds and stocks, typical inputs used by pricing techniques include, but are not limited to, benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/
dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids, offers, and/or estimated cash flows, prepayment speeds, and default rates. Derivative instruments are
valued using mid-market inputs that are predominantly observable in the market.

Descriptions of additional inputs used in the Company’s Level 2 and Level 3 measurements are included in the following discussion:

Level 2 The fair values of most of the Company’s Level 2 investments are determined by management after considering prices received from third-party pricing
services. These investments include mostly bonds and preferred stocks.

Asset-backed securities, collateralized loan obligations, commercial and residential mortgage-backed securities - Primary inputs also include monthly
payment information, collateral performance, which varies by vintage year and includes delinquency rates, collateral valuation loss severity rates, collateral
refinancing assumptions, and credit default swap indices. Commercial and residential mortgage-backed securities prices also include estimates of the rate
of future principal prepayments over the remaining life of the securities. Such estimates are derived based on the characteristics of the underlying structure
and prepayment speeds previously experienced at the interest rate levels projected for the underlying collateral.

Foreign government/government agencies - Primary inputs also include observations of credit default swap curves related to the issuer and political events
in emerging market economies.
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Interest rate derivatives - Primary input is the swap yield curve.

Level 3 Most of the Company’s securities classified as Level 3 include less liquid securities such as lower quality asset-backed securities, collateralized loan
obligations, commercial and residential mortgage-backed securities primarily backed by sub-prime loans. Also included in Level 3 are securities valued
based on broker prices or broker spreads, without adjustments. Primary inputs for non-broker priced investments including structured securities, are
consistent with the typical inputs used in Level 2 measurements noted above but are Level 3 due to their less liquid markets. Additionally, certain long-
dated securities are priced based on third-party pricing services, including certain municipal securities, foreign government/government agency securities,
and bank loans, which are included with corporate bonds. Primary inputs for these long-dated securities are consistent with the typical inputs used in the
preceding described Level 1 and Level 2 measurements, but include benchmark interest rate or credit spread assumptions that are not observable in the
marketplace. Primary inputs for privately traded equity securities are internal discounted cash flow models utilizing earnings multiples or other cash flow
assumptions that are not observable. Significant inputs for Level 3 derivative contracts primarily include the typical inputs used in the preceding Level 1
and Level 2 measurements, but also may include equity and interest volatility, and swap yield curves beyond observable limits.

Separate Account Assets

Non-guaranteed Separate Account assets are primarily invested in mutual funds and are valued by the underlying mutual funds in accordance to their valuation policies

and procedures.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)

a.  The table below provides a roll-forward of financial instruments measured at fair value using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the quarter ended June

30, 2025:

Total Gains and

Beginning | Transfers | Transfers | (Losses) Included in: Ending
Balance into out of Net Balance
As of Prior Level 3 | Level3 | Income | Surplus As of Current
(Amounts in thousands) Quarter End [2] [2] 1 Purchases Sales Settlements | Quarter End
Assets
Common stocks - unaffiliated $ 3443 |% —1$ —1% — —1$ — (189)( $ —1$ 3,254
Total bonds and stocks 3,443 — — — — — (189) — 3,254
Derivatives
Macro hedge program 1 — (1) — — — — — —
Total derivatives [3] 1 — (1) — — — — — —
Total assets $ 3444 |$ —1$ mls — —1$ — (189)[ $ —1$ 3,254
Liabilities
Derivatives
Macro hedge program — — — — — — — —1$ —
Total derivatives [3] $ —|$ —1$ —1$ — —19 — —1|$ —1$ —
Total liabilities $ —|$ —|$ —|$ — —|$ — —|$ —|$ —
[11  Allamounts in this column are reported in net realized capital gains (losses). All amounts are before income taxes.
[2] Transfers in and/or (out) of Level 3 are primarily attributable to changes in the availability of market observable information and changes to the bond and stock
carrying value based on the lower of cost and market requirement.
[3] Derivative instruments are reported in this table on a net basis for asset/(liability) positions.
B.  Other Fair Value Disclosures

Not applicable.
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Fair Values for All Financial Instruments by Levels 1,2 and 3

The tables below reflect the fair values and admitted values of all admitted assets and liabilities that are financial instruments excluding those accounted for under the
equity method (subsidiaries, joint ventures and partnerships). The fair values are also categorized into the three-level fair value hierarchy as described in Note 20A
above.

(Amounts in thousands) June 30, 2025
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Fair Value Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value (NAV) Value)
Assets
Issuer credit obligations $ 2072,389|$ 2,349,257 | § —|[$ 1,663,648|$  408,741|$ —1$ —
Asset-backed securities - unaffiliated 748,653 773,251 — 710,875 37,778 — —
Asset-backed securities - affiliated 7,008 7,000 — 7,008 — — —
Preferred stocks - unaffiliated 1,851 1,851 — 1,851 — — —
Common stocks - unaffiliated 9,783 9,783 6,529 — 3,254 — —
Mortgage loans 576,599 618,634 — — 576,599 — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments - unaffiliated 698,612 698,612 698,612 — — — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments - affiliated 300,000 300,000 — — 300,000 — —
Derivative related assets 81,154 79,636 81,154 — — —
Contract loans 86,254 86,254 — — 86,254 — —
Surplus debentures 40,321 41,836 — 40,321 — — —
Capital notes 13,158 12,685 — 13,158 — — —
Debt securities without credit enhancement 11,471 11,471 — 4,290 7,181 — —
Residual tranches fixed income 482 613 — — 482 — —
Separate Account assets [1] 23,811,826 23,824,359 23,811,826 — — — —
Total assets $ 28459,561|% 27,475,651 |% 22,776,622 |$ 2,695,281 ($ 1,656,960 $ —1$ —
Liabilities
Liability for deposit-type contracts $  (141,564)[$  (141,564)| $ —1$ —|8$  (141,564)$ —1$ —
Derivative related liabilities (64,211) (11,408) — (64,211) — — —
Separate Account liabilities (23,811,826)|  (23,824,359)] (23,811,826) — — - -
Total liabilities $ (24,017,601)| $ (23,977,331) $ (23,811,826)| $ (64,2118 (141,564)| $ —1$ —
[11 Excludes approximately $13 million at June 30, 2025, of investment sales receivable net of investment purchases payable that are not subject to SSAP No.
100.
(Amounts in thousands) December 31, 2024
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Fair Value Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value (NAV) Value)
Assets
Bonds - unaffiliated $ 3121,349($ 3467973 | —|$ 2,625021|% 496,328 |$ —1$ —
Bonds - affiliated 18,284 18,000 — 18,284 — — —
Preferred stocks - unaffiliated 21,528 21,528 — 21,528 — — —
Common stocks - unaffiliated 10,532 10,532 7,089 — 3,443 — —
Mortgage loans 630,965 687,494 — — 630,965 — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments - unaffiliated 196,656 196,656 196,567 — 89 — —
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments - affiliated 440,000 440,000 — — 440,000 — —
Derivative related assets 101,755 101,755 — 4,653 97,102 — —
Contract loans 86,947 86,947 — — 86,947 — —
Surplus debentures 40,162 41,837 — 40,162 — — —
Separate Account assets [1] 23,798,019 23,798,019 23,798,019 — — — —
Total assets $ 28,466,197 |$ 28,870,741 |% 24,001,675|$ 2,709,648 ($ 1,754,874 ($ —1$ —
Liabilities
Liability for deposit-type contracts $  (143313)[$  (143,313)|$ —|$ —|$  (143,313)[$ —1|$ —
Derivative related liabilities (18,490) (18,431) — (59) (18,431) — —
Separate Account liabilities (23,798,019)]  (23,798,019)] (23,798,019) — — — —
Total liabilities $ (23,959,822) $ (23,959,763)| $ (23,798,019) $ (59)($  (161,744)| $ —1$ —
[11  Excludes approximately $6 million, at December 31, 2024, of investment sales receivable net of investment purchases payable that are not subject to SSAP
No. 100.

The valuation methodologies used to determine the fair values of bonds, stocks and derivatives are described in the above Fair Value Measurements section of this
note.

The amortized cost of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments approximates fair value.

Fair values for mortgage loans on real estate were estimated using discounted cash flow calculations based on current lending rates for similar type loans. Current
lending rates reflect changes in credit spreads and the remaining terms of the loans.

The fair value of contract loans was determined using current loan coupon rates which reflect the current rates available under the contracts. As a result, the fair value
approximates the carrying value of the contract loans.
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The carrying amounts of the liability for deposit-type contracts and Separate Account liabilities approximate their fair values.

D. At June 30, 2025, the Company had no investments where it was not practicable to estimate fair value.

Note 21 — Other Items

C.

Other Disclosures

No significant change.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Note 23 -

A

Note 24 -

In July 2025, the Company entered into a series of transactions with its affiliates, including TL and TR Re, to effectuate an internal restructuring (the “Corporate
Restructuring”). The Company requested and received approval from the Department for the Corporate Restructuring, which included the following actions.

The Company distributed, as an extraordinary dividend valued at approximately $9 million, 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Talcott Resolution Distribution
Company, Inc. to TL.

The Company recaptured an affiliate reinsurance agreement, originally effective October 1, 2021, from TR Re (the “TLA/TR Re Reinsurance Agreement’), which
generally ceded 50% of the Company’s variable annuity and payout annuity blocks, with certain variable annuity guarantees ceded at 100% and certain structured
settlement contracts ceded at a lesser quota share percentage. As a result of the recapture of the TLA/TR Re Reinsurance Agreement, the Company recorded interest
maintenance reserves (“IMR”) balances totaling approximately $96 million and reduced the funds withheld under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized reinsurers by
approximately $96 million. The Company also recorded negative ceded premiums totaling approximately $10.6 billion, partially offset by reserve adjustments on
reinsurance of approximately $10.5 billion for recaptured insurance reserves previously ceded on a modified coinsurance basis. Additionally, the Company paid a
recapture fee to TR Re of approximately $168 million (before tax), subject to final post-closing adjustments.

The Company entered into a new reinsurance agreement on a coinsurance and modified coinsurance basis with TL (the “TL/TLA Reinsurance Agreement”), pursuant to
which the Company reinsured certain variable annuity and payout reserves to TL. As a result, the Company recorded reserve credits for insurance reserves totaling
approximately $1.2 billion ceded on a coinsurance basis and ceded IMR balances totaling approximately $23 million. The Company also recorded ceded premiums
totaling approximately $19.5 billion, partially offset by reserve adjustments on reinsurance of approximately $18.3 billion for insurance reserves ceded on a modified
coinsurance basis. As a result of the reinsurance, the Company recognized an after-tax deferred gain in surplus of approximately $207 million which will be amortized
into the Summary of Operations over the life of the business.

TL contributed 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Talcott Resolution International Life Reassurance Corporation (“TIL"), valued at
approximately $13 million, to the Company.

TL distributed 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company to TR Re, which, following the Corporate Restructuring, is the Company’s direct parent.
The Company had no other material subsequent events through the filing date of August 14, 2025.
Reinsurance
Ceded Reinsurance Report
Section 2 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A

1. The Company has one reinsurance agreement in effect under which the reinsurer has a limited right to unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than
for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits. See Note 1 for further discussion of prescribed practices.

a.  For the periods ended June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus of this limited right to unilaterally
cancel this reinsurance agreement by the reinsurer for which cancellation results in a net obligation of the Company to the reinsurer, and for which such
obligation is not presently accrued was $25,070,514 and $20,957,376, respectively.

b.  For the periods ended June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, the total amount of reinsurance credit taken for this agreement was $31,734,827 and
$26,528,324, respectively.

Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

E.

Note 25 -

Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act ("ACA")
The Company had no accident and health insurance premiums that are subject to the Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions.

Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Note 26 -

Reserves as of December 31, 2024 were $3.9 million. As of June 30, 2025, $0.1 million has been paid for incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
insured events of prior years. Reserves remaining for prior years are now $3.8 million as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses
principally on Accident and Health lines of insurance. As a result, there has been a $0.0 million prior-year development from December 31, 2024 to June 30, 2025. The
change is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased, as additional information becomes
known regarding individual claims.

Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Note 27 -

No significant change.

Structured Settlements

Note 28 -

No significant change.

Health Care Receivables

Note 29 -

No significant change.

Participating Policies

Note 30 -

No significant change.

Premium Deficiency Reserves

No significant change.
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Note 31 - Reserves for Life Contracts and Deposit-Type Contracts

No significant change.

Note 32 - Analysis of Annuity Actuarial Reserves and Deposit Liabilities by Withdrawal Characteristics

No significant change.

Note 33 - Analysis of Life Actuarial Reserves by Withdrawal Characteristics

No significant change.

Note 34 - Premium and Annuity Considerations Deferred and Uncollected

No significant change.

Note 35 - Separate Accounts

No significant change.

Note 36 - Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses

No significant change.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of
Domicile, as requUIred DY the MOGEI AGE? .........c.c.cvcvceeueeeieeeeeceete et eeecae e e et ettt e e s ses et eseses e s saetesesenssseaeses et ensnssansesesanssssaesesesansnsssstesasansnsnansesanen Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, has the report been filed with the dOmICIIANY STAIE? ..ottt Yes[ 1 No[ ]

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? ..... Yes[ 1 No[X]

LT E= (=N el i =Ty To L USSP PSRRI

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
IS AN INMSUIEI? <...eovevoe ettt eeete et e e e ettt e s e astetesesee s s saetesesessssaesesesensssseesesasessnseeesesasensnsseetesaseesssneesesasessnseeetesasasnsesetesasasnsnsetetesasnsseesesasannsren Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end? ............ccocoviiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 3.2 is yes, provide a brief description of those changes.

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of a publicly traded group? ............ccciiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 3.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceveiiiiiiiiniiciceee

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? ..............cccooiiiiiiiin. Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-
in-fact, or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved? ......... Yes[ 1 No[X] NAI
If yes, attach an explanation.

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiicecces 12/31/2022

]

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This
date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. .............ccocevevevevecceerereeeeereennns 12/31/2022

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or

the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet
GALE). eueetatrieei ettt s s e h sttt 06/27/2024

By what department or departments?

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with Departments? .....

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ..o, Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAI

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting PEAOTA? ..........c.veueveieiiieieieieiieeeeie ettt sttt s st s s s s snanas Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, give full information:

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ..... Yes [ ] No[X]

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts Or SECUNtIES fITMS? ........oiiiiiiii e Yes [ X] No[ ]

If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB [ OCC | FDIC | SEC
Talcott Resolution Distribution Company, Inc. .....cccccovevevcvennnnns Hartford, CT ..o ....NO.....]....NO.....|....NO.....|... YES....

[ 1T N[ T NA[X]

]
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..............cccooviiiiiiiniiiie,

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;

(b) Full, fair, a(F:)curate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been @aMENAEA? ..........c..oi ittt e b e et e et e e st e eseeeaeeeseenseeseeneennean
If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified OffICEIrs? .........ooiiiiii s
If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ..............cccoiiiiiiiiis
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amoOunt: ...........cc.ooiiiiiiiiie e $

INVESTMENT

Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available for
use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities 1ending agreemMENtS.) ..o
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

The Company has $107,533,658 of cash and bonds pledged as collateral for derivative activity; $3,002,400 of FHLB capital stock;
$97,722,395 pledged as collateral for FHLB activity, $128,194,073 of securities pledged for repurchase activity. ...........cccovveeioioinrnnieenns

Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: .....
Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments: ......................

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes [ X ]

No [ ]

...44,986,564

Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates? ... Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, please complete the following:
1 2

Prior Year-End Current Quarter

Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value Carrying Value

.. 18,000,000 3. 7,000,000

Preferred Stock $.
Common Stock . 11,028,863 $. 11,188,612
Short-Term Investments ...... 440,000,000 $. .300,000,000
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate $.
All Other 14,266,665 3. .. 16,371,821
Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26) .... 483,295,528 $. ...334,560,433
Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 10 14.26 @DOVE ..........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e e D et B e
Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on SChedule DB7? ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee s Yes[ X] No[ ]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state" Yes [ X] No[ 1 NA[ ]

If no, attach a description with this statement.

For the reporting entity’s security lending program, state the amount of the following as of the current statement date:
16.1 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. ..........ccccooceeieiieiiieneenne
16.2 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2

16.3 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability Page. .........cociiiiiiiiie e $
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity’s

offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.

Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. .......... 4 Chase Metro Tech Center 16th Floor Brooklyn NY 11245
The Bank of New York Mellon 101 Barclay Street 8 West New York NY 10286
Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston ...........cccccoooioioiiieiiiciciicccceeeee 800 Boylston St. Boston MA 02199 .........coovvvemeeecieeeee e

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 17.1 during the current quarter? ...... Yes[ 1 No[ X]

If yes, give full information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. This includes both primary and sub-advisors. For assets that are managed internally

by employees of the reporting entity, note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

Hartford Investment Management Company ..
PGIM INC. e
Sixth Street Insurance Solutions, LP

17.5097 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 17.5, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.

designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..... Yes [ X] No [ ]

17.5098 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 17.5, does the

total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?. Yes [ X] No [ ]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 17.5 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for the
table below.

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
106699 Hartford Investment Management Company FEOBULMG7PY8GAMG7CBS ........
105676 .. PGIM INC. oo 5493009SX8QJBZY1GB87 .

549300XV81PTBGKNG044 .

317703 Sixth Street Insurance Solutions, LP

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUILIES? ........c..iiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et et et et e e e e e enean Yes[ 1 No[X]

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI SECUMHIES? ............ccooiiiiiiiiiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccccoeiiiiiie Yes[ 1 No[X]
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES

Life and Accident Health Companies/Fraternal Benefit Societies:

1.

1.5

1.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

4.

4.1

Report the statement value of mortgage loans at the end of this reporting period for the following categories: 1
Amount
1.1 Long-Term Mortgages In Good Standing

B I 4 T T o= T 1= SRRSO B
B B Tt o oY g L= T 1Y FoT (o= o 1= B
1.13 COMMEICIAI IMOTIGAGES ..........vvvvieieieeee ettt ettt ettt et a e e e e st e s et e s es e ae e s e s et e s e s e s esess s s ss e s et e s et esesess s ss et esesesesesnssasssesasesesesn B 618,634,087
1.14 Total Mortgages in GO0 SANGING .......c.cvovveeceeeeeee e e e eeaeee et s s saeae et es s s s seteses s s aesssesesasssassssesasssassssssesessssansnsssannans $ 618,634,087

1.2 Long-Term Mortgages In Good Standing with Restructured Terms

1.21 Total Mortgages in Good Standing with ReStrUCtUrEd TEIMNS...........oiiiiiiiii ittt $

1.3 Long-Term Mortgage Loans Upon which Interest is Overdue more than Three Months

B I =4 T o]y o = T 1= B

1.32 Residential Mortgages

1.33 Commercial Mortgages ...

1.34 Total Mortgages with Interest Overdue more than Three MONthS ...........cocoiiiiiiiiiii s $

1.4 Long-Term Mortgage Loans in Process of Foreclosure

B I 4 T o]y o= T 1= B
I Tty o LY g L= T 1Y FoT (o= o 1= B
1.43 COMMEICIAl IMOTIGAGES ... e iutieiti ittt ettt ettt ettt sh e s b e e s bt e bt e s bt e a bt eaeeea e e s he e eh e e eb e e b e e a b e e abeem bt eabeeheesheesheesbeenbeenbeenbeennennnn B
1.44 Total Mortgages in ProCess Of FOrECIOSUTE ..........o. ittt ettt e e s e e et e b e s e et e eneeenteeneeeneenneenen B
Total Mortgage Loans (Lines 1.14 + 1.21 + 1.34 + 1.44) (Page 2, Column 3, LiNes 3.1 + 3.2) ....ccoeveeicuerieeeeeececeee e eeeceeae e $ 618,634,087

Long-Term Mortgages Foreclosed, Properties Transferred to Real Estate in Current Quarter

BRI =4 T o]y o = T 1= SRS B
Y2 S Tty o LY g L= T 1Y FoT (o= o 1= B
1.63 COMMEICIAl IMOTIGAGES ... e eutiiite ittt ittt ettt ettt ettt et sh e bt e s be e bt e a bt e a bt eae e ea e e e Re e eh e e sb £ e b e e a bt e abeem b e eab e eheesheesbeesbe e beenbeenbeennennne B
1.64 Total Mortgages Foreclosed and Transferred to Real EState ..o $

Operating Percentages:

2.1 AGH I0SS PEICENL ......oeueeiieeteteteeee et et sttt sas e s et et et et et et e s sae et es et et et et esesses s eses et et et et esese e as e s sese s et et essse s es s e s et et eseseasessses et e s ebeseseas s esesesebesese SHeAeAeAtaen et et et esen e st ettt eseeesenen s %
A N oo eleT g = T aaT=T gL a0 1= ot=T o | OO %
2.3 A&H expense percent excluding COSt CONTAINMENT EXPENSES ..........iiiiiiiiiiiitie ettt ettt e et e bt e sb e et e e bt e bt ea et eaeeaaeesheesheeabeebeebeaas Seeesaeeaseeaseasseaaaesaeeeaeesaesnesaesaaeaaae s %
Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS GCCOUNES? ...........c..ccueuiieieececee ettt tee ettt ee s e et sesenssaetetesesensssssesesesensssssetesasenssanaenas Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date

Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? ...
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date .............cocoiiiiiiiiiiii e B s
Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ............cccccccocevevuee.e. Yes [ X] No[ ]

If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of
JOMICIIE Of the FEPOMIING ENLILY? .......cvvieieeecieieieiccecect ettt ettt et s st s et s s st e b s et et s st et s st e st n st es s nanas Yes[ 1 No[ ]

Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

In all cases where the reporting entity has assumed accident and health risks from another company, provisions should be made in
this statement on account of such reinsurances for reserve equal to that which the original company would have been required to
establish had it retained the risks. Has this DEEN AONE? ..........c.c.oviecucueeeieeeeceee ettt es et e s s ssasaesesensananeennas Yes [ ] No [ 1 NAT ]

If no, explain:

Does the reporting entity have outstanding assessments in the form of liens against policy benefits that have increased surplus? .......... Yes[ 1 No[ ]

If yes, what is the date(s) of the original lien and the total outstanding balance of liens that remain in surplus?

[ Date [ Outstanding Lien Amount |
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE S - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurance Treaties - Current Year to Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Effective
Certified Date of
NAIC Type of Type of Reinsurer Certified
Company ID Effective Domiciliary | Reinsurance | Business Rating Reinsurer
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Ceded Ceded Type of Reinsurer (1 through 6) Rating




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company
SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS

Current Year To Date - Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only
1 Life Contracts 5 6 7
2 Accident and
Health Insurance
Premiums,
Including Policy, Total
Life Insurance Annuity Membership Other Columns Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Premiums Considerations | and Other Fees | Considerations 2 Through 5 Contracts
1. AlabaMA ..o AL e b el 2,862,535 [....covnnnne 175,640 18,430 |........... 3,056,992 ..o
2. Alaska ..., AK L 318,000 [ 82 [ 118,227 [ 836,398 [
3. Arizona.....
4. Arkansas .. ...360, . . s ..
5. California .. .. 10,196,464 |. .44 228 079 |..
6. Colorado ...... ...188,555 |. ...6,102,135 |..
7. Connecticut .. 2,224,779 |. ..8,019,822 |..
8. Delaware ............. ...249,542 |. ...1,597,951 |..
9. District of Columbia . , . ...1,295,4083 |..
10.  Florida .. . 23 096 427 | .29,283,535 |..
11.  Georgia 6,861,823 |. ..8,518,765 |..
12, Hawaii .. .1,097,024 |. ...1,227,900 |..
13.  Idaho .... 1,249,398 [ ...1,615,667 |..
14, lllinois ... .17,064,414 |..
15. Indiana. ,203, K
16. lowa ..... 3,465,769 |.
17. Kansas . 3,050,000 |.
18.  Kentucky
19. Louisiana
20. Maine .......
21.  Maryland
22. Massachusetts .............cccooiiiiiiis
23.  Michigan ........ccccooviiiiiiiiicceeeee Mi
24. Minnesota . .. MN
25. Mississippi .. MS
26.  MIiSSOUN ...ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiieec e
27. Montana
28. Nebraska ..
29. Nevada ........
30. New Hampshire ... NH
31. New Jersey .....ccccooverivieiiiiccciec e NJ
32.  New Mexico . NM
33. New York ..... NY s ..0,900, ..
34. North Carolina . NC A3, 778 833 .15 971,376 |..
35.  North Dakota .. ND .1,300,981 .. 1,748,398 |..
36. OhiO ..ccvuennee .. OH 8,465,649 .10,496,817 |..
37. Oklahoma . .. OK 2,879,405 .. 3,669,332 |..
38. Oregon......... .. OR ... 1,888,847 |. .. 2,384,950 |..
39. Pennsylvania ... . PA ...11,926,472 |. .13,709,299 |..
40. Rhode Island .... . RI ....555,364 |.
41.  South Carolina . sC 4,095,594 |.
42.  South Dakota ... .. SD 1,983,786 |.
43. Tennessee ... .. TN 6,478,626 |.
44. Texas ....... X ...22,129,013 |.
45. Utah ..... L UT 1,430,358 |.
46. Vermont VT ....504,389 |.
47, VArGINIA ceeeeeecieieieeeeeee e VA |l s 7,036,515 ,576,
48. Washington ........ccccueeeerueinieirieesieeseeeees WA |l s 4,712,080 |........... 3,720,327
49, West Virginia ......cceevveereeeneeneeenesesnnienes. WV | L [ 1,461,413 [ 5,050 |.
50. Wisconsin .... 1,675,553 |.
51, Wyoming .......cccceveeiiiiiiiicineiiiiiieceeciieeeee.. WY b 890,700 |
52.  American Samoa ..........ccceceeeiieeeiineenineeans AS
53. Guam ............. .. GU
54. Puerto Rico ...... .. PR
55. U.S.Virginlslands ..........cccocoviiiiniiniinnnn. \
56. Northern Mariana Islands ....................ccc... MP
57. Canada .......ccccceevveennens .. CAN
58. Aggregate Other Aliens . OT ..
59.  SUDLOLAl ..iviieeeieieieie e 8,046,821
90. Reporting entity contributions for employee benefits
PIaNS. .| 0, O O e
91. Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up
additions and annUIties.............c.ccceeeeereeereeereens foreene XXX e 468 | e e [ 468 |
92. Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment|
or premium paying period...........ccccccevuveeeeeciiinnes foneees 0, O O e
93.  Premium or annuity considerations waived under
disability or other contract provisions.................... 794,560 ..795,155
94.  Aggregate or other amounts not allocable by State..|....... XXX....... [oeeoiiiiniiiiis fris e e .
95.  Totals (Direct BUSINESS).......cccceovrueeereeerenienenenenesfoeeens XXX .277,839,875 |. ..64,025,238 |. .. 349,936,752 |..
96.  Plus Reinsurance ASSUMEd............ccoeveeeeneannenns oo XXX ... 19,047,099 |. ....1,902,764 |. ....21,543,143 |..
97  Totals (All Business).... .296,886,974 |. ..65,928,002 |. .. 371,479,895 |..
98. Less Reinsurance Cede 296,327,310 |.......... 31,298,126 ,860, 336,485,655
99. Totals (All Business) less Reinsurance Ceded XXX 559,664 34,629,876 24,818 (220,118) 34,994,240
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. Other Alien . ..701,594 |..
58002. ...ccoceiennnnn
B58003. ..iiiiiiieiiie e ssnesssneessreesseoneees XX owirin e fe e fe
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page ........cccocvviiiiiiiiniie e e D0 O ) R R SRR A
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through 58003 plus
58998)(Line 58 above) XXX 608,052 93,542 701,594
9401.
9402.
9403.
9498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 94 from
overflow page ........cccocvviviiniiiniiiec e D0 O ) R R SRR A
9499. Totals (Lines 9401 through 9403 plus 9498)(Line
94 above) XXX
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG...........cccccccvveinr weeene 52 4. Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited reiNSUrer...............oceveeerieereeeieees ceeeneas
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS..........coiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeeeee et ene aeaineeas 5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state............. ....... 5
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state......... .........

11
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Mames of Parent, Subsidiaries or Affiliates Domiciliary Location| NAIC Company Code | ID Number Directly Controlled By Ownership Percentage
Alan Waxman (member of TAD Insurance Holdings, LLC)'
Sixth Street Advisers, LLC DE 45-2553330 |Ultimate Indirect control by Alan Waxman
Sixth Street TAD Management, LLC DE 90-1019036
Sixth Street Insurance GP Holdco, LLC DE
Sixth Street Insurance Solutions, LP. DE 87-0910021
Cadence ALM GP Holdco, LLC DE 87-0810936 |Ultimate Indirect control by Alan Waxman
Sixth Street Insurance Solutions ALM, L.P. DE 86-2807598
Cadence Services US, LLC DE 86-2807499
Anthony Michael Muscolino (managing member of TAQ Insurance Holdings, LLC)
TAOQ Insurance Holdings, LLC? DE 86-1594781
TAQ Sutton Holdings, LLc* CYM 98-1578722 |TAO Insurance Holdings, LLC 100%
Talcott Financial Group Investments, LLC BMU 98-1578678 |TAO Sutton Holdings, LLC 100%
Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. BMU 98-1578697 |Talcott Financial Group Investments, LLC. 100%
Talcott Re FinCo, Ltd. BMU 98-1673007 |Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. 100%
Talcott Re Holdings, Ltd. BMU 98-1673064 |Talcott Re FinCo, Lid. 100%
Talcott Life Re, Lid. BMU 98-1625692 |Talcott Re Holdings, Lid. 100%
Talcott Life & Annuity Re, Ltd. CYM 98-1652614 |Talcott Re Holdings, Ltd. 100%
Sutton Cayman Holdings, Ltd. CYM Talcott Re Holdings, Ltd. 100%
Talcott Financial Group GP, LLC DE 86-1856539 |Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. 100%
Talcott Holdings, L.P. DE 82-3930622 |Talcolt Financial Group GP, LLC 100%
Talcott Acquisition, Inc. DE 82-3950446 |Talcott Holdings, L.P. 100%
Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. DE 06-1470915 |Talcott Acquisition, Inc. 100%
American Maturity Life Insurance Company CT 81213 06-1422508 |Talcolt Resolution Life, Inc. 100%
TR Re, Lid. BMU 98-1627971 |Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. 100%
Talcott Administration Services Company, LLC DE 45-4036343 |TR Re, Lid. 100%
LIAS Administration Fee Issuer LLC DE Talcott Administration Services Company, LLC 100%
Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company CT 88072 06-0874148 |TR Re, Lid. 100%
Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company CT 71153 39-1052598 |Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company 100%
Talcott Resolution Distribution Campany, Inc. CT 06-1408044 |Talcolt Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company 100%
Talcott Resolution Comprehensive Employee Benefit Service Company CT 06-1120503 |Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company 100%
Talcott Resolution International Life Reassurance Corporation CT 93505 06-1207332 |Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company 100%
Talcott US Holdings, Ltd. BMU 98-1849391 |Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. 100%

" Pursuant to the operating agreement of TAQ Insurance Holdings, LLC, Alan Waxman, as a member of TAQ Insurance Holdings, LLC, has the authority to appoint the managing member of TAQ Insurance Holdings, LLC and has appointed A. Michael Muscolino.

2 TAQ Insurance Holdings, LLC is the managing member of TAQ Sutton FParent, LLC, which in turn is a non-voting member of TAQ Sutton Holdings, LLC. Sixth Street TAQ Partners, L.P., Sixth Street TAQ FPartners (A), L.P., Sixth Street TAQ Partners (B), L.F., Sixth
Street TAQ Partners (C), L P, Sixth Street TAQ Partners (D), L P, Sixth Street TAQ Partners (E), L P, Sixth Street TAO Fartners (F), L P, Super TAQ MA, L P, Super TAO Contingent MA, L P, Knight TAQ, L P, and PSERS TAQ Partners Farallel Fund, L P. (collectively,
"Sixth Street TAQ'") are non-voting members of TAQ Sutton Parent, LLC. Certain of the entities that comprise Sixth Street TAQO are indirect owners of Klaverblad Levensverzekering N.V., Lifetri Uitvaartverzekeringen N. V., and Lifetri Verzekeringen N.V.

* In addition to Sixth Street TAQ, certain investers ("Co-Investors") invested in the Domestic Insurers outside of Sixth Street TAQ. All Co-investors are passive investors and do not own any voting securities of the Domestic Insurers or of any of the other entities in this
organizational chart and do not have the ability to appoint directors of Talcott Financial Group Investments. LLC or the Domestic Insurers.
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SCHEDULE Y

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

PART 1A - DETAILS OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control
(Ownership, is Is an
Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA
Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing
NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-
Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?
Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccoeveeeeeeeeeeees | eees 00000 ....|86-1856539 .. Talcott Financial Group GP, LLC Talcott Financial Group, Ltd. .......ccceeets Ownership .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman
4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ..ccoovvvvevvvevcccces | e 00000 ....|82-3930622 .. Talcott Holdings, LP ... .. |Talcott Financial Group GP, LLC . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ...
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccooveeeeeeeeeeees | eeees 00000 ....|82-3950446 .. Talcott Acquisition, Inc. .. .| Talcott Holdings, LP ........... . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ...
4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ..ccooevvvveveeececces | anee 00000 ....|06-1470915 .. Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. . . |Talcott Acquisition, Inc. . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ...
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccoeveeeeeeeeeeees | eees 81213 .... | 06-1422508 .. American Maturity Life Insurance Company .... .| Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. .. .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ...
4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ..ccoovvvvevveevcecees | annee 00000 ....|95-1627971 .. TR Re, Ltd. woeeeeeeeiii Talcott Resolution Life, Inc. ........ee.eeee. Ownership .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman
Talcott Administration Services Company, LLC
4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ..cccovvvveeveeeceeces | annee L0 0 O B B LDE] e NIA....... TR Re Ltd. e OWNErship..cooeeeeeeeeeieeeeee e .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0 e
Talcott Administration Services Company,
4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ..ccoovvvvevveevcecees | annee 00000 ....| weeeeeeeeennnns LIAS Administration Fee Issuer LLC ............ CDE] e NIA....... LLC .. | Ownership .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0 e
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccooveeeeeeeeeeees | eeees 88072 ....|06-0974148 .. Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company ... |..CT.....|...... UP....... TR Re, Ltd. .... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0
Talcott Resolution International Life
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccoeveeeeeeeeeeees | eees 93505 ....|06-1207332 .. | .ieeeviiiiiiis | eereeeeeriiiiien | e Reassurance Corporation .........ccccceeeeeeenns L CTe] e IA........ Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company |OWNership.........ccccevvvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnns .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0
Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccooveeeeeeeeeeees | eeees 71153 ... | 39-1052598 .. | ..eeovvvvveies | eeveeeiiiiiiiiee | e COMPANY +eeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e L CTe] e RE........ Talcott Resolution Life Insurance Company |OWNership.........ccecevvevvvvvvuvvvvvnnnnns .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0
Talcott Resolution Comprehensive Employee Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccoeveeeeeeeeeeees | eees 00000 ....|06-1120503 .. Benefit Service Company .. . CT..... .| Insurance Company .. . | Ownership .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... N0
Talcott Resolution Distribution Company, Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity
. 4926 ...|Talcott Holdings Grp ....ccooveeeeeeeeeeees | eeees 00000 ....|06-1408044 .. 0000940622 .. L CTe] e DS........ Insurance Company .. .100.000 ...|A. Michael Muscolino/Alan Waxman ....... CYES ] e

Asterisk |

Explanation




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will
be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following
the interrogatory questions.

Response
Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? .............cccccoveveennn NO
Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ...... NO

Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of domicile and

€lECtTONICAIIY With The NAIC? .........ooeieieeeeeee ettt ettt e et e e e ens e e te s e s es s s saete s s ee s s seeteteses s s saesesesesansnsssetasssensssesesesasensnsnsetesesensnensesas NO
Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of

domicile and electronically with the NAIC? ...
Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI be

filed with the state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC? ..............cooueieiiiiiceeeiee e eeee e s et es s sae et s s s esae s s s eneeen NO

Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Average

Market Value) be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC? ..........ccoiiiii e NO

Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Market Value)

be filed with the state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC? .............cccceuiiiiiieeececeeeeeeeeceete e ee et es ettt es e eae et es s seaesesenns YES

Will the Life PBR Statement of Exemption be filed with the state of domicile by July 1st and electronically with the NAIC with the

second quarterly filing per the Valuation Manual (by August 15)? (2nd Quarter Only) The response for 1st and 3rd quarters should be

N/A. A NO response resulting with a bar code is only appropriate in the 2nd quarter. In the case of an ongoing statement of exemption,

enter "SEE EXPLANATION" and provide as an explanation that the company is utilizing an ongoing statement of exemption. .............. SEE EXPLANATION

YES

AUGUST FILING

Will the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 1? The response for 1st and 3rd quarters should
be N/A. A NO response resulting with a bar code is only appropriate in the 2nd QUArET. ............ccociiiiiiiiii e NO

Explanation:

This supplement is not applicable for this company.
This supplement is not applicable for this company.
This supplement is not applicable for this company.
This supplement is not applicable for this company.
This supplement is not applicable for this company.

The only new policies or certificates that would otherwise be subject to VM-20 being issued or assumed by the company are due to
election of policy benefits or features from existing policies or certificates valued under VM-A and VM-C and the company was
exempted from, or otherwise not subject to, the requirements of VM-20 in the prior year.

Bar Code:

RN RAER AR
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 4 9 0 0
LT
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 3 6 5 0
Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline
XXXV [Document Identifier 445]
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 4 4 5 0
Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate
Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 447]
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 4 4 7 0
Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by
Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 448]
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 4 4 8 0
Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit
(2nd Quarter Only) [Document Identifier 222]
71 1 5 4§ 2 0 2 5 2 2 2 0 0

0

o
—

0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2
[}

o
— T —

—
o
—
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Liabilities Line 25

1 2

Current December 31

Statement Date Prior Year
2504. Accrued interest on derivatives in a liability poSition ..o [ 1,232,205 |.ocooeee 2,814,991
2505.  Provision for future dividends ........ccccooevivinviiieeiinenne . 895,080
2506. Interest on policy or contract funds due Or QCCTUBH .......c.coiviiieieiieiiceceeceeeeeee e [oeeeeeneseesenesneen DT [l 27,706
2507, MiSCelTANEOUS THaDiTiTIES .oovoieiieieiiiiie ettt ettt s e s s enenene (3,365,521)
2597.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page (5,156,211) 372,256

15




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOr YEA ........c..oiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt sttt sseesseenesneennees [eneenseeseneensesiaeenaeenseenns [orteeise et ee et
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time Of @CQUISITION ........ooiiiiiie ettt et ab e et e et e e st e saeesaeesseesaeenseebesnnesnnes [reeteesenie et e e e et e e ens [oeete e
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition guum..........gum.......... omm ...
3. Current year change in encumbrances ...............]
4. Total gain (loss) on disposals ....................
5. Deduct amounts received on disposals .....
6. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted
7. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impai ized ..
8. Deduct current year’s depreciation
9. Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7-8)
10. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
11.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION
Mortgage Loans
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 Of Prior YEAr ..........cccvovriveririeuerereeninenisieeieieeenes feeeeeeeennd 687,494,035 |......cccooee 791,529,037
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition 891,421 5,449,085
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition .... 13,893,567 ....61,183,579
3. Capitalized deferred interest and other
4. Accrual of discount
5. Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease)
6. Total gain (loss) on disposals ..(18,607,252)
7. Deduct amounts received on disposals 152,207,133
8. Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points
9. Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest
10. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment reCOgNIZEA ...........ccccuiiiiiiiiiii e
11. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) .........
12. Total valuation allowance
13.  Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12) .
14. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
15. Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14) 618,634,087 687,494,035
SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Other Long-Term Invested Assets
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PHOT YEA ..........ccceueuevecceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeesesesaeee e s e aeaesesessasanessesensssasassenas 513,085,609 526,198,323
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition 34,339,190 1,260,883
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition ... 40,464,307 ... 22,868,820
3. Capitalized deferred interest and other
4. Accrual of discount
5. Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease)
6. Total gain (loss) on disposals ... (602,375)
7. Deduct amounts received on disposals . 31,810,487
8. Deduct amortization of premium, depreciation and proportional amortization 187,538 |...
9. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
10. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized 2,619,208
11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) 561,415,646
12.  Deduct total NONAdMItEEA @MOUNTS .........oiiiiiiee ettt e et e e st e e st e saeeeaeesseenseenseenbeenseenseensesneesneenne [oseessenseeiteenteeite et e eteans [oaeeteeteeeeeseeaeesaeenaeenes
13.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12) 561,415,646 513,085,609
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 Of PriOT YE&I ...........cccueuiieeerereieieeieieieieesssesesessssesesens [oecececeees 3,529,061,39% |............ 3,920,084 ,246
2. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired ...436,147,896
3. Accrual of discount
4. Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease)
5. Total gain (loss) on disposals ... (9,682,519)]... ...(11,319,310)
6. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of 482,761,263 810,014,369
7. Deduct amortization of premium 11,988,729 ... 12,362,191
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value 2,354,724 ... (1,184,614)
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
10. Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees ....
11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10)
12. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
13. Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12) 3,149,687,071 3,526,418,073
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity

During the Current Quarter for all Bond
1

s and Preferred Stock by NAIC Designation

Book/Adjusted ? ’ ¢ Book/A:r)djusted Booklﬁ?djusted Book/A7djusted Book/Aadjusted
Carrying Value Acquisitions Dispositions Non-Trading Activity Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value
Beginning During During During End of End of End of December 31
NAIC Designation of Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Prior Year
ISSUER CREDIT OBLIGATIONS (ICO)
To INAIC T (8) ottt sttt [ 1,451,276,517 [ e 17,041,747 | 2,270,680 |............ 1,451,276,517 |............ 1,436,505,450 |....ooooiereeerineceernens [ 1,488,536,828
2. NAIC 2 () ettt b bbb btk a b e b ekt ekt b et bt ettt been bt eneteenens [re e 914,623,962 |.....coveeieiniienienienns [ 15,771,533 |oeiiee (7,897,692)................ 914,623,962 |............... 890,954,737 | oo oo 1,380,388,235
B NAIC B () ittt bbbt b et been b s [er e 464,290,206 |.....coooeeeieeiiericinienes [ 150,355,106 |.......ccccvnenve 7,521,278 |....oocee 464,290,206 |................ 321,456,378 |...eeeeeereeeeeens [ 35,626,280
O 2 @ - PSSP ORI OO PSR RSOOSR NOTETN 340,000 [.vevveeceeeierrreccieieinne o 340,000 ..o o
5. INAIC 5 (8) coveueuetirieiieiei ettt ettt ettt s et s et s st e ee s b b b st s s s s bR n et s st s et e s e s ene e s s s s senenens [ere s s 340,044 ... s [ (340,044) (... 340,044 ... o o
6. INAIC B (@) -ttt b etk e b bt b £ bbbkt b et b et b et bttt et e et e b
7. Total ICO 2,830,530,729 183, 168,386 1,894,222 2,830,530,729 2,649,256,565 2,904,551,343
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)
NAIC 1 ... 575,904,505 46,769,500 61,892,196 (8,237,690) 575,904,505 552,544,119 666,861,013
9. INAIC 2 et R R R R R R R Rt £ £ e AR h R R E £ R R R R sttt et e et n s e et e [rrnenn s 326,356,489 18,262,350 |....cocovneeee. 132,658,967 |.....ccvvnene. 5,991,838 |.......ccoee 326,356,489 217,951,710 348,772,166
TO0. NAIC 3 bbbttt b bbb e bbbt bbbt b et enens [seen et 9,753,530 [.eeeceeeeieeeiicirierineees e [ 1,380 | 9,753,530 |...oooveeeeenne 9,754,910 | e [ 5,875,171
T1. NAIC 4 ettt ettt ettt et s e s st st et R et R et R et Rene s eneeseRe et ese et es et ese s esenseseneeseneeseseenes [rereetere et ettt sies[oreten ettt et [t o [ [ [oere e
12, NAIC 5 ottt ettt s bt hes st e s AR bR R Rt e e SRR R e R Re et s st e s e ses e st e et et e s esesesenen [seeseenenes e nn et et se e i tereine [oeeinnen s eannenenenees[oeeeseeaee et eieins [eseinnee e en e e [oeeeese e senenens [reeeesnnn s nnn e [oree e enes [ererei e
T30 INAIC B et b bt b et h £ bt bt b et bt bt et et ettt et et et e eeen ] 1,425 (1,269) 1,425 156 1,686
14.  Total ABS 912,015,949 65,031,850 194,551,162 (2,245,742) 912,015,949 780,250,895 1,021,510,036
PREFERRED STOCK
T 7Y (02 OO OO T O O U N OO UEU ESEUTOR OO SRURRURUORRRRRE TSRO RPRUTPRORORURPRUI NERURUTRR 7,794,143
1B, INAIC 2 et h bt e bbb b b ek ekt h et h et bttt bt ettt ettt e et e eneteneaes [rrenerenn e 1,854,807 oo [ o (3,998) ... 1,854,607 |..ccvvviennne 1,850,609 ... [ 13,734,169
17.
18.
19.
20.
21, Total Preferred STOCK ..o 1,854,607 (8,998) 1,854,607 1,850,609 21,528,312
22. Total ICO, ABS & Preferred Stock 3,744,401,285 65,031,850 377,719,549 (365,518) 3,744,401,285 3,431,358,068 3,947,589,691
(a) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:
NAICT $ o i NAIC2 $ i NAIC3 $ e 300,000,000 NAIC4 $ oo i NAICS5 $ i NAICE $oii




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments

1 2 3 4 5
Paid for
Book/Adjusted Interest Collected Accrued Interest
Carrying Value Par Value Actual Cost Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
7709999999 Totals 300,000,000 XXX 300,000,000
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year To Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOF YEAT ..........c.c.cvcueueuiiiieieieeeeeeeeee ettt eaeass s s s seseasasnnas [ereseeseeeeeaens 440,088,843 |............... 140,000,000
2. Cost of Short-term INVESIMENTS ACGUINET ..........c.ceiiiieieeeececeee ettt ettt ea st sese s s s s s e st et eseasas s s sesesesesnanas [eeeeeanenneas 440,000,000 |.......covnvne 444 371,461
3. ACCTUAL O AISCOUNT ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e ae e e e aeese s e e e e sessesseesessesaeeanans [rmnmmnamnsmnees et e e e e eeens [eeieeee e e e e
4. Unrealized valuation iNCrEASE/(AECIEASE) ......c.uteiuiiiuiiiiiit et iteestee st ettt et eaeeaaeesaeesbeesbeesbe e bt eabeeaseensesseesheesbeesbeebeenseennesnnesnnes [esaeeaeanessesnsssnssnessaeass [seseessesiaessesaesaesaaesaaeas
5. Total gain (I0SS) ON AISPOSAIS .......ccuiiuiiiuiieiieiti ettt ettt ettt e e ae e st et e e s e e aeeeaeeeateeaeeaseeas e e seenseenseanseanseeneeeneesneenneenneenseannens |onessiessnssassisesiaessaesaeans [oaesaesaeseesnesaessaeesaeenes
6. Deduct consideration received ON ISPOSAIS ............c...cvivcueuiueriiiiieieiieietesetes e et e ettt eses st st et e sesesesessss s ssssesesesesessassssssesasesess [reneeneseneneas 580,088,843 |.......cc.c.... 144,279,275
7. Deduct amortization OF PrEIMIUM ...............coueuiriiieeee et tetetetcteeee et et et ettt e sese s et et et et ebesessse s es st esesesesesessasesssesesesesesesnssasssssssesesesens [seesssesesesesenenenensnsnnannses [oesneeeeneneenenenenaeeas 3,343
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE ............couiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt s sreesree s [oreesiie s ees [oaesisesee e
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment r€COGNIZEM ............ooiiiiiiiiiii i ees [oee s ees [oaesiee s
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) ..........cceceiiiiierererereeeeeeee e fereeeeeeeeeens 300,000,000 |....ccovunvnn 440,088,843
11.  Deduct total NoNadmitted @MOUNLS ... e oo e e s e e e e s neees [srnmsmnaeneeseneeeenesnaeaennes [eteeee e e et e e
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 300,000,000 440,088,843
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION

Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, prior year (LiNE 10, PHIOT YEAI) ........cceuiiiiiuiuereiieiiesieesesssssssesesesessssssesesesessssssssesesassssssssesessssssssssesesass  ssessssssssesenns 83,323,955

Cost Paid/(Consideration RECEIVEA) ON AAGIIONS .............c.eveiiuiuiieieiiieeieieteteieeesesese et ssese st s st et s ssssesese st s s ses et s ssssesesesesssssassesessssssnssaesesesns ebesessstssietena 5,613,848

Unrealized Valuation INCrEASE/(AECIEASE) ...........c.cueveueueueieiieseseeesessesesese st ssssesesesessssssssesese s s s ssses et st ssseses et s s s s s ses et sss s s seses s s s sssesesesssnsnsesesesenans | eeesssscssietanns 15,329,784

SSAP NO. 108 AUJUSEMENES ...ttt bbb bbb bbb E e E e E £ 4R E €4 E £ E £ S E £ E £ £ E e £ E e E e S E £ b e AR e b e E e e E e e b e b e e b e e bbbt e bttt ettt b b nre e

Total gain (I0SS) ON tErMINALION FECOGNIZEA ..........c..vivvieeiieeieee e teeeeseeeetesae s st s s st s e s st es st es s ee s en st en st ens et en st ens et ens et enae s ens et ens et ensesensesensesenseses | ebessesasscsces (32,495,594)
Considerations received/(paid) ON EIMINALIONS ..............c.cc.evrueirieicteeeteie ettt ses ettt st s s s s s st s s s s e s s s s s s s e s s s s s s e s s s s s s e s s s s s s s s s e s ssesansenssamns ebesssssssseassseases 997,409

AAMOTEIZATION ...ttt st s s s s e £ s £ s s e s e £ s E s E S h e e R AL E A A A AR SRRttt te eheneeb e ees (280,661)
Adjustment to the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of NEAGEd HEM ..o bbbttt bttt n eateaseasesreare s e e s e sre e

Total foreign exchange change in BOOK/AGJUSIE CAITYING VAIUE ............ouiueueueueririiiisisisteteteseseese sttt tesesese st se st sesesesesese s e s s sebesesesesssssssebeseserannns  febesetasnenens (2,265,754)
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period (LiNes 1+2+3+4+5-8+7+8+9) .......ccceuiuiuiuiieiieieicieieiieesesese st sesesenans | sasessssseesenns 68,228,169

Deduct NONAAMIIEA @SSELS .........ciiiiii i b e b b e E e b e b e s b e E e s E e e b e e b e e R e e E e e E e e E e e R e SR e e E SR e R R e R e R e R e R e e e s AReeEeeEeaeae e

Statement value at end of current period (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 1) ....c.cviiiueueiiiiiiieteteieisieseie et be s sss ettt s bbbt sssn st s s s s sesebebes s snsnsesesans ftsteesesasnenes 68,228,169

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION

Futures Contracts

Book/Adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of Prior YEar (LINE B, PriOT YEAI)........cueiuiiieeieeieeiie ettt ettt e e et et e eaeeeaeees e e sae e b e e abeenseeaseeneeaneeasees Sasessaesssesaseesaeasaeaaasanaeans
Cumulative cash change (Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote - Cumulative Cash Change COIUMN) .......ociiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e
Add:

Change in variation margin on open contracts - Highly Effective Hedges
3.11 Section 1, Column 15, current year to date MinNUS ..........cccceiiriiiiiiis e,
3.12 Section 1, COIUMN 15, PIIOT YA .....ccuiiiiieiiiiee ittt rie s eesieese e se s s e a s sae e seabeeaesssessessaessreesreesreeas

Change in variation margin on open contracts - All Other
3.13 Section 1, Column 18, current year to date MiNUS ..........cccceeiiriiiiiiis e,

3.14 Section 1, Column 18, prior year

Add:
Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item

3.21 Section 1, Column 17, current year to date MiNUS ..........cccceeiiriiiiiiis e,

3.22 Section 1, COIUMN 17, PIIOT YA .....ccuiiiiiiiiiiee ittt ettt ettt see s eesieesres s e s s e e b e e e s b s sae s saabeeaesssesssessaessreesbeesreeas
Change in amount recognized

3.23 Section 1, Column 19, current year to date minus

3.24 Section 1, Column 19, Prior YEAr PIUS .......c.ccciiiiiiiiieiiesieereerieeeeies ceeirieie e

3.25 SSAP NO. 108 AGJUSTMENTS ....coutiiiiiiiiie ittt en beeteae s e s e s e s s e s s e e s b e es oesbessbeeabe s besaese s se s se e s Seesteeaeeeaeeeaesae s ae e e

5100} o) =TI (g Lo i o g UL I L= 0 OO
Cumulative variation margin on terminated contracts during the year ............c.cccooeiiiiiiiii i e

Less:

4.21 Amount used to adjust basis of hedged item ...

4.22 AMOUNE FTECOGNIZEM ...ttt ettt e niees shesssessaeeareesresstesassaaesans

4.23 SSAP NO. 108 @QJUSTMENLS .....cotiiiiiiiiiieie ettt ree s be e s sbe e sre e sbe e abe s bessbessbeaae s e sassaes e sreas

510 o) o) =TI (g Lo oy o g UL I L= OO
Dispositions gains (losses) on contracts terminated in prior year:

5.1 Total gain (loss) recognized for tErMINALIONS IN PIIOT YEAI .........oiuiiiiiiitieie ettt ettt ettt ettt et e eaeesheeebeeehe e b e e bt eabeem bt em et eaeesheeeheeebeeabeebeen Seemeeeaeesaeesaesaesaeasaeeaeeas
5.2 Total gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) for terminationNs N PriIOT YEAI ..ottt e et e e st e s Seesaesaeesaeesaesaessaesaeeaae s
Book/Adjusted carrying value at end of current period (LINES 1+2+3.3-4.3-5.1-5.2) ...ttt b e e b e e s b e eseeeaee s Saseeaeeaeaaesaesaaesaeesaae e
[DLte[Vle (o) = T g ol EoTe [Ty t=To IR= T 1o U T TR

Statement value at end of current Period (LINE 6 MINUS LINE 7) ......oiuiiiuiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt he e bt bt e s bt e ke e bt e a bt e a bt ea et eae e she e eheeebeeabeabeen Seemeeaaeeaaeesaesaesneeaaeeaneas
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 1

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open as of Current Statement Date

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions

Components of the Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Derivative Instrument(s) Open Cash Instrument(s) Held
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
NAIC NAIC
Designation or Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Designation or Book/Adjusted
Other Notional Carrying Effective Maturity Carrying Other Carrying
Number Description Description Amount Value Fair Value Date Date Description Value Fair Value CUSIP Description Description Value Fair Value
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... ...5,584,889 |............ 4,421,660 [06/06/2019 ..... 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... |[... ... 1,539 |.. (288,598) | 20268J-AC-7 . | COMMONSPIRIT HEALTH .. . .... 5,583,350 ... 4,710,258
91283#DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... .. 13,476,502 |... .. 15,233,133 | 06/06/2019 ..... 06/10/2029 ..... FSIP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... |[... ... 3,832 |.. (718,502)| 29273R-AR-0 . [ ENERGY TRANSFER LP ... ... 13,472,670 ...15,951,635
NEW YORK N'Y CITY MUN WTR FIN AUTH
91283#DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... ... 3,374,246 |... 4,147,532 |............ 3,936,854 | 06/06/2019 ..... 06/10/2029 ..... FSIP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... |[... .o 1,022 .. (191,600) | 64972F-L2-0 . [ITR & SWR SYS R 1.B FE .. .... 4,146,510 ... 4,128,454
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 2,054,072 2,018,047 .2,022,606 |06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... ...622 (116,637)| 912810-RD-2 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 2,017,425 |.. . 2,139,243
91283#DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 1,159,897 1,111,604 ....951,530 |06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... ... 361 ....(65,863)| 912810-RU-4 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. S1,111,288 .. 1,017,393
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. ..21,089,038 15,211,222 11,257,791 | 06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... 6,387 (1,197,503) | 912810-SP-4 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 15,204,835 |.. 12,455,294
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 1,345,481 1,373,391 ..939,828 |06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... ...408 ....(76,401)| 912810-SX-7 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 1,372,083 |.. 1,016,229
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. ..32,477,118 30,017, 161 20,641,263 [06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... 9,836 (1,844, 154) | 912810-SZ-2 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 30,007,325 |.. 22,485,417
91283#DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 5,230,081 6,487,149 .6,912,077 |06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... 1,584 .. (296,981) | 91324P-BK-7 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC . 1.F . 6,485,565 |.. . 7,209,058
912834DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 8,785,693 11,844,306 . 9,391,589 |06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... 2,661 .. (498,880)| 37045V-AT-7 . | GENERAL MOTORS CO ... 2.8 11,841,645 |.. . 9,890,469
91283#DP5 .. Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. 6,748,492 6,752,580 .6,181,695 | 06/06/2019 . 06/10/2029 ..... FSIiP: 01S 2.135000 10-JUN-2029 ... 2,044 .. (383,201)| 79467B-DX-0 SALES TAX SECURITIZAT 1.D .6,750,536 |.. . 6,564,896
91278*BBY . Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. ..12,978,938 10,650,954 .6,798,041 | 12/13/2019 12/17/2049 ..... FSIiP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 ... 4,590 (4,668,351) [ 07274N-BH-5 BAYER US FINANCE Il LLC .. 2.8 10,646,364 |.. 11,466,392
91278*BBY . Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. .. 13,833,970 16,324,659 12,986,073 | 12/13/2019 12/17/2049 ..... FSIP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 ... 4,892 (4,975,894) | 313309-AP-1 FEDEX CORP 2.8 16,319,767 |.. 17,961,967
91278*BBY .... Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... ... 5,295,066 |... ...5,431,225 |............ 3,038,235 |12/13/2019 ..... 12/17/2049 ..... FSIP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 ... |... L1872 . ...(1,904,561) | 882484-AA-6 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES . 1.C FE .. .... 5,429,353 ....4,942,79%
91278*BBY .... Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... 15,358,030 |... ..11,663,862 |............ 2,915,637 [12/13/2019 ..... 12/17/2049 ..... FSIP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 .... |[... .. 5,431 |.. ...(5,524,078)| 912810-SN-9 UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 1.A ... ...11,658,431 .... 8,439,615
91278*BBY . Bond With Interest Rate Swap .. ..10,878,630 11,105,391 .3,990,753 | 12/13/2019 12/17/2049 ..... FSIiP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 ... 3,847 (3,912,898) | 912810-SX-7 UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 11,101,544 |.. . 7,903,651
91278*BBY .... Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... 15,346,717 |... ..14,185,849 |............ 4,700,635 |12/13/2019 ..... 12/17/2049 ..... FSIP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 .... |[... .. 5,427 |.. ...(5,520,009) | 912810-52-2 UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 1.A .. ... 14,180,422 ...10,220,644
BIO MED GROUND LEASE TRUST 2016 UW
91278*BBY .... Bond With Interest Rate Swap ...... 26,308,658 |... ..26,327,266 |... .. 12,248,784 | 12/13/2019 12/17/2049 ..... FSIP: OIS 1.954500 17-DEC-2049 .... |[... ... 9,304 |.. ...(9,462,873)| BHI1K9-N5-8 . ...26,317,962 ...21,711,657
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... .. 18,302,323 18,623,770 24,522,292 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. .326,762 ....404,628 |912810-RD-2 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 18,297,008 |.. 24,117,664
12607@Y83 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ..53,085,671 42,174,618 39,545,194 103/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) 947,770 1,173,618 |912810-SN-9 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 41,226,848 |.. 38,371,576
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ..30,001,622 30,120,387 25,805,798 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .535,637 .663,276 |912810-TB-4 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 29,584,750 |.. 25,142,522
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 6,200,335 6,459,149 10,305,062 | 03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .110,698 .137,077 |26442C-AB-0 . | DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC .6,348,451 |.. 10,167,985
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 7,750,419 8,056,778 12,595,774 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .138,373 .171,346 |45138L-AS-2 . | IDAHO POWER CO ........... .7,918,405 |.. 12,424,428
12607@Y83 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 7,667,081 7,316,473 .6,710,269 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .136,885 .169,504 |912810-SU-3 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 7,179,588 |.. . 6,540,765
126070YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 3,099,922 3,403,739 . 5,469,570 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. 55,345 . 172967-AS-0 . | CITIGROUP INC .... .3,348,394 |.. .5,401,037
12607@Y83 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 2,712,147 2,880,718 . 4,545,005 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) 207597-DV-4 . | CONNECTICUT LIGHT .2,832,29 |.. . 4,485,136
126070Y83 ... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ...2,083,446 |... 2,151,696 |............ 2,833,793 [03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. 20365T-AM-6 . | ENTERGY TEXAS INC ......eevvvvunnnnnns [TGFE oo s 2,114,499 ....2,787,7382
METROPOL I TAN GOVT NASHVILLE &
126070Y83 ... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ...2,480,134 |... ...2,568,692 |.. .... 4,050,591 |03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. 592112-DR-4 . [DAVIDSON CNTY TENN .... [ = RN 2,524, 413 |l 3,995,760
12607@Y$3 ... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ...5,804,314 |... ...6,013,635 |............ 8,416,655 [03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. 693342-AJ-6 . | PCG 2022-B A4 .. |[1.AFE .. ....5,910,007 .... 8,288,333
PFIZER INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES PTE
12607@YS3 .......... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 2.B s e 916,716 |ooevvvrrnnnnnns 948,182 |............ 1,326,781 [03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.IG.44.V1) ..ooooeiiiiin [, 16,367 [.evvennnnnnnnns 20,267 | 716973-AG-7 . [LTD cooeeeeeieieiiieieieceeee FFE o 931,815 |t 1,306,514
PFIZER INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES PTE
126076YS3 .......... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 2.B s [ 2,516,803 |............ 2,558,705 |............ 3,580,359 [03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.IG.44.V1) ..oooeeriiiin [ 44,934 [ 55,641 | 716973-AH-5 . [LTD .ooooereriiiiiiii FFRE o 2,513,771 | 3,524,718
REGIONAL TRANSN DIST COLO SALES TAX
12607@YS3 .......... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 2.B s [ 1,333,405 |......oeeee 1,618,051 |............ 2,088,891 |03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.IG.44.V1) ..ooooeiiiiin [, 23,806 |...oeeeeeeennns 20,479 [759136-QP-2 . |REV ....evvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis L Y N 1,494,245 |............ 2,059,412
12607@Y$3 ... Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ...1,166,730 |... 1,238,977 |............ 1,789,690 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. 837004-CE-8 . 1.F FE .. ... 1,218,147 1,763,896
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 1,000,054 1,019,069 . 1,460,182 | 03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) 912810-UE-6 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 1,001,214 |.. .1,438,073
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 1,212,066 1,267,060 . 1,905,303 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) 91324P-BN-1 . | UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC . 1.F 1,245,420 |.. . 1,878,507
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... 2,666,811 2,762,035 . 2,604,267 |03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .47, .58, BHW262-3R-1 . | YANKEE GAS SERVICES CO . 1.F . .2,714,423 |.. . 2,545,309
12607@Y83 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ..93,070,585 73,912,758 50,248,451 | 03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) . 1,647,441 .2,057,604 |912810-SN-9 . | UNITED STATES TREASURY . 1.A. 72,265,317 |.. 48,190,847
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... .. 13,186,240 13,631,148 12,483,293 [03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .233,409 .291,521 | 303031-8K-1 . | META PLATFORMS INC ...... .. |1.D 13,397,739 |.. 12,191,772
12607@YS3 . Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... ..29,782,587 30,836,949 33,266,543 | 03/21/2025 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .527, 181 .658,433 |BHMO1E-HR-9 . | ALLETE FIRST MTG BONDS SERIES 31 . | 1.F . 30,309,768 |.. 32,608,110
12607@YS3 .......... |Bond With Credit Default Swap ..... |2.B ...coevvevivvinniniiiiiinnns Joveennnens 13,960,588 |... .. 14,454,820 |.. ... 13,139,940 |03/21/2025 ..... 06/20/2030 ..... ICE: (CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .. .247,116 |.. ....308,641 | BHMOM1-6K-1 . | ATC TRANSMISSION COMPANY LLC ...... 1.G ... ... 14,207,704 |..... ... 12,831,299
9999999999 - Totals 467,630,998 397,261,877 XXX XXX XXX 5,398,836 (35,014,585) XXX XXX XXX 462,232, 162 432,276,462
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART C - SECTION 2

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

First Quarter

Second Quarter

Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter

Year To Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication Total Replication
Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset) Number (Synthetic Asset)
of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions of Transactions
Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value Positions Statement Value
Beginning INVENLOTY ..........cocvoveueueueeieiieeeieieee e e K 190,222,238 ..o K 502,187,182 ... oot ccrsriins et [ttt neensoeeeeee e enne et nanaeaas K 190,222,238
Add: Opened or Acquired TranSactions.................ccocveueueoererererseeeeninnnnsees [oeeeeeienenens 303,755,800 |-...oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeees Joeeeeeee e eeeees e foeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeneees |oeeeeeeee e seenetenene |eereeerereeeeeseeseereeeees Joeeereeeeeeeneen e eenens [eeeeeeeeneaens 303,755,800
Add: Increases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement Value..............ccocoovuereineinnnccc o, 0.0 RN ISR 8,209,144 |............. Do e SO OO NP Do e S OSSR NP Do e SN NUSUOTSETRTUR O Do e I SO 8,209, 144
Less: Closed or Disposed of Transactions............ccoceveeeec i s o o [ [ [ [ [ s [
Less: Positions Disposed of for Failing Effectiveness

L0741 C=Y - V) N O RO N RO N RO N OO OO AU OO OO U URURURUR WEUROR U PP O URURORPR
Less: Decreases in Replication (Synthetic Asset)

Transactions Statement Value XXX XXX 34,556, 187 XXX XXX XXX 34,556, 187
Ending Inventory 3 502,187,182 3 467,630,995 3 467,630,995
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

Verification of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of all Open Derivative Contracts

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 14 ...ttt ittt sa e e e e e e e e ee e e 2 e a2 e e 2 e e s ee £ b st ses st sesns s ensene febsiebaseeases 68,228,169

Part B, Section 1, Column 15 plus Part B, Section 1 Footnote - Total Ending Cash Balance.............c.ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e

TOtal (LINE 1 PIUS LINE 2) ..ottt s s s et es s s s s s st et esesessasasnseseseseseansnenensnsnenenenines e 68,228,169
Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN B ........ouiiiiiiiteietei ettt ettt e s e s e s e s s s e s s et e s s s s s e e s s s st ensesensesensess febsiebsenases 79,636,083

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 7 ...ttt e s s s 222 e e n s e s e s e s es s s s e s s ns et ensesanas oebesniesnins (11,407,914)

Total (Line 3 MIinus LiN€ 4 MINUS LINE 5) .....coiuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt sbe e st sbe b snesnesnesnesiees

Fair Value Check

Part A, Section 1, Column 16 16,943,154

(o=l S TR Y=Tod 1) o B N O 11 o' e TSR

TOtal (LINE 7 PIUS LINE 8) ..ottt ettt ae s s st et e s esesssnas s sssesesesessnnnensnsneneneeiee e 16,943,154
Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN O ......iiiiiiiiiie ittt ettt s e e s s s s s e s s s st e s e s s s st n s s s eseniess febssebseeases 81,153,939

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 10 ..ottt ettt es s e e s e e s e e s e s e e e s e s e s e e s e s e e e s e s es s s e s s s s ns et nsesnae eebessiesnias (64,210,785)

Total (Line 9 minus Lin€ 10 MINUS LINE T1) .eouiiiiiiiiii ettt sttt et sbeesbeesbeenbesnesnesneneesies i

Potential Exposure Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIUMN 27 ...u.iuiuiiiieieeiieie ettt es s ss et sse bbb 8 e 82888 bbbt b st enies eesensensennenns 311,198,020

Part B, SECON 1, COIUMN 20 ........ociiiiiiiiiiiiet bbb bbb bbb b bbb bbbt aee | eabeeabee et

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 12 ...ttt eesessensenaeans 311,198,020

Total (Line 13 plus Line 14 MiINUS LINE 15) ....c..iiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et snesnennenens i

Si07



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year To Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOF YEAT ..........c.c.cvcueueiieeeieieeeeeeceee ettt easass s s s sesesessnnnas [ereseeeseeennens 129,307,637 |.ccoeeeneeene. 279,274,335
2. Cost Of Cash eqUIVAIENTS ACGUITET ..........c.ccoiiieeieeceeeceeeeeieee ettt ettt s e s e eas s s s s et eseseas s s s sesesesesessssnansanas [eoenensnenes 1,127,476,161 |........... 4,823,872,225
3. ACCTUAL O AISCOUNT ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e ae e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e sseesesnsanannas [omnmmnsmnsmns e et e e e e ees [oeeee e et e
4. Unrealized valuation iNCrEASE/(AECIEASE) .........eeiuiiiiiiiiie it itee sttt ettt et ettt e saeesheeabeesbe e bt enbeeneeansesaeesheesbeesbeenbeeseenesnesne [sesaeesesnessesesssssnesiaesss [oeseessesiaessesiaeseesaaesanens
5. Total gain (I0SS) ON AISPOSAIS .......ceuiiiiiiiieiiiitiei ettt ettt ettt e eae e s ae e st e bt e beeaeeeaeeeaeeeaeeeseeeseeseenseenseanseenseeneeeneesneenneenneenneannens |osessiessnsisssiaesiaessaesiaeans [oaessesseseesaeesaeesae e s
6. Deduct consideration received 0N ISPOSAIS ................ceueuiviiiieieieieieteteseeeeeeses et sesss s esssesesesesesesssssssesesesesesssssssssasesesesesnans |oessesesennens 650,520,156 |............ 4,973,838,923
7. Deduct amortization Of PrEMIUM ........oiiiiiii ettt ettt eae e ae e s bt e she e bt e bt e a bt eabeemeesaeesheesheesbeenbeenbeenbeenneannesnnes [oeessiessesinssisesiaesinesaeans [oaessestesnesseesaeesae e eaes
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE ............couiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt sree b s [oeeesiie s ees eaesieesae e
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment r€COGNIZEA ..........c.coouiiiiiiiiiiiiie e ees [oee s ees [oaesieesiee s
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) ..........cccceriiierrererereeeeeeeieieeseeeeeenenens [eeeeeeeeeeenend 606,263,642 |................ 129,307,637
11.  Deduct total NONadmitted @MOUNLS ... oo e e e e e e e e e e s nenees [snnmemnaeeese s eee e s naeeennes [eeeees e e et e e
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 606,263,642 129,307,637

S108
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE A - PART 2

Showing All Real Estate ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Quarter
1 4 5 6 7 8 9
Location
2 3 Additional
Book/Adjusted Investment
Date Actual Cost at Amount of Carrying Value Made After
Description of Property City State Acquired Name of Vendor Time of Acquisition Encumbrances Less Encumbrances Acquisition

0399999 - Totals

SCHEDULE A - PART 3

Showing All Real Estate DISPOSED During the Quarter, Including Payments During the Final Year on “Sales Under Contract”
1 Location 4 5 6 7 8 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
2 3 Expended 9 10 1 12 13
for Book/ Total Book/ Gross
Additions, | Adjusted Total Foreign Adjusted Income
Permanent | Carrying Current Change in | Exchange | Carrying Foreign Earned
Improve- | Value Less Year's Current Book/ Change in |Value Less Exchange | Realized Total Less Taxes,
ments and | Encum- Current |Other-Than-[ Year's Adjusted Book/ Encum- | Amounts Gain Gain Gain Interest Repairs
Changes brances Year's | Temporary | Changein | Carrying | Adjusted brances | Received (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) [Incurred on and
Disposal Actual in Encum- Prior Depre- [Impairment| Encum- Value Carrying on During on on on Encum- | Expenses
Description of Property City State Date Name of Purchaser st rances Year ciation __Recgani (11-9-10 Value Disposal Year Disposal Disposal Disposal brances Incurred

0399999 - Totals




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE B - PART 2

Showing All Mortgage Loans ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Quarter

1 Location 4 5 6 7 8 9
2 3 Additional
Loan Actual Cost at Investment Made Value of Land
Loan Number City State Type Date Acquired Rate of Interest Time of Acquisition After Acquisition and Buildings
BHU2EQURY ... DENVER ... . 08/23/2023 .. .. 20,407,597
BHV2EAHOS ... MCCOOK ... . 10/05/2022 .. .. 31,702,268
BHM2GAMYO ... Dania Beach . 06/13/2023 .. .. 66,000,282
BHV2G64U3 .... EAST HANOVER ... . 04/20/2023 .. ...25,454,590
BHV2J3HP4 ... . 11/07/2023 .. .. 58,225,177
BHV2PRJMO ... Houston ... . 02/28/2024 .. .. 59,600,000
BHV204KN5 ... Socorro ... . 05/01/2024 ..
BHV204KT2 . Socorro ... . 05/01/2024 .. . ..
0599999 Mortgages in good standing - Commercial mortgages-all other 261 989 5 91,171 392,889,914
0899999. Total Mortgages in good standing 261,989 5,941,171 392,889,914

1699999. Total - Restructured Mortgages

2499999. Total - Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days

3299999. Total - Mortgages in the process of foreclosure

[AVE|

392,889,914

3399999 - Totals 261,989 5,941,171
Showing All Mortgage Loans DISPOSED Transferred or Repaid During the Current Quarter
1 Location 4 5 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15 16 17 18
2 3 Book Value/ 8 9 10 1" 12 13 Book Value/
Recorded Current Recorded
Investment Year’s Other- Total Investment Foreign
Excluding Unrealized Current Than- Capitalized Change Total Foreign| Excluding Exchange Realized Total
Accrued Valuation Year's Temporary Deferred in Exchange Accrued Gain Gain Gain
Loan Date Disposal Interest Increase/ [(Amortization)| Impairment | Interestand | Book Value | Change in Interest on Consid- (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on
Loan Number City State Type Acquired Date Prior Year | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized Other (8+9-10+11) | Book Value Disposal eration Disposal Disposal Disposal

BHMOLZHTE .
BHMOME7U7 .
BHM2FEBSS .

.. [ CARLSBAD ..
. [muLTi-ciTy

Savannah

06/09/2022

.04/03/2012 ..
.09/24/2012 ..

..05/01/2025
.06/01/2025
...05/01/2025

..28,668,437 |.
..25,483, 114 |.
12,270,714 ...

..28,668,437 |.
K ..25,483,664 |.
......... 12,296,667 |.

28,668,333
25,483,664
12,296,667 |...

(104

0199999 Mortgages closed by repayment

66,422,265

66,448,767

66,448,664

(104) (104

BHM127TJ6 .
BHM21LBRS .
BHM2EG3B6 ...
BHM1UHQBS ...
BHMTKFJV2 ...
BHM2DUN32 ...
BHM21ONL4 ...
BHMOILDVS ...
BHM1TLYFS ....
BHM26DPRS ...
BHM1KASPS .

BHM2BYKT2 .

BHM27EGLS ...

. [MULTI-CITY ..

.. | Charlotte
. [ MINNEAPOLIS .

New York .

Davenport ...

. |San Jose ....

Baltimore ...
ARLINGTON ...
Ri chmond

Irvine

03/29/2022
04/27/2018
11/01/2016
03/30/2022
10/01/2019
11/15/2017

e 06/28/2018
09/25/2020

06/01/2021

.05/10/2019 ..
.02/11/2020 ..

02/01/2018 ..
A2/1772021 ..

.39,214 |.
51,727 |.
... 13,526 |....
....24,282|....
....54,030 |....
....33,517 |....
....46,458 |....
....61,066 |....
....65,629 |....
... 14,467 |....

190,531 |.
.30,857 |.
...51,830 ...

.38,381 |.
51,727 |.
< 13,749 |
....24,282 |
....54,030 |
....33,517 |
....46,458 |.
....61,066 |.
....66,078 |.
... 14,467 |.

190,531 |.
.30,857 |.
...51,830 ).

..38,381
..51,727

190,531
..30,857
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE B - PART 3

Showing All Mortgage Loans DISPOSED Transferred or Repaid During the Current Quarter

1 Location 4 5 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15 16 17 18
2 3 Book Value/ 8 9 10 1" 12 13 Book Value/
Recorded Current Recorded
Investment Year’s Other- Total Investment Foreign
Excluding Unrealized Current Than- Capitalized Change Total Foreign| Excluding Exchange Realized Total
Accrued Valuation Year's Temporary Deferred in Exchange Accrued Gain Gain Gain
Loan Date Disposal Interest Increase/ [(Amortization)| Impairment | Interestand | Book Value | Change in Interest on Consid- (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on
Loan Number City State Type Acquired Date Prior Year | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized Other (8+9-10+11) | Book Value Disposal eration Disposal Disposal Disposal
BHU2BRID3 .........evvvvvvniinnnnns LA LU N A (0 RN APPSR N 07/01/2021
BHW190INT ... $an Diego ..vvvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis fereeiiiiieneeee Cheiiiiiiiis e i e 02/01/2018
BHWOLC8T7 ... | SAN BRUNO . 01/08/2020
BHW1R1K02 . |Fort Worth 02/01/2018
BHW10N625 .| lrvine .. .. 02/01/2018 K . .. | . . .
BHW1VNB76 ... [Linthicum . . ...08/29/2018 .19, K K . .. S ....19,219 ... 19,144 |..
BHW2E91A6 . | OGDEN ....... ...05/18/2022 .37, K K . .. | ....37,228 |... 37,228 |..
BHW1EEKQ1 . Granada Hills 02/01/2018 , .. ..
0299999 Mortgages with partial repayments 1 908,627 409 409 1,909,036 1,908,832 (204) (204
BHU2Q4KNS .......oooeeeeiieiien | SOCOMTO wuvvvuvuuuuunnnnnsnnnnnnnnnnnsnnnnnnns fornnennnnnnnnnnns | FPPPPUORRII TN 12/02/2024 .....|...... 05/27/2025 .....][.......... 5,101,733 |.oeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiies feeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins i o feeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieees [ | 5,101,733 ).......... 5,101,733 |.eeeveiiiiiiiiiiiiies foriiiiiiiiiiss o
0399999. Mortgages disposed 5,101,733 5,101,733 5,101,733
0599999 - Totals 73,432,624 26,912 26,912 73,459,536 73,459,228 (308) (308
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE BA - PART 2

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Quarter

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
3 4 NAIC
Designation,
NAIC
Designation
Modifier
and
SVO Commitment
Admini- Date Type Actual Cost Additional for
CusIrP Name of Vendor strative Originally and at Time of Investment Made Amount of Additional Percentage of
Identification Name or Description City State or General Partner Symbol Acquired [ Strategy Acquisition After Acquisition Encumbrances Investment Ownership
BHVOME-7Y-2 PARTHENON INVESTORS IV LP . BOSTON WAL .| Parthenon Capital Partners .. ...03/29/2018 ...
BHU27V-84-0 . ..| GRYPHON PARTNERS VI LP .. LOS ANGELES LCA.. Gryphon Investors . 625,508 |..
BHW154-G6-0 . ..|BLACKSTONE STRATEGIC CAPITAL HOLDI NEW YORK ... YL The Blackstone Group . . 112,979 |..
BHW298-JB-3 .........|CAROUSEL CAPITAL PARTNERS VI LP CHARLOTTE .. .NC .| Carousel Capital . |.-..04721/72021 ...
BHW1AK-95-0 . ..|LEXINGTON CAPITAL PARTNERS VIII LP ... NY .|Lexington Partners . |....08/29/2018 ...
BHW21P-3U-8 .. .| ARLINGTON CAPITAL PARTNERS V LP . WD ..|Arlington Capital Partners . . |--..08/26/2019 ...
BHU2BE-%K-8 ......... LEEDS EQUITY PARTNERS VII LP .. . NY .|Leeds Equity Partners .. . |....06/21/2022 ...
BHVOME-7Z-9 ......... UPFRONT IV L.P . |LOS ANGELES .. .CA .|Upfront Ventures . [--..02/01/2018 ...
BHW19H-WE-4 .........|DRAWBRIDGE SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIES F ... NEW YORK NY ..|Fortress Investment Group .. . |....08/01/2018 ... ....(21,864)
BHU2BV-56-5 .........| VMG PARTNERS V LP SAN FRANCISCO ... .CA .| VMG Partners o |- 1071472021 ... ...211,757
BHW29Y-QY-8 .........| ONE ROCK CAPITAL PARTNERS |11 LP . NY .| One Rock Capital Partners ... ...06/21/2021 ...
BHV1DU-0C-9 ..| VMG PARTNERS 11 LP ..... SAN FRANCISCO LCA.. VMG Partners .....
BHV29R-8N-7 ..|MPE PARTNERS I 11 LP .. CLEVELAND . OH.. MPE Partners .....
BHIM299-RV-8 .. | DRAWBRIDGE 2018 RCA ..... NEW YORK YL Fortress Investment Group .
BHW26R-Z7-5 .........|GRAYCLIFF PRIVATE EQUITY PARTNERS . NEW YORK ... NY .|Graycliff Partners . |-...00/22/2020 ... 1,463,900 |...
BHW22R-5C-1 ......... | UPFRONT GROWTH I Il LP - INVESTMENT ... LOS ANGELES .. LCA.. ..|Upfront Ventures ... o |- 1272472019 ... ... 82,727 |...
BHW22J-9D-3 ......... [WIND POINT PARTNERS IX-A LP L. .[WindPoint Partner .. . |....02/26/2020 ... 1,672,856 |...
BHV2BE-OL-6 . ..| UPFRONT V11 LP .CA ..|Upfront Ventures . |-..09/16/2021 ... 1,838,481 |...
BHW20C-LC-8 .. .| KKR RECOP FEEDER Il L.P. NY .|Kohlberg Kravis and Roberts ... . |--..04/20/2020 ...
BHU2KW-3Z-1 ......... BRYNIOOD PARTNERS IX LP GREENWICH .. LCT .|Brynwood Partners . o |- 0772772023 ... .... 955,218 ....4,393,699 |...
BENRGF-E6-6 ......... DEXTRA STRATEGIC PARTNERS B-5-OFFSHORE LP ... .. [NEW YORK ... NY ..|Dextra Partners .... L. 12/28/2023 ... .... 452,126 .. 15,046,064 |...
BHW2MZ-FR-7 . ..|CIVC PARTNERS FUND VII LP . [CHICAGO L. .| CIVC Partners .... ...01/02/2024 ... . 1,080,906 ... 3,050,304 |...
BHV2LK-90-0 ..|MPE PARTNERS IV LP ......... CLEVELAND . OH.. MPE Par tners .812,891 |.. 6,669,605
BENUZ8-1C-5 ......... [MANULIFE INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 111, LP . BOSTON ... CMAL Manulife .. . 1,375,874 |.. .. 58,365,830
BENUZ8-1D-3 .........|HUNTER POINT CAPITAL GPFS ............... NEW YORK YL Hunter Point Capital . .. 73,546 |.. 6,383,790
000000-00-0 . ..[MIM ATTICUS CO-INVEST AGGREGATOR, LLC BOSTON ... CMAL MIM Atticus Coinvest Aggregator . 1,485,864 |.. 6,081,226
000000-00-0 ELK COINVEST LP ...ooovviiiiiiiiiiiienennn .. | GREENWICH .. LCT.. ..|Elk Coinvest LP .....ccccvvvnnnnes
1999999. Interests in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies (Including Non-Registered Private Funds) - Common Stocks - Unaffiliated 8,495,778 137,240,971
BHV20H-20-8 ......... |SIXTH STREET PRIVATE ASSET BASED INVESTMENT FUND | ............ceec... |SAN FRANCISCO ..oovvvveeeiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeee o, CA..coeeees |Sixth Street ooooiiiiiiiiii e e 06/01/2025 ... foeeeeesveveees foiii i 519,305 |ooeiiiiiiiiiiis e,
4799999. Residual Tranches or Interests with Underlying Assets Having Characteristics of Preferred Stock - Affiliated 519,305
6899999. Total - Unaffiliated 8,495,778 137,240,971
6999999. Total - Affiliated 519,305
7099999 - Totals 9,015,083 137,240,971




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE BA - PART 3

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Quarter

1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20
3 4 9 10 11 12 13 14
Book/ Current Book/
Adjusted Year's Total Total Adjusted
Carrying Current Other Change in| Foreign | Carrying
Value Year's Than Capital- Book/ [Exchange| Value Foreign
Less |Unrealized| (Depre- [Temporary| ized Adjusted [Changein| Less Exchange
Encum- | Valuation |ciation) or| Impair- | Deferred | Carrying Book/ Encum- Gain Realized Total
Date brances, | Increase/ | (Amorti- ment Interest Value Adjusted | brances (Loss) Gain Gain Invest-
cusip Name of Purchaser or Originally | Disposal Prior (De- zation)/ | Recog- and (9+10- | Carrying on Consid- on (Loss)on | (Loss)on |  ment
Identification Name or Description City State Nature of Disposal Acquired Date Year crease) [Accretion | nized Other 11+12) Value Disposal | eration | Disposal | Disposal | Disposal | Income
BENRGF-E6-6 Dextra Strategic Partners B-5-Offshore LP .. |NEW YORK . . ....|Dextra Partners ... 12/28/2023 ...|....06/18/2025 ...|. 1,755 R R R 1,755 [oonnnnns 1,755 |...
BENUZ8-1C-5 ..... [Manulife Infrastructure Fund 11, LP ...ccco. | werennnnnns . [Manulife ......... .04/14/2025 ... |..ccovninns 2,474,987 |.... 2,474,987
BHM025-L9-2 SAW MILL CAPITAL PARTNERS LP BRIARCLIFF MANOR .| Saw Mill Capital . .04/01/2025 ..

(1,258, 714)|.. R . R . .(1,258,714)|... (1,258,714)
BHMOZH-1W-1 ... .. 748,333
BHM1OH-WE-4 .....
BHM1AE-FF-5 .
BHM1AK-95-0 .

BHM1DU-0C-9

GOLDMAN PETERSHILL |1 LP .......
DRAWBRIDGE SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIES F
GSO CREDIT ALPHA FUND LP .............
LEXINGTON CAPITAL PARTNERS VIII LP
. | VMG PARTNERS I11 LP ........
BHM20C-LC-8 ..... [KKR RECOP FEEDER Il L.P. .
BHM22G-6B-6 ..... |GUARDIAN CAPITAL PARTNERS FUND |11
BHM22J-9D-3 ..... WIND POINT PARTNERS IX-A LP
BHM273-T4-1 DOVER STREET X LP
BH298-JB-3 CAROUSEL CAPITAL PARTNERS VI LP .
BHM299-RV-8 ..... [DRAWBRIDGE 2018 RCA .....
BHI2OR-8N-7 ... MPE PARTNERS |11 LP

NEW YORK ...
NEW YORK .
NEW YORK .
NEW YORK .
SAN FRANCI SC!
NEW YORK .
WAYNE ..
CHICAGO ..
BOSTON
CHARLOTTE
NEW YORK .

.05/30/2025 ..
.06/30/2025 ..
.05/07/2025 ..
.06/26/2025 ..
.06/24/2025 ..
.06/13/2025 ..
. . .06/26/2025 ..
....02/26/2020 ...|....06/27/2025 ...|.
...10/08/2020 ...|....06/25/2025 ...|.
.05/08/2025 ..
.06/30/2025 ..

.| Goldman Sachs ........
.|Fortress Investment Group .
.| The Blackstone Group ..
.|Lexington Partners ..
.| VMG Partners .........
.|Kohlberg Kravis and Roberts
.|Guardian Capital Partners .
..|WindPoint Partner
..|HarbourVest Partners ..
.|Carousel Capital .......
.|Fortress Investment Group .

..748,333 |..
1,110,451 |..
.1,930,491 |..
..414,300 |..
..985,132 |..
.6,298 |..
..224,511 |..
...29,656
...57,545
7,457 |..
..612,702 |..

1'€03

CLEVELAND .. ...|MPE Partners ....06/02/2021 ...|....06/30/2025 ...|. 213,323

BHV2BE-9K-8 ..... LEEDS EQUITY PARTNERS VII LP ... | NEW YORK ... .|Leeds Equity Partners . |-...06/21/2022 ...)....06/27/2025 ...|.
BHW204-E5-5 ..... MONOMOY CAPITAL PARTNERS IV LP .. .. | NEW YORK . ... | Monomoy Capital Partners .. |....12/09/2021 ...|....06/16/2025 ...|.
1999999. Interests in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies (Including Non-Registered Private Funds) - Common Stocks -

Unaffiliated 5,409,549 7,884,536 7,884,536
BENQGH-FD-8 ..... [Golden Road IT 1, LLC .vevvvererreeneaeneaeanes TWILMINGTON +..vevevevereiicecaeees | DE......... [Sixth Street Partners .......cococervenene. ....08/04/2023 ...]....06/30/2025 ...[........ 776,599 |.oooeeeeeeeeeees fovviiiiiiiiiiins e e o Lo o, 776,59 |....... 776,599 |.vvvvvvveeeeeene Joveeeeeeeeeeeees Lo foviiiiiiiinnn,
2499999. Interests in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies (Including Non-Registered Private Funds) - Mortgage Loans -

Affiliated 776,599 776,599 776,599
6899999. Total - Unaffiliated 5,409,549 7,884,536 7,884,536
6999999. Total - Affiliated 776,599 776,599 776,599

7099999 - Totals 6,186,148 8,661,134 8,661,134
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
NAIC
Designation,
NAIC
Designation
Modifier
and
SVO
Number of Paid for Accrued Admini-
CcusIP Date Shares of Interest and strative
Identification Description Acquired Name of Vendor Stock Actual Cost Par Value Dividends Symbol
0489999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)
0499999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)
0509999997. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations - Part 3

0509999998. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX
0509999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations

00901J-AG-3 ......... a0 PR RN 04/15/2025 ..... Bank of AMerica SECUrities .........cooiiiiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e [eerrrri e | 3,856,600 [o..viiviinnnniininns 4,000,000 ..

03665G-AT-1 ......... ANTR 23TR R e e e e et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e nna e e e e e nnn e e e e ennnnneeeennnnns |eanaad 06/25/2025 ..... BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES BOND .....eeueeeeeneeeeeeeenie e e e e eeee e e e eeennie e e eeeenne e e eeemnnnseeeennnnnaeeeennnnn |reeennnnseeeemnnnnneeeemnnnnaerees Joemmnnnanreemnnnnannees 6,500,000 [.eeeeeemnnneeeeenns 6,500,000 |..

05071V-AG-9 ......... AL R RN 06/30/2025 ..... BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES BOND ...evvuuniiiiiieiiiiiiiiiii et eeesii e ereai s s s senai s e s snnnn s s s snnnns [sesnnnnnnssesnnnnnnnnsssnnnnnneeees Jorniinneneinn 3,000,000 fouuuviiriinnnnniinennns 3,000,000 ..

14687Y-AJ-5 .. B o ST URRPUPPRRRI ISP 05/29/2025 ..... JP MORGAN SECS INC., - FIXED INCOME .. 6,000,000 .. 6,000,000

...... 04/09/2025 ..... [DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES, INC. ...
...... 05/21/2025 .....[BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES BOND .
...... 04/15/2025 ..... [GOLDMAN .........cccvvviirennnnns
...... 04/04/2025 ..... [MUFG SECURITIES AMERICAS INC. .
...... 05/21/2025 ..... [DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES, INC.

146918-AG-2 ..
33888A-AC-9 ..
38090A-AY-4
55955U-AJ-1
67120M-AA-3

.| CARVL X-C D1
|FLAT 26 A ...
.| GLM 16RR DRR
MAGNE 44 D1 ....

.| OHACP XVIT A 7,788,000 | 206,705

72132D-AE-1 .. 52 R 06/23/2025 ... Bank of America Securities .. 3,000,000 3,000,000
96467P-AG-3 .. JUBOX 5 C e [ 06/24/2025 ... JP MORGAN SECS INC., - FIXED .. 2,750,000 |.. .. 2,750,000 ..
96467P-AJ-T7 ......... WBOX 5 D1 ... oo Jeeees 06/24/2025 ... JP MORGAN SECS INC., - FIXED INCOME ... .| e, 3,000,000 J..ooieiiiiiiiiieenn 3,000,000 |.. .
1099999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Non-Agency - CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) 52,626,367 53,338,000 471,669
71384P-BC4 ......... | PNNBT 251 A .... I 04/29/2025 ..... JJP Morgan Securities LLC . e s .| .... 12,405,483 |.. .... 12,407,000 |.. .
1119999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Other Financial Asset-Backed Securities - Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) 12,405,483 12,407,000
1889999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) 65,031,850 65,745,000 471,669
1899999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities (Affiliated)
1909999997. Total - Asset-Backed Securities - Part 3 65,031,850 65,745,000 471,669
1909999998. Total - Asset-Backed Securities - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX
1909999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities 65,031,850 65,745,000 471,669
2009999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed Securities 65,031,850 65,745,000 471,669

4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 3
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks
09661L-30-2 .........[BNY MELLON S&P 500 INDEX FUND
354713-55-4 FRANKLIN CORE PLUS BOND R FUND ..
416649-28-3 HARTFORD DIVIDEND & GROWTH R4 FUND ...
416641-87-6 .| HARTFORD GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES R4 FUND
416649-34-1 .. . |HARTFORD HIGH YIELD R4 FUND ..
HARTFORD TOTAL RETURN BOND

B 25 NN 03/31/2025 ..... Hartford Total Return Bond R4 Fund ....
55272P-25-7 MFS TOTAL RETURN BOND R3 FUND ...eeeeeeeeeeenieeeeeeeni e e e e een e e e e e e e e e e enne s e e eemnns e e e eennnnneeeenn |ennaad 03/31/2025 ..... MFS Total Return Bond R3 Fund .
552981-46-6 .........[MFS TOTAL RETURN R3 FUND P T 03/31/2025 ..... MFS Total Return R3 Fund
5519999999. Subtotal - Common Stocks - Unit Investment Trusts - Designations Assigned by the SVO

5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 3

5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5

5989999999. Total - Common Stocks 15,986 XXX XXX
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks 15,986 XXX XXX
6009999999 - Totals 65,047,836 XXX 471,669 XXX

...... 03/31/2025 ..... BNY Mellon S&P 500 Index Fund
...... 03/31/2025 .....[Franklin Core Plus Bond R Fund ...
...... 03/31/2025 .....[Hartford Dividend & Growth R4 Fund ....
...... 03/31/2025 .....|Hartford Growth Opportunities R4 Fund
...... 03/31/2025 ..... [Hartford High Yield R4 Fund ....

416649-25-9 ..
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
10 1 12 13 14 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (10+11-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 12) Value Date Disposal | Disposal [ Disposal Year Date Symbol
..912810-SZ-2 |UNITED STATES TREASURY . 05/30/2025 . | adj to prior income .. .. . 08/15/2051 . [1.A ........
..912828-XB-1 |UNITED STATES TREASURY . 05/15/2025 . | Maturity @ 100.00 . 3,000,000 .2,996.,972 |.... .3,000,000 |.. . 05/15/2025 . [1.A ........
0019999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obllgatlons - U.S. Government Obligations (Exempt from
RBC) 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,927,344 2,996,972 3,028 3,028 3,000,000 179,811 XXX XXX
..698299-BB-9 | PANAMA, REPUBLIC OF (GOVERNVENT) .............. . 05/01/2025 . | JEFFERIES & COMPANY, INC. ...... |oeeeeeevvevviiinnnnn feuvnnnns 123,650 |.......... 200,000 |........... 197,500 |........... 197,755 |ooeeeiiiiiiiins e, L2 R R A3 R RN 197,769 |ooeeeeeeeiieiies v (74,119) |....... (74,119) |evvvveinnnns 4,372 |. 04/29/2053 . |2.C FE
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL
..698299-BG-8 | PANAMA, REPUBLIC OF (GOVERNMENT) . 05/05/2025 . | ASSOCIATIO .. 600,000 633,200 |.... . 05/15/2047 . [2.C FE ....
..80413T-AG-4 | SAUDI ARABIA, KINGDOM OF (GOVERNMENT) . 04/17/2025 . | Maturity @ 100.00 215,000 213,007 |.... . 04/17/2025 . [1.E FE ....
0039999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obllgatlons Non-U.S. Sovereign Jurisdiction Securltles 728 650 1,015,000 1,043,707 1 041 558 1, 041 369 XXX XXX
..736688-FN-7_[PORTLAND ORE CHNTY COLLEGE DIST ...eocvvevnee . 04/07/2025 . [Call 8 100.00 ...oeovoeneaienree Jooveenesenenaniis |reeeeneas 535,000 |.eeeeee... 535,000 |[........... 535,000 |[........... 535,000 [o..vvueennniiine fooveiiiiiiii o e eveveeiiiiiiiies foviiiinnn, 535,000 [ooeeeeeiiiiiens Joeeeeeeieiis e Jevvviiiiiiiiiiiees . 06/01/2027 . [1.B FE ....
0049999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obligations - Municipal Bonds - General Obligations (Direct
and Guaranteed) 535,000 535,000 535,000 535,000 535,000 XXX XXX
..79765R-TK-5 ] SAN FRANCISCO CALIF CITY & CNTY PUB UTIL .... |. 06/12/2025 . JCall @ 100.00 .....cceoveverennes | TR A 3,990,000 |........ 3,990,000 |........ 5,046,252 |........ 4,724,724 oo e (14,535) [.ooeeeeiinneeens oo (14,535) [.ooeeeeinininnns |oeeeens 4,710,188 |..oooeeeeenenens oenns (720,188) |...... (720,188) |.......... 306,006 |. 11/01/2040 . |1.D FE ....
0059999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obligations - Municipal Bonds - Special Revenues 3,990,000 3,990,000 5,046,252 4,724,724 (14,535) (14,535) 4,710,188 (720,188) (720,188) 306,006 XXX XXX
..01185%-AA-3 | ALASKA VENTURES LLC .. |- 06/30/2025 . | Direct R .. 367,768 .. 367,768 .. 367,768 |.......... 367,768 |.... 367,768 |.. 6,453 |. 06/30/2033 . |2.C PL ...
..034863-AP-5 | ANGLO AMERICAN CAPITAL PLC . 05/14/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 ..220,000 220,000 .223,601 ..220,196 |. .220,000 5,363 |. 05/14/2025 .|2.B FE ...
..125238-AA-9 | CC TUGS LLC .. . 06/30/2025 . |Direct .. .. 436,533 ..436,533 ..436,533 |. ..436,533 |. .436,533 | . 09/30/2030 . [3.B PL ...
..21869M-AA-5 | CORESTATES CAPITAL 111 . 06/25/2025 . |Call @ 100.00 . . 9,000,000 ..9 000,000 . 8 313,750 |. .8,739,905 |. .8,800,314 . 199,686 |. . 02/15/2027 . [2.B FE ...
..260543-DG-5 | DOW CHEMICAL CO ..... . 05/06/2025 . | GOLDMAN ......... .. 315,549 . 300,000 ..200,214 |. ..299,352 |. .209,373 16,176 |. . 03/15/2033 . [2.B FE ...
..20278N-AP-8 | ENERGY TRANSFER LP .... . 05/15/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 .. 135,000 ..135,000 ..128,500 |. .. 133,441 | .135,000 . 05/15/2025 . [2.B FE ...
..35471R-A*-7 | FRANKLIN STREET PROPERTIES CORP . 05/16/2025 . | HIMCO ... ..4,460 . 4,460 . 4,460 |. . 4,460 |. . 4,460 . 04/01/2026 . [3.C FE ...
..54336#-AA-6 | LONGIOOD ENERGY PARTNERS LLC . 06/30/2025 . | Redemption 42,628 42,628 42,628 | 42,628 |. 42,628 . 06/30/2051 . |2.CPL ...
..55003V-BF-9 | WARNERMEDIA HOLDINGS INC .. . 06/30/2025 . |Call @ 69.57 ..... 031,230 .. 7,232,000 .. 7,317,753 |. 7,317,456 |. .7,317,073 . 03/15/2062 . [3.B ........
..68389X-BT-1 | ORACLE CORP ................... . 04/01/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 . 1,690,000 ..1,690,000 1,689,375 |. 1,689,974 |. .1,690,000 . 04/01/2025 . [2.B FE ...
.. T4445P-AE-2 | INDONESIA ASAHAN ALUMINIUM (PERSERO) PT . 05/15/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 ..920,000 ..1,008,720 |. ..026,401 |. .920,000 . 05/15/2025 . [2.C FE ...
..83421#-AA-1 | SOLGEN LLC ............ . 06/30/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 .. 222,952 ..222,952 |. .222,952 . 09/30/2036 . |2.CPL ...
..858119-BL-3 | STEEL DYNAMICS INC . . 06/15/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 .. .. 240,000 ..240,447 |. .240,000 . 06/15/2025 . [2.B FE ...
..960386-A0-3 | WESTINGHOUSE AIR BRAKE TECHNOLOGIES CORP . 06/15/2025 . |Maturity @ 100.00 .. . 1,760,000 ..1 760 000 ,758, N 1,759,818 |. X .1,760,000 . 06/15/2025 . [2.B FE ...
..L8038*-AA-4 | SBM BALEIA AZUL SARL ..........coooviiiiiinnnninns . 06/17/2025 . |Redemption @ 100.00 .......cccceun feuvervvnnnnnnnnnnnns feunene 2,417,041 |........ 2,417,040 |........ 2,410,442 |........ 2,417,040 |oooevviiiiiiiins fevvniiiiiiiiins foiiiis f e e 2,417,040 |.. .1 . 09/15/2027 . (3.B ........
..P4001#-AA-8 |EOLICA MESA LA PAZ S DE RL DE CV . 06/20/2025 . |Direct ...38,815 ...38.,815 |............38,815 [.... ..38,815 |.. . 12/20/2044 . |2.CPL ....
..P7077@-AH-7 | NASSAU AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT CO . 06/30/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 . . 180,000 . 180,000 |.......... 180,000 |.... .. 180,000 |.. P . 03/31/2035 . [3.A PL ....
0089999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obl|gat|ons - Corporate Bonds (Unaﬁlllated) 23 021,975 25,207,196 24,683,299 25,037,186 (2,231,073) 25,091,955 215,863 215,863 XXX XXX
..009098-A*-5 | AIR CARGO LOGISTICS FT WORTH TX C. . 06/10/2025 . | Paydoun .. .. 42,208 ...42,208 ...42,208 |............42,208 |.... . 11/10/2039 . (1.D ........
.. 126659-AA-9 | CVSPAS 2009-6 CTF - CMBS .. . 06/10/2025 . | Paydoun . 74,112 74,112 99,371 |. 83,849 |. . 07/10/2031 . 2.B FE ....
.. 12665U-AA-2 | CVS HEALTH CORP - ABS ...... . 06/10/2025 . | Paydoun . 76,946 76,946 77,067 |. 76,946 |. . 01/10/2036 . [2.C FE ....
..90932J-AA-0 |UNITED AIRLINES 2019-2 PASS THROUGH TRUS . . 05/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 39,567 39,567 39,567 |. 39,568 |. . 11/01/2033 . [1.E FE ....
..90932L-AA-5 |UNITED AIRLINES 2015-1 PASS THROUGH TRUS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun .. [ PP 9,066 .... 9,066 ....9,066 |.............9,066 |.... . 06/01/2029 . [1.E FE ....
0129999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obl|gat|ons - Single Entity Backed Obl|gat|ons (Unaff|l|ated) 241,898 241,898 267,279 251,637 XXX XXX
..30280@-AA-4 | FR-ENCLAVE LLC ....evvvvvririiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieee . 04/07/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 P . ...57,257 |.... . 09/30/2033 . [2.B ........
..40485*-AA-8 | HARBOURVEST STRUCTURED SOLUTIO TERM_LOAN . 06/20/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 .. ,246, .. 3,246,272 .3,246,272 |. . 3,246,272 . . 09/20/2026 . (1.G PL ..
..78492%-AA-9 | STRATEGIC PARTNERS TOUCHDOWN H SECURED T .... |. 04/08/2025 . |Redemption @ 100.00 .. . 1,137,189 ..1,137,189 1,135,611 |. . 1,135,841 .1,348 . 10/28/2026 . [1.G PL ..
..86277%-AA-3 | STRATEGIC PARTNERS FUND VI11 T TERM_LOAN .... (. 04/08/2025 . |Redemption @ 100.00 .. .. 358,116 ..368,116 |. .358,116 . 03/10/2026 . [1.F PL ..
..86277*-AB-1 | STRATEGIC PARTNERS FUND V111 T TERM_LOAN . 04/08/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 .. 345,224 ..345,224 |. .345,224 . 03/10/2026 . [1.F PL ..
..92681%-AA-2 | VICOF 1 TRUST = ABS .....cccovvummmmnnnnnnns . 05/20/2025 . |Paydoun ............... .. 738,075 ..736,954 |. .738,075 | . . 02/10/2030 . [1.E PL ..
..96222#-AA-4 |WHLP 1V RP LP SECURED TERM_LOAN Due 3/23 . . 06/06/2025 . | Redemption @ 100.00 . .. . 2,667,784 .2,666,944 |.... .. 246 . .2,667,190 |.. . 5% |.... 594 . 03/23/2026 . [1.G PL ..
0169999999. Subtotal - Issuer Credit Obl|gat|ons Bonds Issued from SEC- Reg|stered Busmess
Development Corps, Closed End Funds & REITS (Unaffiliated) 8,549,916 8,549,916 8,541,223 8,546,378 1,597 1,597 8,547,975 1,941 1,94 186,264 XXX XXX
0489999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated) 40,067,440 42,539,011 43,044,103 43,133,455 (2,250,912) (2,250,912) 43,168,386 (815,103) (815,103) 1,390,450 XXX XXX
0499999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated) XXX XXX
0509999997 Total - Issuer Credit Obligations - Part 4 40,067,440 42,539,011 43,044,103 43,133,455 (2,250,912) (2,250,912) 43,168, 386 (815,103) (815,103) 1,390,450 XXX XXX
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
10 1 12 13 14 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (10+11-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 12) Value Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date Symbol
0509999998. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
0509999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations 40,067,440 42,539,011 43,044,103 43,133,455 (2,250,912) (2,250,912) 43,168, 386 (815,103) (815,103) 1,390,450 XXX XXX
..36179U-CA-8 | G2 MA5465 - RWBS .... .. |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . . . . . .10 ) U .40 |. 09/20/2048 . [1.A ........
..36179U-CB-6 | G2 MAS466 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . (266) . 09/20/2048 . [1.A .
..362000-3L-6 |GN 569703 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... ()] . 02/15/2082 . [1.A ........
..36200R-YQ-9 | GN 570519 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 01/15/2082 . [1.A ........
..36200U-11J-0 | GN 573149 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/15/2031 . [1.A .
..36200X-JF-7 | GN 575462 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/15/2031 . [1.A .
..36200X-KN-8 | GN 575501 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 01/15/2082 . [1.A ........
..36201C-6E-9 | GN 579669 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 03/15/2082 . [1.A ........
..36201C-PY-4 | GN 579239 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36201F-06-7 |GN 581977 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201F-UH-8 | GN 582084 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36201F-UQ-8 | GN 582001 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201F-X6-9 |GN 582201 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36201H-IIX-7 | GN 583962 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201J-F6-1 |GN 584389 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36201J-FD-6 | GN 584364 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201L-7K-4 | GN 586898 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201M-G8-9 | GN 587123 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201M-JU-7 | GN 587175 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 07/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36201M-LH-3 | GN 587228 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36201T-AM-9 | GN 592312 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36202E-AL-3 |G2 003611 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/20/2034 . [1.A .
..36202F-B4-7 | G2 004559 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/20/2039 . [1.A .
..36202F-DB-9 | G2 004598 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 12/20/2039 . [1.A ........
..36202F-E6-9 | G2 004657 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 03/20/2040 . [1.A ........
..36202F-EH-5 |G2 004636 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/20/2040 . [1.A
..36202F-Gli-0 | G2 004713 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/20/2040 . [1.A .
..36202F-KN-5 | G2 004801 - RMBS ... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 09/20/2040 . (1.A ........
..36202F-LP-9 | G2 004834 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 10/20/2040 . [1.A ........
..36209R-VG-5 |GN 479515 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/15/2030 . [1.A .
..36209Y-X4-5 |GN 485899 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/15/2031 . [1.A .
..3620A1-X7-8 |GN 716302 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/15/2039 . [1.A .
..3620A8-LU-5 |GN 722239 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/15/2039 . [1.A .
..3620A9-SH-5 |GN 723320 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/15/2039 . [1.A .
..3620AC-32-5 |GN 726316 - RVBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/15/2039 . [1.A .
..3620AC-4G-6 |GN 726323 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/15/2039 . [1.A .
..36211C-25-0 |GN 509385 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 07/15/2029 . [1.A .
..36213D-3C-0 |GN 551695 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36213E-AB-2 |GN 551802 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36213E-SK-3 | GN 552322 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36213E-YS-9 | GN 552521 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36213G-AL-5 |GN 553611 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36213G-TY-7 |GN 554167 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 11/15/2031 . [1.A .
..36213N-LL-8 | GN 559331 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/15/2031 . [1.A .
..36213U-C9-9 | GN 564496 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 11/15/2031 . [1.A ........
..36213X-SB-1 | GN 567614 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 04/15/2082 . [1.A ........
..36213X-T5-3 | GN 567672 - RVBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/15/2082 . [1.A .
..36213X-T6-1 |GN 567673 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/15/2032 . [1.A .
..36225B-ND-6 | GN 781288 - RMBS ... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 05/15/2031 . [1.A ........
.. 36225B-Ph-4 | GN 781328 - RUBS .........coovvvvrriieiiiiiiiinnnss . 06/01/2025 . | Paydown . 09/15/2031 . [1.A ........
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
10 1 12 13 14 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
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1019999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating -

Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities - Guaranteed (Exempt from RBC) 101,347 101,348 104,961 105,649 (4,302) 101,348 ) 2,25 XXX XXX
..31283H-0X-6 |FH GO1370 - RMBS ... .. |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... ... 108 L ()]s 108 |.. .. 3].03/01/2032 . [1.A .
..31283H-UA-1 |FH GO1477 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . (7) .238 . 12/01/2032 . [1.A .
..31283H-XH-3 |FH GO1580 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .(3) .88 . 06/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31283H-Y5-8 |FH GO1632 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31288F-6X-7 |FH C77186 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2033 . [1.A .
..3128KR-WQ-3 |FH A61555 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/01/2036 . [1.A .
..3128L0-YL-0 |FH A68815 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 11/01/2087 . [1.A .
..3128M5-LF-5 |FH G03626 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/01/2037 . [1.A .
..3128M7-BX-3 |FH G05154 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/01/2038 . [1.A .
..31292G-Y5-9 | FH C00732 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2029 . 1.A .

.. 31202H-4H-4 | FH C01724 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .. (636) . 12/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31202H-S0-8 | FH C01427 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 11/01/2032 . [1.A .
..31206J-TJ-5 |FH A10553 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31296M-2N-8 | FH A13481 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .. (744) . 09/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31296P-TL-6 |FH A15055 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31296S-AC-0 |FH A17203 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 01/01/2034 . (1.A ........
..31296U-EU-1 |FH A19147 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 03/01/2034 . [1.A ........
..31297A-35-1 |FH A23509 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2034 . [1.A
..31297A-3T-9 | FH A23510 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2034 . [1.A .
..31207A-5J-9 | FH A23549 - RMBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 06/01/2034 . [1.A ........
..31297A-5-6 | FH A23550 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 06/01/2034 . [1.A ........
..31297B-AM-4 | FH A23612 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2034 . [1.A .
..31298F-JL-7 |FH C46567 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/01/2031 . [1.A .
..31320P-LD-7 |FH Q49323 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 07/01/2047 . (1.A .
..3132XX-MY-2 |FH Q54874 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2048 . [1.A .
..3132Y1-UJ-5 |FH Q57784 - RWBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/01/2048 . [1.A .
..3133TH-A5-6 |FHR 2104 PG - CMO/RVBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/15/2028 . [1.A .
..313598-J3-5 |FNR 0119C PE - CMO/RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/25/2031 . [1.A .
..313598-J7-8 | FNR 2001-5 QG - CMO/RMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/25/2031 . [1.A .
..31362J-UN-3 | FN 062689 - RUBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2028 . [1.A .
..31371J-L4-4 | FN 253347 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2030 . [1.A .
..31371J-XA-7 |FN 253673 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2031 . [1.A .
..31371K-HY-0 |FN 254147 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/01/2032 . [1.A .
..31371L-CD-9 | FN 254868 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31371L-DH-9 | FN 254904 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/01/2033 . [1.A .
..313825-GP-0 | FN 490806 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2029 . [1.A .
..31383R-FV-9 |FN 510580 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 08/01/2029 . [1.A ........
..31385J-GG-7 |FN 545699 - RMBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 06/01/2032 . [1.A ........
..31386E-C4-8 |FN 560891 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2031 . [1.A .
..31386H-MR-9 | FN 563868 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/01/2031 . [1.A .
..31386M-2B-9 |FN 567838 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 10/01/2030 . [1.A ........
..31386P-UJ-0 |FN 569485 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 01/01/2031 . [1.A ........
..31389C-08-5 |FN 621579 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/01/2031 . [1.A .
..3138W5-KA-5 |FN AR7488 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2043 . [1.A .
..31381I6-GB-6 | FN AR8293 - RIBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 05/01/2043 . [1.A ........
..3138lIM-XK-2 | FN AT0681 - RMBS ... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 03/01/2043 . [1.A ........
..3138lP-G2-4 |FN AT2016 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2043 . [1.A .
..3138W0-A2-8 | FN AT2724 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/01/2043 . [1.A .
..3138WQ-AY-8 |FN AT2722 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/01/2043 . [1.A .
..3138WT-RV-0 |FN AT5899 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2043 . [1.A .
..3138T-US-3 |FN AT5992 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2043 . [1.A .
..3138X2-RR-7 |FN AU3195 - RMBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 08/01/2043 . [1.A ........
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..3138X2-YC-2 |FN AU3406 - RWBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... ....265 |... ... 266 |.... e e K T ()] R ....265 |.. .. 4 1.07/01/2043 . (1
..31390K-1IQ-7 |FN 648755 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . L1173 .1, .1 N .1,228 | . N . (55) . 1,173 . . . . 08/01/2032 . (1.
..31390P-GK-7 |FN 651902 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 713 . . K .765 |. . K . (51) 713 K . . . 08/01/2032 . (1.
..31391U-J2-2 |FN 677181 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 136 . . K 144 | (9] . .(9) 136 . . .. 4 ].01/01/2033 . (1.
..31391W-5H-0 |FN 679548 - RWBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 194 . . K .200 |. . K .194 K . .. 4 |. 04/01/2033 . (1.
..31392C-KP-8 |FNR 0215D FB - CMO/RMBS . . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . . 3,547 | o) . X . 3,547 K . . . 04/25/2032 . (1.
..31392F-P9-2 | FNR 2002-82 FB - CMO/RWBS . . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . .3,200 |. ) . K . 3,200 K . . . 12/25/2032 . (1.
..31394A-E2-8 | FNR 2004-69 EA - CMO/RWBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... .6,49% |.. . 05/25/2033 . (1.
..31396X-0J-6 |FNR 2007-89 F - CMO/RWBS . |- 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun ... .5,243 |.. . 09/25/2037 . (1.
..31397L-TB-5 |FNR 2008-49 PA - CMO/RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/25/2038 . (1.
..31400J-PF-0 | FN 689022 - RWBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/01/2033 . (1.
..31400J-SJ-9 |FN 689121 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 02/01/2033 . (1.
..314000-TN-3 | FN 694557 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 04/01/2033 . (1.
..31400R-NT-4 | FN 695302 - RMBS . . 04/25/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31400T-B2-2 |FN 696757 - RVBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31401B-NS-0 |FN 703401 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31401N-4U-0 |FN 713735 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31402C-PL-0 |FN 725027 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 11/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31402C-U6-7 |FN 725205 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2034 . [1.A .
..31402E-AQ-1 |FN 726415 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 07/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31402K-CE-2 |FN 730969 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31402R-UN-7 | FN 735989 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/01/2035 . [1.A .
..31403F-JW-5 |FN 747377 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/01/2033 . [1.A .
..31404-60-6 |FN 773179 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2034 . [1.A .
..31405A-TY-9 |FN 783667 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2034 . [1.A .
..31408E-G5-5 |FN 849020 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 01/01/2036 . [1.A .
..3140KC-1V-0 | FN BP5159 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 04/01/2050 . [1.A .
..3140KT-TW-5 |FN BQ7764 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2051 . [1.A .
..3140KT-TY-1 |FN BQ7766 - RMBS ... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 03/01/2051 . [1.A ........
..3140KT-XT-7 |FN BQ7889 - RUBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 1170172050 . [1.A ........
..3140L3-00-7 |FN BR4962 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/01/2051 . [1.A .
..3140X4-7L-4 |FN FM1798 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 09/01/2049 . (1.A .
..3140X9-SL-0 |FN FM5922 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 01/01/2050 . [1.A ........
..31410F-29-9 |FN 888268 - RMBS ... . |- 06/01/2025 . |Paydown ... . 03/01/2037 . [1.A ........
..31410G-NB-5 |FN 888786 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 10/01/2037 . [1.A .
..31412N-SL-1 |FN 930323 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 12/01/2038 . [1.A .
..31413U-T0-2 |FN 956059 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 12/01/2087 . [1.A ........
..31416B-VH-8 |FN 995316 - RMBS .... . |- 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 12/01/2034 . [1.A ........
..31417E-ZA-2 |FN AB7936 - RUBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 02/01/2043 . [1.A .
..31417F-VB-1 |FN AB8709 - RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 03/01/2043 . [1.A .
..31417G-T0-9 |FN AB9558 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2043 . [1.A .
..31418)1-A2-8 | FN AD0024 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/01/2037 . [1.A .
..31418T-XF-9 | FN AD6077 - RMBS . . 04/25/2025 . | Paydoun . . 05/01/2025 . [1.A .
..31418U-211-5 |FN AD7079 - RWBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2025 . [1.A .
..31419A-BJ-5 |FN AE0040 - RMBS . . 05/27/2025 . | Paydoun . . 06/01/2025 . [1.A .
..31419A-H.-4 |FN AE0234 - RWBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 08/01/2025 . [1.A ........
1039999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating -
Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities - Not/Partially Guaranteed (Not Exempt from
RBC) 284,995 286,374 201,795 203,289 (6,914) 286,374 (1,380) (1,380) 3,790 XXX
..03464J-AC-5 | AOMT 217 A3 - CMO/RMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... .. 151,609 |... 151,609 .... 151,608 |...........151,508 |.... .. . .. . .151,609 |.. 1, . 10/25/2066 .
..05552U-AC-8 | BINOM 21INV1 A3 - CMO/RMBS . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 168,716 . 168,720 . 168,718 |. ..168,643 |. 168,720 1, . 06/25/2056 .
..24381J-AC-1 | DRMT 2021-4 A3 - CMO/RMBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 180,847 . 180,847 . 180,846 |. . 180,818 |. 180,847 1, . 11/25/2066 .
..33853H-BD-2 | FSMT 2021-13INV B3 - CMO/RMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 19,016 19,016 18,759 |. 18,789 |. 19,016 . 12/25/2051 .
..61913P-AS-1 | MHL 2005-1 1M1 - CMO/RMBS . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun ... ... 1,143 ....1,065 |.... .. 1,143 .. . 02/25/2035 .
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
10 1 12 13 14 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (10+11-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized Value Date Disposal | Disposal [ Disposal Year Date
..64820L-AA-6 |NRZT 2016-4 A1 - CMO/RVBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... ... 12,588 |.... .. 12,658 |.. ...195 |. 11/27/2086 . (1
..64830G-AB-2 |NRZT 2018-1 A1A - CMO/RMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . L7413 | 124 . 12/26/2067 . |1.
..78432Y-AC-3 | SGR 2021-2 A3 - CMO/RMBS .. . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 70,275 |. 637 |. 11/25/2061 . (1.
..81745J-AA-6 | SEMT 2013-11 A1 - CMO/RMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .684 |. . 09/25/2043 . (1.
..92925C-BD-3 | WAMU 2005-AR19 1B2 - CMO/RMBS . . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . 1,730 | . 12/25/2045 . (1.
..95002(-BJ-1 | WFMBS 2020-1 B2 - CMO/RMBS .. [. 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .. ... 44,532 ... . 12/27/2049 . [1.
1059999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Non-

Agency Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) 658, 190 XXX

..05609V-AN-5 |BX 2021-VOLT E - CMBS ... . 06/15/2025 . | Paydoun ... 155,859 . 09/15/2036 . (1.
..05609V-AQ-8 |BX 2021-VOLT F - CMBS ... . 06/15/2025 . | Paydoun . 65,461 |. . 09/15/2036 . (1.
..07388N-AX-4 | BSCMS 2006-TOP24 X1 - CMB . 06/01/2025 . |Direct .. feevenniiiiiiiiiinies [ o .. (264)|. . 10/12/2041 . (6.
.. 12531W-BA-9 | CFCRE 2016-C3 A2 - CMBS .... . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . ..1,571,329 K 1,571,849 |. . 01/10/2048 . (1.
..12593A-BD-6 | COMM 2015-CCRE23 B - CMBS . . 04/11/2025 . | Paydoun . ..1,500,000 ..1,579,688 |. .1,502,360 |. .1,500,000 . 05/12/2048 . (1.
..125930-BD-1 | COMM 2015-CCRE26 A3 - CMBS . 06/12/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 3,437,236 ..3,518,333 |. . 3,439,478 |. . 3,437,236 . 10/13/2048 . (1.
..12503Y-BD-4 | COMM 2016-CCRE28 A3 - CMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . . 677,778 ..684,520 |. . 677,970 |. 677,778 . 02/12/2049 . (1.
..126350-BF-6 | COMM 2015-CCRE27 A3 - CMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . ..605,104 ..611,149 |. ..605,103 |. . 10/13/2048 . (1.
..12636L-AX-8 | CSAIL 2016-C5 A4 - CMBS ... . 06/17/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 154,555 . 156,100 |. ..154,538 |. . 11/18/2048 . (1.
..21871F-AN-8 | BCORE 2019-CORE E - CMBS .. ... |- 04/15/2025 . | Paydoun ... . 8,828,000 .8,828,000 |.... . 12/15/2031 . (1.
.. 29429C-AC-9 | CGCMT 2016-P3 A3 - CMBS . . |- 05/01/2025 . | Paydown ..587,278 ..587,130 |.... . 04/16/2049 . (1.
..46590M-Al-0 | JPMCC 2016-JP2 B - CMBS . . 06/03/2025 . | BAIRD (ROBERT W.) & CO. INC. .. 906,406 ..985,218 . 08/17/2049 . (1.
..46625Y-JP-9 | JPMCC 2005-CIBC11 X1 - CMBS . . 04/01/2025 . |Paydoun ......ccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiins feveiiiiiiiiiiiiiees o o o 881 [ . 08/12/2037 . (6.
..53218C-AN-0 |LIFE 2021-BMR G - CMBS .. |- 06/11/2025 . | BANK OF AMERICA - SECLRITIES .. |.... . 5,083,477 ........5,250,000 |.... .5,250,000 |.. . 03/15/2038 . (2.
..61690F-AS-2 | MSBAM 2015-C22 C - CMBS .... . |- 06/03/2025 . | BANK OF AMERICA - SECLRITIES .. |.... .. 778,500 794,250 |...........894,202 |[.... .896,001 . 04/17/2048 . (1.
..61691E-AZ-8 | MSC 2016-UBS12 A3 - CMBS . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun ... .. 159,765 159,765 . 161,361 ..159,968 |. .159,765 . 12/17/2049 . (1.
..61764P-BZ-4 | MSBAM 2014-C19 C - CMBS . . 06/01/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 123,152 .. 123,152 ..119,021 |. .. 123,152 |. .123,152 . 12/17/2047 . (1.
..61765T-AE-3 | MSBAM 2015-C25 A4 - CMBS . 06/17/2025 . | Paydoun . 5,119,584 .5,119,584 ..5,170,738 |. 5,116,142 |. .5,119,584 . 10/19/2048 . (1.
..61766E-BD-6 | MSBAM 2016-C29 A3 - CMBS . 05/01/2025 . | Paydoun . 15,444 15,444 15,598 |. 15,448 |. 15,444 . 05/17/2049 . (1.
..67118A-AQ-8 | OPG 2021-PORT F - CMBS .. . 04/15/2025 . | Paydoun . . 2,169,031 ..2,169,031 ..2,163,586 |. .2,168,671 .2,169,031 . 10/15/2036 . (1.
..67118A-AS-4 | OPG 2021-PORT G - CMBS . 04/15/2025 . | Paydoun . . 3,250,000 .. 3,250,000 ..3,241,934 |. . 3,249,476 |. .3,250,000 . 10/15/2036 . (1.
..74332Y-AA-7 | PROG 22SFR5 A - CMBS .. . 06/17/2025 . | Paydoun . ..9,460 .... 9,460 ....9,401 | .9,42% |. . 9,460 . 06/17/2039 . (1.
..78472U-AL-2 | SREIT 2021-MFP F - CMBS . . 04/15/2025 . | Paydoun . .. 603,253 ..603,253 ..509,720 |. ..603,253 |. .603,253 . 11/15/2038 . (1.
..94989D-BA-6 | WFCM 2015-C27 XB - CMBS . . 06/01/2025 . |Direct ..o ferneenniiiiiiiiiiins fei, . .. (883)]. . 02/18/2048 . (6.
..94089D-BB-4 | WiFCM 2015-C27 B - CMBS .. . 05/16/2025 . | Paydoun . .. . 1,360,404 1,350,744 |.... . 02/18/2048 . [1.
1079999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Non-

Agency Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) 37,161,074 37,542,691 37,867,351 37,521,300 (3,407) (2,260) 37,519,040 (357,966) (357,966) 771,621 XXX XXX
..00121B-AJ-8 | AGL 32 D1 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct ...ccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiinn ferveiiiniiiniiiiinns fon 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........2,000,000 |..coceviriiinnns Joovereiiiiiiinns fovvevnieiiiieens fovnininiiiiiinn Lo o 2,000,000 |.. 129,056 |. 07/21/2037 .|2.C FE ...
..00889E-All-5 | AIMCO 18 D1R - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 1,750,000 ..1,750,000 ..1,750,000 |. .1,750,000 .1,750,000 | .79,669 |. 07/20/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..00901J-AG-3 | AIMCO 23 D1 - CDO ... . 05/27/2025 . | GOLDMAN . 3,978,200 ..4,000,000 ..3,856,600 |. .3,858,117 . 120,083 |. . 04/20/2038 . [2.C FE ...
..03665L-AU-7 | ANTR 2018-3 DR - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 4,000,000 ..4,000,000 ..4,000,000 |. .4,000,000 | . 07/21/2036 . [2.C FE ...
..039937-AJ-6 | ARES LXI11 D - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 3,500,000 ..3,500,000 ..3,500,000 |. .3,500,000 |. .3,500,000 . 04/20/2035 . [2.C FE ...
..04018F-AG-3 | ARES 60 D - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct 2,308,387 .. 2,343,250 ..2,203,339 |. .2,308,752 |. .2,303,387 . 07/18/2034 . [2.C FE ...
..04021C-AJ-9 | ARESDL 2 D - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 4,000,000 ..4,000,000 ..4,000,000 |. .4,000,000 |. .4,000,000 . 10/20/2036 . [2.C FE ...
..06763Y-AL-3 | BABSN 2024-V D1 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 2,500,000 ..2,500,000 ..2,500,000 |. .2,500,000 |. .2,500,000 . 07/15/2038 . [2.B FE ...
..067924-AJ-9 |BABSN 243 D - CDO ... . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 2,000,000 ..2,000,000 ..2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 . 07/20/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..09077W-AJ-7 |BGCLO 9 D1 - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 1,000,000 ..1,000,000 ..1,000,000 |. .1,000,000 |. .1,000,000 . 10/22/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..12550Y-AS-3 | CIFC 2017-11 CR - CD . 06/09/2025 . | Paydoun . . 7,000,000 ..7,000,000 ..6,926,500 |. .6,953,030 |. .7,000,000 . 04/22/2030 . (1.B FE ...
..13877J-AG-6 | CANYC 2022-1 D - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct 2,800,952 ..2,925,000 ..2,764,125 |. . 2,795,891 . 2,800,952 . 04/16/2035 . [2.C FE ...
..14686W-BC-4 | CARVL 3RR DR2 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 2,100,000 ..2,100,000 ..2,100,000 |. X .2,100,000 . 07/20/2032 . 2.B FE ...
..146918-AG-2 | CARVL X-C D1 - CDO .... . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........2,000,000 |..cooevriiiiinns Joovmiiiiiiiiinns o fovviiiiiiiiiees foin o 2,000,000 |.. . 07/20/2087 . [2.C FE ...
..14987L-AL-5 | CBAMR 171RR D1R - CDO . |- 06/05/2025 . | Direct .. 2,500,000 |........ 2,500,000 |........ 2,500,000 |........2,500,000 |..cccoeriiiiiins Joriniiiiiiiis fovvnriiniiiieens foiiniiiiiiiin Lo o 2,500,000 |.. . 01/20/2038 . 2.B FE ...
..17181W-AG-9 | CIFC 244 D1 - CDO ... . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 3,000,000 ..3,000,000 ..3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 . 10/16/2087 . [2.C FE ...
..262431-AF-6 | DRSLF 50 D - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 4,111,090 ..4,100,000 4,112,751 | 4,112,148 | N . (1,058) .4,111,090 . 07/15/2030 . [2.A FE ...
..262431-AH-2 | DRSLF 50 A1R - CDO . . |. 04/15/2025 . [Paydown . .. 640,791 640,791 642,072 |...........641,922 |.... . (1,181) ). L (1,181) ... ....640,791 . 07/15/2030 . [1.A FE ..
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..26254K-AL-7 |DRSLF 119 D1 - CDO . . |- 06/05/2025 . [Direct .. 1,914,479 ... 1,900,000 |........ 1,910,980 |........ 1,914,883 |..ocoovviiiinins fevvvvnnnnnn (404) [oenennniiiiiiis oo (404) | s 1,914,479 |.. .99,382 |. 04/15/2036 . [2.B FE ....
..20003H-AJ-7 |ELM31 31 D1 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 4,000,000 ..4,000,000 ..4,000,000 |. .4,000,000 |. X .4,000,000 | 229,250 |. 07/17/2037 . [2.C FE ....
..33883J-AN-1 |FLAT 19 AR - CDO .... . 04/08/2025 . |Call @ 100.00 .... 8,271,196 |........ 8,271,196 |........ 8,287,738 |........8,283,589 |.....oooeiiins oo (2171 | e (2171) [ s 8,281,418 |.. . (10,222) |.... ...186,940 |. 11/16/2034 . [1.A FE ....

DEUTSCHE BANK SECURITIES, INC.

..38090A-AY-4 | GLM 16RR DRR - CDO . . 05/21/2025 . 8,966,250 |........ 9,000,000 |........ 8,637,500 [.oeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiins oo 5,084 | [ 5,084 i e 8,642,584 |.. . 323,666 |.... ...164,179 |. 01/20/2038 . [2.C FE ...
..381743-AG-8 | GOCAP 54 D - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 1,997,640 ..2,000,000 1,996,500 |. X .1,997,640 . 100,316 |. 08/05/2033 . [2.A FE ...
..38180W-AJ-0 | GOCAP 80M D - CDO ... . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 [ooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiines oo e e e e e 2,000,000 |.. ....20,446 |. 05/09/2039 . [2.C FE ...
..46149M-AE-6 | INVCO 2021-2 D - CDO .. . |- 06/05/2025 . | Direct .. 1,676,392 |........ 1,777,500 |........ 1,640,784 |........ 1,671,551 |ooovvniiiininns fonnnnnnnn 4881 [ [ 84 L 1,676,392 |.. . . 07/17/2034 . [2.C FE ...
..46600C-BG-4 | IVYH 12RR CRR - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 4,000,000 ..4,000,000 ..4,000,000 |. .4,000,000 . 04/20/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..48252Y-AU-3 |KKR 23 DR - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 2,500,000 ..2,500,000 ..2,500,000 |. X .2,500,000 . 10/20/2031 . [2.A FE ...
..48256G-AJ-3 |KKR 56 D1 - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. 3,000,000 |........ 3,000,000 |........ 3,000,000 |........3,000,000 |..ccovvviiiinns Joorrrriiiiiiinns o fevviiiiiiiiiins foiin o 3,000,000 |.. ...167,558 |. 10/15/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..527911-AL-5 |LEWEY 1 D1 - CDO .... . |- 06/05/2025 . [Direct 4,250,000 |........ 4,250,000 |........ 4,250,000 R (SR R R R 4,250,000 |.. ...176,433 |. 10/21/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..550916-AA-9 | MAGNE 47 A - CDO . . 04/07/2025 . | WELLS FARGO SECURITIES . . 9,918,800 10,000,000 10,000,000 |. 10,000,000 |. 10,000,000 . (81,200) |. 212,753 . 01/25/2038 . |1.A FE ..
..64136D-AJ-3 |NEUB 57 D1 - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 2,000,000 ..2,000,000 ..2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 | .88,557 |. 10/25/2038 . [2.C FE ...
..647908-AG-7 |NMC 6 D1 - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 3,000,000 ..3,000,000 ..3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 148,857 |. 10/20/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..67080P-AL-0 |NYKPK 1 D - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 1,129,688 ..1,200,000 ..1,109,400 |. 1,126,862 |. .1,129,688 .56,610 |. 10/20/2034 . [2.C FE ...
..67115L-AS-3 | OAKC XVI D1R - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 5,737,500 ..5,737,500 ..5,737,500 |. .5,737,500 |. .5,737,500 270,616 |. 10/19/2037 .|2.C FE ...
..675932-AL-1 |0CT58 58 D - CDO ... . 04/15/2025 . |Direct .5,000,000 ..5,000,000 ..5,000,000 |. .5,000,000 |. .5,000,000 203,003 |. 07/15/2037 . |2.C FE ...
..67706X-AY-9 | OAKC XIV D1R - CDO . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 3,000,000 ..3,000,000 ..3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 191,615 |. 07/21/2087 . [2.C FE ...
..68563J-AJ-3 | ORCHPK 1 D1 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .5,000,000 ..5,000,000 ..5,000,000 |. .5,000,000 |. .5,000,000 245,399 |. 10/20/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..73052V-AJ-4 |PARPK 1D - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct 2,028,415 ..2,160,000 ..1,989,360 |. .2,022,475 |. .2,028,415 101,898 |. 07/20/2034 . [2.C FE ...
..758968-AU-5 |REG22 22R DR - CDO .. . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 3,400,000 ..3,400,000 ..3,400,000 |. .3,400,000 |. .3,400,000 161,218 |. 07/20/2035 . [2.A FE ...
..758971-AE-5 |REG29 XXIX D1 - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 2,000,000 ..2,000,000 ..2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 113,836 |. 09/06/2037 . [2.C FE ...
..846031-AT-9 | STHIK 1R DR - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct . 1,683,279 ..1,750,000 ..1,647,188 |. 1,678,258 |. .1,683,279 .84,211 |. 07/20/2032 . [2.C FE ...
..88239M-AQ-2 | TCIFC 2023-11 D1R - . . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 3,000,000 ..3,000,000 ..3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 |. .3,000,000 155,016 |. 10/21/2087 . [2.C FE ...
..92915P-AH-8 | INGIM 2014-1 A1A - CDO . 04/18/2025 . | Paydoun . 1,182,593 ..1,182,593 ..1,184,071 |. 1,183,593 |. .1,182,593 34,209 |. 04/18/2031 . [1.A FE ...
.. 94949F-AS-2 |WELF 222R D1R - CDO . 06/05/2025 . |Direct .. . 2,000,000 ..2,000,000 ..2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 |. .2,000,000 103,223 |. 10/19/2037 .|2.B FE ...
..98887V-AA-1 |ZAIS7 7 A - CDO . 04/15/2025 . | Paydoun . . .. 228,045 228,045 228,045 |...........227,972 |.... ....228,045 |.. ..6,955 |. 04/15/2030 . [1.A FE ...

1099999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Non-
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Agency - CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Unaffiliated) 144,068, 696 144,715,874 143,464,453 123,050,822 143,716,369 362,327 6,024,520 XXX
..829921-AG-0 | SIXST XXVI D1 - CDO ... . 06/05/2025 . ‘Direct . R . 9,000,000 |........ 9,000,000 |........ 9,000,000 |........9,000,000 |..ccceveiiiiiins Joorrrriiiiiiinns o fovviiiiiiiiiie foii o 9,000,000 |.. 507,390 |. 10/19/2037 . |2.C
..83012C-AJ-4 | SIXST 9R D1R - CDO ... . 06/05/2025 . | Direct .. .. ]...... 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........ 2,000,000 |........2,000,000 |.....ooeeeeeeees Joveereeiniinis Jevvvveiviiiiene fovvviiiiiiiiiins foviiiiiiiiiiiins fooeeenn 2,000,000 |.. ... 137,222 ). 07/21/2037 . [2.C
1109999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Non-

Agency - CLOs/CBOs/CDOs (Affiliated) 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 644,612 XXX
..004421-MG-5 | ACE 2005-HE2 M5 .. . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun ... e 52,238 )L . . I . ...581 |. 04/25/2035 . [1.A
..269330-AA-4 |E3 2019-1 A .. . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . 15,315 240 |. 09/20/2085 . [1.A
..31659T-DV-4 |FMIC 2005-2 M2 . . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . .44 . 12/25/2035 . [1.A
.. 34964M-AA-2 | FORTI 2021-1 A . . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . 382 |. 03/20/2057 . [1.A
..38218D-AA-7 |GOODG 2019-1 A . . 06/15/2025 . | Paydoun . 982 |. 10/15/2054 . [1.C
..38218G-AA-0 | GOODG 2018-1 A . . 06/15/2025 . | Paydoun . (34) 1,422 |. 10/15/2053 . |1.A
..42770A-AA-5 |HERO 211 A ... . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . A 959 |. 09/20/2051 . |1.A
..42770U-AA-1 |HERO 152 A ... . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . (3) [ .65 |. 09/20/2040 . [1.A
..69376B-AA-4 | PACEF 2020-1 A . . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . . (20) 757 |. 09/20/2085 . [1.A
..70069F-FL-6 |PPSI 2005-WCH1 M4 . 06/25/2025 . | Paydoun . N (179) 666 |. 01/256/2035 . |1.A
..71680@-DL-7 |PETROS PACE FINANCE ca . 06/30/2025 . |Direct ..520,425 |. (1,413) ,880 |. 12/20/2058 . [1.C
..71680@-DM-5 |PETROS PACE FINANCE B Certificate- S1 . 06/30/2025 . |Direct . (327) 311 |. 12/20/2058 . (2.B
..75975B-AA-6 |RENEW 211 A ..... . 06/20/2025 . | Paydoun . R & 178 |. 11/20/2056 . |1.A
..80281H-AC-8 | SCART 2021-C C . ... |. 06/15/2025 . | Paydoun ... o ... (124) ). ...633 |. 06/15/2028 . [1.B
1119999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Financial Asset-Backed - Self-Liquidating - Other

Financial Asset-Backed Securities - Self-Liquidating (Unaffiliated) 1,006,352 1,007,043 1,016,877 1,008,235 (1,192) (1,192) 1,007,043 (690) (690) 22,100 XXX

..B520BN-AE-0 [SPRNTS 1A2 = ABS ....evooooerrisciceccicicincnes [. 06/20/2025 . [Paydoun ....oveeeeeecneneneaeaeees | PR 262,650 |........... 262,650 |........... 262,754 |........... 262,677 |.ccoveeeeeeaeis e (20} R OO, @7 e o, 262,650 [..ooeeeeiiiies e fovieieeii e 6,766 |. 09/20/2029 . |1.F FE ....
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
10 1 12 13 14 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (10+11-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 12) Value Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date Symbol
1519999999. Subtotal - Asset-Backed Securities - Non-Financial Asset-Backed Securities -

Practical Expedient - Lease-Backed Securities - Practical Expedient (Unaffiliated) 262,650 262,650 262,754 262,677 (27) (27) 262,650 6,766 XXX XXX
1889999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities (Unaffiliated) 183,543,448 184,574,319 183,667, 169 162,900, 161 1,147 55,754 56,902 183,551, 162 (7,714) (7,714) 6,837,711 XXX XXX
1899999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities (Affiliated) 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 644,612 XXX XXX
1909999997. Total - Asset-Backed Securities - Part 4 194,543,448 195,574,319 194,667, 169 173,900, 161 1,147 55,754 56,902 194,551, 162 (7,714) (7,714) 7,482,323 XXX XXX
1909999998. Total - Asset-Backed Securities - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
1909999999. Total - Asset-Backed Securities 194,543,448 195,574,319 194,667, 169 173,900, 161 1,147 55,754 56,902 194,551, 162 (7,714) (7,714) 7,482,323 XXX XXX
2009999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations and Asset-Backed Securities 234,610,888 238,113,330 237,711,271 217,033,616 1,147 (2,195,158) (2,194,011) 237,719,548 (822,817) (822,817) 8,872,773 XXX XXX
4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 4 XXX XXX XXX
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks XXX XXX XXX
..31338#-11-2 |FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK OF BOSTON .......cceeee.. | 04/09/2025 . |Direct ............................... | ........ 1,888.000 |......... 188,800 |......ooeeeiiiiiies oeeeeeens 188,800 |.......... 188,800 [....vvvvvvnnies fovveeiiiiiiiis o e evevvviiiiiiiins foviinnn, 188,800 |.....vvvvvvvvnnn fovvviiiiiiiiiiin e e e e e
5029999999. Subtotal - Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) Other 188,800 XXX 188,800 188,800 188,800 XXX XXX
5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 4 188,800 XXX 188,800 188,800 188,800 XXX XXX
5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
5989999999. Total - Common Stocks 188,800 XXX 188,800 188,800 188,800 XXX XXX
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks 188,800 XXX 188,800 188,800 188,800 XXX XXX
6009999999 - Totals 234,799,688 XXX 237,900,071 217,222,416 1,147 (2,195,158) (2,194,011) 237,908,348 (822,817) (822,817) 8,872,773 XXX XXX




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date  |Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion Item Exposure | Entity (b)
0079999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0149999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
BHV2NFAYO - FWDP 20Y
RTR 3.000000 02-Nov- Interest BANK OF AMERICA,
2033 e VA Macro Hedge ........ | weoorrrrrinnnnn Rate........... NA e BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 11/02/2023 |. 11/02/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [ceevvrennaaans 1f..... 3,532,500 |-eevvneeeeeeenin feeeeeeeee e 3,076,215 (Moo [onnees 3,076,215 |....... (557,363)]ccvveeeeemnnnnn foreeemmmnneeeeenn foneeeeeeeeieees feeeeeeeee [ s 2 e
BHV2NFR48 - FWDP 20Y
RTR 2.000000 03-Nov- Interest
2033 .. VA Macro Hedge ........ . |Rate... . [CITIBANK, N.A. .... ES70DZNZ7FF32TWEFA76 |. 11/03/2023 |. 11/03/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 .... 1,800,000 P A 1,450,172 [*eeeeinn oo 1,450,172 |....... (292,120)|. -2 ..
BHV2NJB
RTR 3.000000 10-NOV- Interest BANK OF AMERICA,
2083 e VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeerrrriinnnnn Rate........... NA e BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 11/10/2023 |. 11/10/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [ceevvrennaeans 1f..... 3,770,000 [-oeeeemnneeeeeen foemmeeeeeeeeiees foeeens 3,143,067 [*......... [oeeee 3,143,067 |....... (567,240)[- e eeeeeeneeeee Jeemmnneeeeemmn foereeeemnneeeeeen foeeecee | e 2 e
BHM2NXDF9 - 20Y RTR Interest
2.000000 30-NOV-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeevererevnnns Rate........... CITIBANK, N.A. .... E570DZWZ7FF32TWEFA76 |. 11/30/2023 |. 11/30/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [ceevvrennaaans 1f..... 1,840,000 |-eevveeeeeeeeenn feeeeeeeeiiees e 1,470,068 |"..covvvee [onennn 1,470,088 |....... (294,503)]...vveeeeeeeenn foreeemmmeeeeeeen foeeeeeeeeeees e [ s 2 e
BHM2NZUVO - 20Y RTR Interest BANK OF AMERICA,
3.000000 07-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | .ooverrrrennnn Rate........... NA e BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 12/07/2023 |. 12/07/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [eevvrennaaanns 1f..... 4,635,000 [-...oeeeeennnnees foeermnneeeeennnn feees 3,386,614 (*......... |...... 3,386,614 |....... (B03,241)[..eeeeeeeeeeeee Jeemmneeeeeemnns foeeeeeemeeeeeeen foeeeeee | s 2 e
BHV2P2WT4 - 20Y RTR Interest
2.000000 14-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weovrrrrennnns Rate........... BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GSGSEF7VJP5170UK5573  |. 12/14/2023 |. 12/14/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [eevvrennaaens 1f..... 2,410,000 [-oeeeemmneeeeenn [oeemeeeeeeneees foeeees 1,625,513 (Mo [onees 1,625,513 |....... (317,887)] e eeeveneeeeeennn feeeeeeeemneeeee Joeememeeeeeeene foeeeecee | s 2 e
BHW2P2Y62 - 20Y RTR Interest
3.000000 14-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | woovrrrrrnnnnn Rate........... BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GSGSEF7VJP5170UK5573  |. 12/14/2023 |. 12/14/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [ceevvrennaeans 1f..... 5,345,000 [-..eeeeeennnnees foeeemnneeeeeeennn feeees 3,578,620 (M. [onnnns 3,578,620 |....... (32, 121)[- e eeeeeeeeeee e eeeeenns foeeeeeemeeeeeeen [ | s 2 e
BHW2P6177 - 20Y RTR Interest
2.000000 19-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeverrrernnnn Rate........... WELLS FARGO BANK .. KB1HIDSPRFMYMCUFXT09 |. 12/19/2023 |. 12/19/2033 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 [ceevvrennaaans 1f..... 2,555,000 [-.eeeeeeennnneee foeermnneeeeeeenen feees 1,665,806 |"..cevvvnn [onnnnn 1,665,806 |....... (323,934 .. eeeeeeeeeeen feeeeeeeeeneeee Jeeeenee e oo | 2 e
BHW2P6LF7 - 20Y RTR Interest
2.000000 20-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weovrrereennnn Rate........... BARCLAYS BANK PLC ~ GSGSEF7VJP5170UK5573  |. 12/20/2023 |. 12/20/2033 |.. 100,000,000 |..... 100,000,000 [......ceeevrennnns 1f..... 5,100,000 [-eeeemnmneeeeenn [ormmeeeeeemeiaes foeeees 3,329,817 | e feeeenn 3,329,817 |....... (B47,383)[- e eeeeenneeeee Jeemmneeeeeemnns foeeeeeemeieeeeeen foeeeeee | s 2 e
BHW2P6LGS - 20Y RTR Interest
3.000000 20-DEC-2033 | VA Macro Hedge ........ . .. |Rate... .. | BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GBGSEF7VJP5170UK5573  |. 12/20/2023 |. 12/20/2033 |.. 100,000,000 |..... 100,000,000 .. 11,110,000 J IO 7,217,084 (Mo foneees 7,277,034 |..... (1,281,550)|. 2 ..
BHI2R4U03 - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
3.000000 15-MAY-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | .eevrrrrrnnnnn Rate...ccoeeene | rieniiiiiiiineeees 7LTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/15/2024 |. 05/15/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1f..... 2,588,000 [.eeeevnnneeeeenn [ormneeeeeeeeiaes foeeees 1,992,456 [..evvnneee fonnnne 1,992,456 |....... (218,544). . foeeeeemeecc [ e | 2 e
BHW2R4UT1 - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
1.000000 15-MAY-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | coeeervvunnnnns Rate....coevene | rnieniiiiiiinieeeee 7LTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/15/2024 |. 05/15/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1.t (592,000)]-+- e eeeeemmnees Joeeemmmnaeeeeenen foeeeens (418,336)[ .cvvenneee fonnnes (418,336).......... T2 [ e o e | s 2 e
BHI2R6NT3 - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
3.000000 22-MAY-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | woovrrrreennnn Rate....coevene | rnieniiiiiiinieeeee 7LTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/20/2024 |. 05/22/2034 |... 40,000,000 |...... 40,000,000 [-eeevvrenneaaens 1f..... 1,252,000 [oeeeeenieeeees Joeeeeeeeeeeeies foeeennnd 996,716 [..evuneees forreennn 996,716 |....... (109,492)].cveeeeeeeeees foreeeemneeeeeeen foeee s e | s 2 e
BHV2R6HUO - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
1.000000 22-MAY-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | coeerervunnnnns Rate....coevene | rnieniiiiiiinieeeee 7LTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/20/2024 |. 05/22/2034 |... 40,000,000 |...... 40,000,000 [-eeevvrenneaaens 1.t (278,000)[- e eeevmeeeeeeen Jmmmmeeeeeenni foeeeees (209,360)( .evvvnneee foennnes (209,360).......... 85,896 |-evvnueeeeemnnn foeeeemmneeeeenn [ e | s 2 e
BHW2ROSK1 - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
3.000000 23-MAY-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | woererrrennnnn Rate...ccoeeens | rniiniiiiinineeees TLTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/23/2024 |. 05/23/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1f..... 2,560,000 [-eeeemnneeeeeenn [oreneeeeeeeenes foeeees 1,993,768 [..oevvvnns |oenee 1,993,768 |....... (218,992)].ccvveeeeeeens foeeeeemeeeeeeees fee e e | 2 e
BHW2ROSLY - 10Y RTR Interest DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
1.000000 23-MAY-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | woeevevvunnnnns Rate....coevene | rnieniiiiiiinieeeee TLTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86  |. 05/23/2024 |. 05/23/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1.t (576,000)[- e eevvneeeeeeen Jommmneeeeeennis foeeeens [CE1R:K7)) R (418,832).......... T1408 [eeeeeeieeeeee e o o | s 2 e
BHW2RC4Z7 - 10Y RTR Interest
1.000000 30-MAY-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | coevervvunnnnns Rate........... CITIBANK, N.A. .... E570DZWZ7FF32TWEFA76 |. 05/29/2024 |. 05/30/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1.t (556,000)[- e eeevmeeeeeeen Jommmmeeeeeennis foeeeees (419,048)( ..ovvveen fonnnnns (419,048)........... T1,608 [eeeeeeeeeeeeenen feeeeeeeemmneeeee Joemmneeeeeeeee foeeeece | 2 e
BHM2RC503 - 10Y RTR Interest
3.000000 30-MAY-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | .eovrrrrrnnnnn Rate........... CITIBANK, N.A. .... E570DZWZ7FF32TWEFA76 |. 05/29/2024 |. 05/30/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1f..... 2,352,000 [-.eeeeeeeenninees foeeemnneeeeeennnn feees 1,994,144 | oo fons 1,994,144 |....... (219,520)].+vvveeeeeemees foeeeemmneeeeeeen feeee e e | s 2 e
BHV2RJLU4 - 10Y RTR Interest GOLDMAN SACHS & CO
3.000000 12-JUN-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weevererennnnn Rate........... INTERNATIONAL ...... W22LROWP2|HZNBBBKS528  |. 06/10/2024 |. 06/12/2034 |... 40,000,000 |...... 40,000,000 [-eeevvrennaaens 1f..... 1,260,000 [-eevveeeeeeeennn oo Jee 997,888 [ ....vvees e 997,888 |....... (110, 172)] e feeeeeeeeeeeee Joeemenee e foreeecee | s 2 e
BHM2RJLWO - 10Y RTR Interest GOLDMAN SACHS & CO
1.000000 12-JUN-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | coeeervvunnnnns Rate........... INTERNATIONAL ...... W22LROWP2|HZNBBEKS528  |. 06/10/2024 |. 06/12/2034 |... 40,000,000 |...... 40,000,000 [-eeevvrennaaens 1.t (260,000)[- . eeeevmeeeeeeen Jmmnmeeeeeennis foeeeees (209,852)] ...ccvvvuns founnnnn (209,852).......... 35,988 |.evvnneeeeemnni foreeeemneeeeeenn [ e | s 2 e
BHV2RW8F3 - 10Y RTR Interest
1.000000 03-JUL-2034 [VA Macro Hedge ........ | coeevrvvunnnnns Rate........... BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GSGSEF7VJP5170UK5573 |. 07/01/2024 |. 07/03/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1.t (664,000)[...ceevvneeeeeeen Jormmmeeeeeennis foeeeees (420,696)( ..cvvvnee fonnnnn (420,69).......... T2,576 [eeeeeeeeeeeeee | eeeeenes oo o | s 2 e
BH\V2RW8G1 - 10Y RTR Interest
3.000000 03-JUL-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | .eeevrrrrennnnn Rate........... BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GSGSEF7VJP5170UK5573 |. 07/01/2024 |. 07/03/2034 |... 80,000,000 |...... 80,000,000 [-...eeeeeenennnns 1f..... 2,680,000 [-eeeemnnneeeeenn [ormneeeeeeneiees foeeees 1,998,184 [..ooevvins |oeenee 1,998,184 |....... (221,736)[- e eeeeeemeeeee Jeemmneeeeeemnns foereeemmneeeeeen foeeecee | s 2 e
BHM2SE6B3 - 10Y RTR Interest J.P MORGAN CHASE
3.000000 07-AUG-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | weevrrrrennnnn Rate........... BANK N.A .ooeeeeennns 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 08/05/2024 |. 08/07/2034 |.. 100,000,000 |..... 100,000,000 [......ceeevrennnns 1f..... 4,940,000 [-..oeeeeennieeee foeeemnneeeeeeenen feeees 2,503,350 | ..cevvunnns feunnnn 2,503,350 |....... (279,980)[-- e eeeeeeneeeee Jeemmneeeeeemnn foreeeeemeieeeeeen foeeeeeee | s 2 e
BHW2SE6Z0 - 10Y RTR Interest J.P MORGAN CHASE
3.000000 07-AUG-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ . .. |Rate... .. [BANK N.A ... .. THBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNE97  |. 08/05/2024 |.08/07/2034 |... 50,000,000 |...... 50,000,000 .... 2,465,000 P R 1,251,675 [..ceeeenns |oeeee 1,251,675 |....... (139,990)].
BHM2SEW99 - 10Y RTR Interest J.P MORGAN CHASE
3.000000 07-AUG-2034 | VA Macro Hedge ........ | .cooveiriernnns Rate........... BANK N.A .oooveennnes 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 08/06/2024 |. 08/07/2034 |.. 100,000,000 |..... 100,000,000 ......ceevvnnnnnes 1f..... 4,485,000 |....oooeeenninens foeerrniinneeeeeen foeens 2,503,350 | ..oevvunnns fonnnns 2,503,350 |....... (279,980)[- -+ e eeveennnnneee Jennmnneereernnis forreeereeinnrrens fornieeeereriiines | eeeeeeeens 2 e
0159999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Other - Call Options and Warrants 63,753,500 44,138,333 | XXX 44,138,333 (6,957,280) XXX XXX
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date | Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion ltem Exposure | Entity (b)
BHV2M0838 - JUL25 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@5I75 i VA Macro Hedge ........ . |Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 09/08/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |........ 18,000 |...... 93,150,000 ............ 5,175 )..... 11,335,138 [oeenieiiiiiinees v oo 50,313 | [ 50,313 |..... (QICSCTR:teT.)) FOR KU PR N
BHV2M0846 - JAN26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P @5400 ... VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 09/08/2023 |.01/16/2026 |........ 18,000 |...... 97,200,000 |...ccvunnnns 5,400 |..... 14,200,740 [oooovvvneiieeenn [ oo 1,962,806 [*.....ccen |oeene 1,962,806 |..... (1,830,381)[c..cceveveniinns fevnneieeiiiis [ e | e 2 e
BHV2MQPJ4 - JAN26 RTY BANK OF AMERICA,
P @ 2200 ... ... |VA Macro Hedge ........ . | Equi ty/Index BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/14/2023 |.01/16/2026 |..........6,000 |...... 13,200,000]............ 2,200 [...... 2,085,740 [oeeveeiiiniinees fovvenineeeiiinns [ 814,116 |~.. .. 814,116 ... (127,392)|.
BHV2MOPK1 -
P@2125 ....ccovneennns VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equi ty/Index BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/14/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |.......... 6,000 |...... 12,750,000 |.............2,125 |...... 1,681,680 [.evveeeeininens fovvinnieiieiinnnn [ 127,075 (Mo oo 127,075 |....... [IVCT01)) R FPPRRRUUP RO T IS 2 e
BHV2MQPQ8 - JUL25 NDX
P @ 17600 .... . [ VA Macro Hedge ........ . |Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... W22LROWP2|HZNBBBKS28  |. 09/13/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |..........1,200 [...... 21,120,000]........... 17,600 |...... 2,873,211 |eeeeeiiiiiienes [ [ 9,767 (*.. 9,767 | (420,322)|. 2.
BHV2MQPR6 - JAI BANK OF AMERICA,
P @ 18400 .............. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. coooiiiiininnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/13/2023 |.01/16/2026 |.......... 1,200 |...... 22,080,000 |........... 18,400 |...... 3,551,868 [....ovevvvninens foevinniiiiiiiinnn [ 415,048 (Moo [oeeenns 415,048 |....... (562,309)[....ccuuvuiiiinnn feonnrenriiiiinees foevreinnieeenn [ | e 2 e
BHM2MQPV7 - JUL25 MXEA J.P MORGAN CHASE
P @ 2400 ... eee | VA Macro Hedge ........ | coeeeeeennnnnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A .... . THBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 09/14/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |..........4,000 |....... 9,600,000 2,400 ... 1,228,000 |oeevvvenneieiiinnn oo i 9,929 |~.. 209,929 | (B72,087)f..ciiiiiieees e oo e | e 2.
BHV2MQPY1 - BANK OF AMER
P@2200 ....cceennnnn. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. cooiiiiiinnnnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/14/2023 |.01/16/2026 |.......... 3,000 |....... 6,600,000 |............ 2,200 |...... 1,017,870 [oeeneeeiviieees v o 407,058 [Moeeeees [oeeeenns 407,068 |.........(83,896)]..ccveneeeinnnnns foovrrnnnnnieiinnn e e | et 2 e
BHV2MQQ12 - JUL25 RTY BANK OF AMERICA,
P@2125 ....coovnennnns VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. coooiiiininnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/14/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |.......... 3,000 |....... 6,375,000 .............. 2,125]......... 840,840 [..oevvvviineies i o 63,538 | "ot [ 63,538 |....... (201,604)]...cccvvniiiiinnn foorrrriinininnnns v [ | i 2 e
BHV2MQQ53 - JAN26 NDX BANK OF AMERICA,
P @ 18400 .............. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. coooiiiiininnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 09/13/2023 |.01/16/2026 |............ 600 [...... 11,040,000 |........... 18,400 |...... 1,775,934 [ i o 207,524 | Moo e 207,524 |.evuen (281,155)] s feeeeeciiinees fevveeieeecenens [ | e 2 e
BHV2MQQ61 - JUL25 NDX GOLDMAN SACHS & CO
P @ 17600 .............. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... W22LROWP2|HZNBB6KS528 | 09/13/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |............ 600 [...... 10,560,000 |........... 17,600 |...... 1,436,606 |.ocevvnnneeeeiinnn oo s 4,884 | M [ 4,884 |....... (72 (U (1) PR IR RPN AR U 2 e
BHV2MQQA2 - JUL25 MXEA J.P MORGAN CHASE
P @ 2400 ............... VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSRNES7  |. 09/14/2023 |. 07/18/2025 |.......... 2,000 |....... 4,800,000 |......00n... 2,400 |........ (S V0N SR FPPRRRRR RN 4,964 | M [ 4,94 |....... (336,044)]...cvvnneeiiinnnns foorerinnniiiiens feiiii e [ e 2 e
BHV2MQQBO - JAN26 MXEA J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@2500 ....ccvnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSRNES7  |. 09/14/2023 |.01/16/2026 |.......... 2,000 |....... 5,000,000 |...ccuunnnns 2,500 [ouuennnns [T 1118 R R R 129,445 | Mo [ 129,445 )....... (392,489)]..cvvvneviinnnns fooreevvniiiiinn feeiiii e | e 2 e
BHV2MQR86 - JAN26 MXEA J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@2500 ....ccovnnnn. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSTRNES7  |. 09/14/2023 |.01/16/2026 |.......... 4,000 |...... 10,000,000 ............ 2,500 |...... 1,868,380 |-eevveenieciinnnn [ e 258,891 [N [ 258,891 |....... (784,979)[..eivviviiieees Jevnineeeeeiii [ e | e 2 e
BHW2PJ1U8 - JUL26 SPX BANK OF AMERICA,
P@6150 ..covvvnnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. coooiiiiiinnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27 . 01/17/2024 |.07/17/2026 |........ 16,000 |...... 98,400,000 |....c0unnnn. 6,150 |..... 16,972,640 [.ooovveenieiins [ oo 5,061,413 [..eeeeeeeen [ 5,061,413 |..... (RIVESTA) R R R R e 2 e
BHW2PJ1V6 - JUL26 SPX BANK OF AMERICA,
P@6150 ..covvvnnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |N.A. cooiiiiiinnnnnns BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27  |. 01/17/2024 (. 07/17/2026 |.......... 8,000 |...... 49,200,000 ............ 6,150 |...... 8,486,320 [..evvveiiinnnnns foevrnninnieiiinns fees 2,530,707 [.evuneenns [ 2,530,707 |....... (REIS708-7(1)) EROR IR RPN AR U 2 e
BHV206FN6 - JUL25 SPX
P@4750 ...covvnnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |WELLS FARGO BANK .. KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 [. 03/01/2024 |.07/18/2025 |......... 12,500 |...... 59,375,000 ............ 4,750 |...... 2,152,375 |oeeveiieeieinnn e s 9,390 | .evvnnnees oo 9,390 |....... (ESTE 1557 P RN R R S 2 e
BHV2TJB41 - SEP26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P @5000 ....oounnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSRNES7  |. 10/25/2024 |. 09/18/2026 |........ 15,000 |...... 75,000,000 |...ccvunnnns 5,000 |...... 2,949,300 |.eevvneneeiiiinnn oo s 1,904,315 [.oeveneeens [ 1,904,315 |....... ((CI-TAN0L< ) R IR RPN RO U 2 e
BHV2TJB41 - SEP26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P @5000 ....oounnennnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 10/25/2024 |. 09/18/2026 |........ 30,000 |..... 150,000,000 |............ 5,000 |...... 5,898,600 [...ccvvvunniiriinn [ernnniiiiiiiins oo 3,808,630 [....oeeeees [onnnns 3,808,630 |..... (1,374,161 e [ e | e 2 e
BHV2TJB58 - SEP26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@2500 ....ccvvnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSRNES7  |. 10/25/2024 |. 09/18/2026 |........ 15,000 |...... 37,500,000 |..ccevnnnnns 2,500 |....... [RLVSTRIV[0) Y R R (227,667)[ .evvnneeaes o (227,667).......... FCLVRS) (1) R FOPPURR R AR [N 2 e
BHV2TJB58 - SEP26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@2500 ....ccovnnnnn. VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 10/25/2024 |. 09/18/2026 |........ 30,000 |...... 75,000,000 |...ccvunnnns 2,500 |....... [(CH (U8 0]0)] R [RRPR I (455,334) .evneeeens | (455,334).......... [ 10571 SRR FPRUURR R RN N 2 e
BHV2TJBZ2 - JUL26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@6150 ...cvvvnnnnnnnn VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeeerrreennnns Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ THBGLXDRUGQFUSRNES7  |. 10/25/2024 |.07/17/2026 |.......... 8,000 |...... 49,200,000 |............ 6,150 |..... [Ty (0Z M 0/<10)) RN KU N (2,530,707 .eeeneencs |nene (2,530,707)........ 897,870 [.evvvvveiiiiinn freeeeeiiinens v [ | e 2 e
BHV2TJBZ2 - JUL26 SPX J.P MORGAN CHASE
P@6150 ..oevunnnnnnnns VA Macro Hedge ........ | .eooeeeriinnnnn Equity/Index |BANK N.A ............ 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7 ). 10/25/2024 |. 07/17/2026 |........ 16,000 |...... 98,400,000]....cccennns 6,150])..... (7,408, 160)]...eevvvenieeennn foveeniiiiiininnnns foees (5,061, 413).eeeneeenn [onnns (5,061,413)...... 1,795,739 |ouveiiviinnnnnns fovvvnnnnneiiinnns [ o | e, 2 s
0169999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Other - Put Options 69,824,992 9,504,692 | XXX 9,504,692 | (10,488,967) XXX XXX
0219999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Other 133,578,492 53,643,025 | XXX 53,643,025 |  (17,446,247) XXX XXX
0289999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Replications XXX XXX XXX
0359999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
0429999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0439999999. Total Purchased Options - Call Options and Warrants 63,753,500 44,138,333 | XXX 44,138,333 (6,957,280) XXX XXX
0449999999. Total Purchased Options - Put Options 69,824,992 9,504,692 | XXX 9,504,692 | (10,488,967) XXX XXX
0459999999. Total Purchased Options - Caps XXX XXX XXX
0469999999. Total Purchased Options - Floors XXX XXX XXX
0479999999. Total Purchased Options - Collars XXX XXX XXX
0489999999. Total Purchased Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date |Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion Iltem Exposure | Entity (b)
0499999999. Total Purchased Options 133,578,492 53,643,025 | XXX 53,643,025 (17,446, 247) XXX XXX
0569999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0639999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0709999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Other XXX XXX XXX
0779999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Replications XXX XXX XXX
0849999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
0919999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0929999999. Total Written Options - Call Options and Warrants XXX XXX XXX
0939999999. Total Written Options - Put Options XXX XXX XXX
0949999999. Total Written Options - Caps XXX XXX XXX
0959999999. Total Written Options - Floors XXX XXX XXX
0969999999. Total Written Options - Collars XXX XXX XXX
0979999999. Total Written Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0989999999. Total Written Options XXX XXX XXX
BHV2EEPP6 - SWP: USD | Converting Variable Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE
1.706000 07-MAR-2032 |[Asset to Fixed ....... | ceeeerrrennnnns Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 03/03/2022 |. 03/07/2032 |......evvnvvvern feunnns 75,000,000 |... 1.706/(4.45) |cevvenervermnnnnns foorevnnnneeniinns fonns (2,576, 140))..oeevvvvninens [ oeeeeeeennn Joee (8T (0748<1: ) RN AR RPN UURRR NP R, 969,969 | .......... 100/100 ........
BHVM2KXPQ5 - Basis Swap| | [ |
With CME GROUP INC RCV|Converting Variable Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE 1.4105/(4.71161
1.41 PAY SOFR 10 ..... Asset to Fixed ...c... | oeeiiiiiiinnnn Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 04/21/2023 |. 10/14/2028 |.......eoeeeeeee founnns 50,000,000()  eeieeeeeeeennes foeeeeeenneneeeees foeenns (843,468)]..- e eeeeennnnes [ereeeeennnn Joenee (3,505, 248)]. . .vvueeeeeennnn feeeereeiiiieeieee Jeennneeeeenni o [ 453,676 | .......... 100/100 ........
0999999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 - Interest Rate (3,419,608) XXX (11,612,831) 1,423,645 [ XXX XXX
BHM1KES57 - Currency
Swap With JPUORGAN | Foreign Currency
CHASE BANK NA RCV 3.05(Hedging Foreign to J.P MORGAN CHASE
Fixed covveeeiiiiieeeen | i Currency..... BANK N.A .ooeeeeneens 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 09/14/2016 |. 09/23/2026 |....... 248,800 |........ 2,347,700 (... 6.095/(2.24) |.. L2277 . (101,374)f........... .... (100,286)....... (281,847)[.. e eeeeeeeeeeee Jemmneeeeeemnn foeeeeemeneeeeeee [ 18,034 | ]
Foreign Cur y
BHM1LLQP3 - CSWAP: Hedging Foreign to J.P MORGAN CHASE
GBP/USD 20-FEB-2025 . |Fixed ......cccvvvvvvenn | wenneeeeeennnns Currency..... BANK N.A ..oovvennnns 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSTRNES7  |. 11/01/2016 . 02/20/2025 |....evvvnnvvvinn forenviriiinniinnnns Joevennnnn VA2 1 DI PO ERUN N 7,522 |eevveeeeiinn [ i [ XA FOR RPN R R [RTRRRRUT IUUN
Foreign Currency
BHM108MY2 - CSWAP: Hedging Foreign to
EUR/USD 07-DEC-2027 . |FiXed ....cevvvuuveeeenn | wrvneeeeennnns Currency..... CITIBANK, N.A. .... E570DZWZ7FF32TWEFA76 |.04/05/2017 |.12/07/2027 |....... 331,571 |........ 5,869,250 |......... 4/(1.84) |....... (191,679 e eeveeeeeeees Jeeieees 54,152 |....... (525,671)[ccvvenenes foennes (474,905)|....... (667, 744)..ceeeeeeeeeeeee Joemmmeeeeeeenn foeeeeeeeis s L. 7 R [
Foreign Currency
BHM1T4X00 - CSWAP: Hedging Foreign to
GBP/USD 31-JAN-2025 . |Fixed ......ccevvvvvvvenn | wonneeeeeennnns Currency..... CITIBANK, N.A. .... ES70DZNZ7FF32TWEFA76 |. 12/01/2017 |.01/31/2025 |.....cevvvvvvvee Jovnnnnniniinnnnnns o 3.558/(2.35) [.eovvvvnnniiiiinn [ e 28,322 .o [ [ | (WA PO RPN U RN RTRRRUUT TN
BHM1ZSE68 - Currency
Suap With JPUORGAN | Foreign Currency
CHASE BANK NA RCV 4.24|Hedging Foreign to J.P MORGAN CHASE
........................... Fixed ...cocvvveenviiinns | eeeeeeeeeennn. [Currency..... |BANK N.A ............ T7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7 |. 03/26/2019 |.07/30/2049 |....... 241,230 |........2,217,442|....4.244/(2.22) |.......e 83,542 [eeeniiiinnnnnins v oo (89,907 e [ 72,501 ol (266,801)f.c e v [ e 54,428 | |
Foreign Currency
BHM1ZSFM2 - CSWP: Hedging Foreign to J.P MORGAN CHASE
AMORT EUR/USD TR2 ... |FiXed ..oeeevvveeieeeeen | evneeeeennnns Currency..... BANK N.A .ooeeeennens 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 03/26/2019 |. 07/30/2049 |....... 483,029 |........ 4,440,126 |... 4.365/(2.37) |.......... 87,187 [ | o (180,026)] ....ccvvvne Joemnnnnnn 125,371 |....... (534,233)[. .. eeeeeeeeeeeen foreeeeeenieees Jeeeeeee e foeeeeees 108,984 [ coveeeviin | v
Foreign Currency
BHM1ZSFX8 - CSIP: Hedging Foreign to J.P MORGAN CHASE
AMORT EUR/USD TR3 ... |Fixed .....ccovviniiiine | evnnneereennnns Currency..... BANK N.A ..oovvennnns 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 03/26/2019 |. 07/30/2049 |....... 362,637 |........ 3,333,453 ]..... 4.487/(2.5) |.......... 65,456 |...iiiiiiinnnns fooviiiiieiiiins [ [RECTRET)) PP 86,422 |....... (401,079)]...evvvennnnnns fovvvnnnneniiiinns [ ot 81,820 [ .ovvvnnin]| i
1019999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 - Foreign Exchange 44,006 112,173 (1,032,133) XXX (290,897)  (2,265,754) 304,091 XXX XXX
1049999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 44,006 (3,307,435)]  (1,032,133) XXX (11,903,728))  (2,265,754), 1,727,736 | XXX XXX
1109999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
BHM2TY8G5 - FSIP: 0IS
3.499500 02-DEC-2054 Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE
SOF e VA Macro Hedge ........ | weeorrrriinnnnn Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 11/27/2024 |. 12/02/2054 |......eeeeeveeen feunnnn 75,000,000 |.. 4.45/(3.4995) [...eeeeeemmnnanne foemmmmeeeeeennnn oo | 4,504,222 | ........... | 4,504,222 |...... 2,817,286 |.eeeeeeeeeeeen foeeeeee [ e 2,034,832 .......... 2 e
BHM2TY8R1 - FSWP: OIS
3.823500 02-DEC-2044 CHICAGO MERCANTILE
SOF iiiiieiiiiiiiiiinans VA Macro Hedge ........ EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88 |. 11/27/2024 |. 12/02/2044 |.......ccevvveen [onnns 180,000,000 .. 4.45/(3.8235) [....cevvvnviinens fovennieiiinnnnnnns fovvvvnnnnnnniiinns foens 5,716,083 [..eeeeeenn fonnns 5,716,083 |...... 2,549, 412 [ e | [ 3,968,006 | .......... 2 s
1119999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other - Interest Rate 10,220,305 [ XXX 10,220, 305 4,966,648 6,002,838 [ XXX XXX
10,220,305 | XXX 10,220,305 4,966,648 6,002,838 | XXX XXX

1169999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date | Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion ltem Exposure | Entity (b)

BHV2KXPH5 - FSWP: OIS Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE

2.132000 10-JUN-2029 | Asset Replication .... | .eeoeerrennnns Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 04/21/2023 |. 06/10/2029 |......evvnvvvvnn feunnns 50,000,000 [2.132/(4.71161) |.......... 15,142 [ | (637,367).......... 15,142 | e [ (2,841,901)[..eeeiivninees Jevnninreviienns fooreeiii e e 496,736 | wevvvneen | e

BHV2KXPL6 - FSWP: OIS Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE 1.9545/(4.71161

1.954500 17-DEC-2049 |[Asset Replication ... | .ooverrvrnnnnns Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 04/21/2023 |. 12/17/2049 |...oevveeeeeenn feunnn 100,000,000)) | 35,363 |+eeeenneeeeennnn feunnn (1,357,029)f.......... 35,363 |..ccvunnnns .. (85,968,665)[....ccvnuueeeeenn fernnereeenniiees Jeernieeeeeeeen oo e 2,473,974 | oo s

BHV2KXPP7 - FSWP: OIS Interest CHICAGO MERCANTILE

2.135000 10-JUN-2029 | Asset Replication .... | .cooeerieennns Rate........... EXCHANGE INC. ...... LCZ7XYGSLJUHFXXNXD88  |. 04/21/2023 |. 06/10/2029 |...eevvuueeeenn founnns 50,000,000 [2.135/(4.71161) |.......... 15,145 [ e (636,704).......... 15,145 | .o fonnnn (2,836, 418)] .o evvneneeeeennn fooeeeeeeiniieeees Jernieeeeceeni fereeeeiieeeees Jeiis 496,736 | covvveenni | ceiiiiiiiis
1179999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Replication - Interest Rate 65,650 (2,631,100 65,650 | XXX (41,646,984 3,467,446 [ XXX XXX

INTERCONT INENTAL

Z96ZAVOE1 - ICE: EXCHANGE HOLDINGS,

(CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .... | Asset Replication .... | .eoorrrrnnnnns Credit........ INC. weveiiiiiiiinns 549300R41G1TWPZT5U32  |. 03/21/2025 |. 06/20/2030 |....evvvnnvvvenn founnn 150,000,000 [......ceevveen e | 2,678,039 [......... 383,333 |...... 2,678,039 [.evueneenns [ 3,316,200 [..eneeiiininens foevrnnnneeeinnnn [ e ... 150,000,000 [ ..evvneeen| cereeriiiees
INTERCONT INENTAL

Z96ZAVOE1 - ICE: EXCHANGE HOLDINGS,

(CDX.NA.1G.44.V1) .... [Asset Replication ... | .oooovvvunnnnns Credit........ INC. weveiiiiiiennnns 549300R41G1TIPZT5U32  |. 03/28/2025 |. 06/20/2030 |...evvvueeeevenn fonnns 150,000,000].......ccevunn = e | 2,655,147 |......... 383,333 |...... 2,655,147 | .oovvvnnnns fonnnns 3,316,200 |....eeeeennines foerermneneeernnnn foreeeeeiiiees Je s ... 150,000,000 [ ..eoooeri| ceiiiiiiiiinins
1189999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Replication - Credit Default 5,333, 186 766,666 5,333,186 | XXX 6,632,400 300,000,000 [ XXX XXX
1229999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Replication 65,650 5,333, 186 (1,864,434 5,398,836 [ XXX (35,014,584 303,467,446 | XXX XXX
1289999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX

BHM2TQYTS - TRSWAP:

TRSWAP: GSVICVS1 INDEX GOLDMAN SACHS & CO

........................... VA Macro Hedge ........ | ....oeeeeeenn.. [Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... VW22LROWP2IHZNBB6KS28 |. 11/14/2024 | 11/12/2025 |.....covvvvvnns |vvennnnennnn 3,805 [ounnniiiiiie === oriiiiiininiiins freenneeeciiinens fevvniinnieceenen foonie 75 e et 75 e 20418 [ e foeiii e | e |2 s

BHM2TQYW8 - TRSWAP:

TRSWAP: GSISSK1D INDEX GOLDMAN SACHS & CO

........................... VA Macro Hedge ........ | ......ccoeenn.. [Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... VW22LROWP2IHZNBB6OKS28 |. 11/14/2024 |. 11/12/2025 |....ceeeeeveees Joevemnnieee 2,879 [ === e [ eeemneees foeeemneeeeeeneen oo 728 s [t 728 e (2,800)f- e e o Jee e | e |2 e

BHM2TQYZ1 - TRSWAP:

TRSWAP: GSVIDUV6 INDEX GOLDMAN SACHS & CO

........................... VA Macro Hedge ........ | ....oeeeeeenn.. [Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... VW22LROWP2IHZNBB6KS28 |. 11/14/2024 | 11/12/2025 |....coevvvvvnnns |oovvvnnennnn 2,865 [ === i [ foeveveinninceeenn foonend 1873 | [ 1873 | 341 [ e fo e | e |2 s

BHM2TQZ23 - TRSWAP:

TRSWAP: GSVIDUGE INDEX GOLDMAN SACHS & CO

........................... VA Macro Hedge ........ | ...............[Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... VW22LROWP2IHZNBBOKS28 |. 11/14/2024 |. 11/12/2025 |.......ccoveuies Jovrmnnnaenee, 765 | ueeneeiiinne === [ooeeiiiiiieneennnn foonneeeeemennnees foovnnnnnnnneennnnn fooneeeeenn (4,585)] covvvnnnns foeenee s (4,585)]ceenne s (1,581 oo oo Joeneeeecnniees | e |2 s
1329999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Other - Total Return (1,864) XXX (1,864 2,423 XXX XXX
1349999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Other (1,864) XXX (1,864 2,423 XXX XXX
1359999999. Total Swaps - Interest Rate 65,650 (6,050,708 10,285,955 [ XXX (43,039,510 4,966,648 10,893,929 [ XXX XXX
1369999999. Total Swaps - Credit Default 5,333, 186 766,666 5,333,186 [ XXX 6,632,400 300,000,000 | XXX XXX
1379999999. Total Swaps - Foreign Exchange 44,006 112,173 (1,082,133)) XXX (290,897 (2,265, 754) 304,091 | XXX XXX
1389999999. Total Swaps - Total Return (1,864) XXX (1,864 2,423 XXX XXX
1399999999. Total Swaps - Other XXX XXX XXX
1409999999. Total Swaps 109,656 5,333, 186 (5,171,869 14,585,144 [ XXX (36,699,871 2,703,317 311,198,020 | XXX XXX
1479999999. Subtotal - Forwards XXX XXX XXX
1509999999. Subtotal - SSAP No. 108 Adjustments XXX XXX XXX
1689999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 44,006 (83,307,435 (1,032,133) XXX (11,903,728 (2,265,754) 1,727,736 | XXX XXX
1699999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
1709999999. Subtotal - Hedging Other 133,578,492 63,863,330 [ XXX 63,863,330 (12,479,599) 6,002,838 | XXX XXX
1719999999. Subtotal - Replication 65,650 5,333, 186 (1,864,434 5,398,836 [ XXX (35,014,584 303,467,446 | XXX XXX
1729999999. Subtotal - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
1739999999. Subtotal - Other (1,864) XXX (1,864 2,423 XXX XXX
1749999999. Subtotal - Adjustments for SSAP No. 108 Derivatives XXX XXX XXX
1759999999 - Totals 133,688, 148 5,333, 186 (5,171,869 68,228,169 [ XXX 16,943, 154 (14,742,930 311,198,020 | XXX XXX

Description of Hedged Risk(s)

(a)l Code I
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

Financial or Economic Impact of the Hedge at the End of the Reporting Period

This derivative is part of the company's macro program, which hedges against the economic risk arising from Guaranteed Minimum Death Benefit (GMDB) and Guaranteed Minimum Withdrawal Benefit (GMWB) liabilities and contract revenues. For the quarter ending June 30, 2025, the hedge has been
Lo o LU Vo T I ) 1o 7 PPN
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 1

Futures Contracts Open as of the Current Statement Date

1 2
Number
Ticker of

Symbol | Contracts

Notional
Amount

Description

Description
of ltem(s)
Hedged,
Used for

Income

Generation

or Replicated

6 7
Type(s)

Schedule/ of
Exhibit Risk(s)

Identifier (a)

Date of
Maturity
or
Expira-
tion

9

10

Trade

11

Transac-
tion
Price

12

Reporting
Date

13 14 Highly Effective Hedges 18 19 20 21 22
15 16 17
Change in
Variation Change in
Margin Variation Hedge
Gain Margin Effectiveness
(Loss) Used | Cumulative Gain at
Book/ to Adjust | Variation (Loss) Inception
Adjusted Cumulative | Deferred Basis of | Margin for |Recognized and at Value of
Carrying Variation | Variation Hedged All Other | in Current Potential Quarter-end | One (1)
air Value Value Margin Margin Item Hedges Year Exposure (b) Point

1759999999 - Totals

nning

Cas Balance

Cumulative
Cash Change

Ending
Cash Balance
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 1

Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 Counterparty Offset Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Fair Value 12 13
Credit 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Master Support Fair Value of Present Value Contracts With Contracts With
Description of Exchange, Agreement Annex Acceptable of Financing Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Exposure Net of Contracts With Contracts With Exposure Potential Off-Balance
Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse (YorN) (YorN) Collateral Premium Carrying Value >0 | Carrying Value <0 Collateral Fair Value >0 Fair Value <0 Net of Collateral Exposure Sheet Exposure

0199999999 - Aggregate Sum of Exchange Traded Derivatives XXX XXX

BARCLAYS BANK PLC GSGSEF7VJPS170UK5573 . |... Y 19,532,749 |.... 17,809,168 |... ....(420,69)]... 17,809, 168 ... (420,696))... ... 17,388,472 |...

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A ... BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27 . 17,641,328 19,282,376 [.oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen e 1,591,048 o 19,232,376 | e . 19,232,376 |...

CITIBANK, N.A. ... . ES70DZNZ7FF32TWEFAT6 . . 437,000

DEUTSCHE BANK, A.G
GOLDMAN SACHS & CO INTERNAT |ONAL

. TLTIFZY1CNSY8D621KES .
-~ W22LROIP2IHZ\BBEKS2S .

<~<—=<=<=<=<

,969,950

2,698,219

,300,508

4,914,384
,982,940
. 1,015,208

(944,719)
. (1,046,528)

. 834,446

. 19,232,376 | ...

(893,953)

(1,046,528))...

3,583,431

. ....(214,387) ..1,015,208 |... ... (214,387) ... ..800,821

J.P MORGAN CHASE BANK N.A ...... . THGGLXDRUGQFUS7RNEST . 29,775,053 14,387,668 . (8,781,584) . 14,671,962 | ... (8,375,407) 6,296,555 |...

WELLS FARGO BANK KBIH1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 . |... v e 1,877,522 |.cvnnnnnnnnnns 1,675,196 |... . 1,675,196 |.vvvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiennes IPPUTTTTTTTIION 1,675,1% |...

0299999999. Total NAIC 1 Designation 4,396,950 75,825,379 64,016,940 2,425,494 64,301,234 (10,950,971) 48,976,851 304,090

0899999999. Aggregate Sum of Central Clearinghouses (Excluding Exchange Traded) 15,619, 143 15,619, 143 16,852,705 (53,259,814) 310,893,930 310,893,928

0999999999 - Gross Totals 4,396,950 75,825,379 79,636,083 (11,407,914) 18,044,637 81,153,939 (64,210,785) 48,976,851 311,198,020 310,893,928
1. Offset per SSAP No. 64
2. Net after right of offset per SSAP No. 64 79,636,083 (11,407,914)
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Collateral Pledged by Reporting Entity

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 2

Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Book/Adjusted Type of

Exchange, Counterparty CusIrP Carrying Maturity Margin
or Central Clearinghouse Type of Asset Pledged Identification Description Fair Value Par Value Value Date (1, V or IV)

BARCLAYS BANK PLC ...eeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e mnn e e eeenes G5GSEF7VJP5170UK5573 .. 000000-00-0 ........ 6,610,000 |..

BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC G5GSEF7VJPS170UK5573 .. 000000-00-0 .. ...44,482,350

GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL ... W22LROWP2 | HZNBB6K528 .. 000000-00-0 . 2,731,777

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION . THEGLXDRUGQFUS7RNESY .. 000000-00-0 Cash .7,481,949 .7,481,949

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION. KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 .. 000000-00-0 Cash .. 390,000 390,000 390,000 |...

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A. ... BATYDEBBGKMZ0031MB27 . | Treasury 912810-SZ-2 UNITED STATES TREASURY .3,140,950 .5,412,600 .5,371,969 |....08/15/2051

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A. ... BATYDEB6GKMZ0031MB27 . | Treasury ... |912810-TB-4 ... | UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 566,703 |... .1,021,100 |... ... 993,460 |....11/15/2051 ...

BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC .. G5GSEF7VJPSI70UK5573 .. | Treasury . |912810-RD-2 ... UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 209,805 |... ... 240,000 |... ... 235,637 |....11/15/2043 ...

BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC .. G5GSEF7VJPS170UK5573 .. | Treasury .. 912810-SP-4 UNITED STATES TREASLRY .. .2,221,373 .4,491,000 .2,852,373 |....08/15/2050 ..

BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC .. G5GSEF7VJPS170UK5573 .. | Treasury .. 912810-TB-4 UNITED STATES TREASLRY .. .5,936,828 .. 10,700,000 .. 10,410,358 |....11/15/2051 ..

GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL ... W22LROWP2|HZNBBBK528 .. | Treasury ... |912810-SP-4 UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 330,552 |... ... 668,200 |... 424,39 |....08/15/2050 ...

GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL W22LROWP2|HZNBB6KS528 .. | Treasury . |912810-Sz-2 ... UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 336,866 |... ... 580,500 |... s ....08/15/2051 ...

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION . THBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNESY .. | Treasury .. 912810-SP-4 UNITED STATES TREASURY .. .9,526,340 .. 19,257,200 .. 12,230,844 |....08/15/2050 ..

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION . THEGLXDRUGQFUS7RNESY .. | Treasury 912810-SZ-2 UNITED STATES TREASURY .6,920,697 .. 11,926,000 .. 11,836,475 |....08/15/2051 ..

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ... THBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNESY .. | Loan-backed and Structured .. ... [314106-\B-5 FN 888786 s .. 45,000,000 |... ...10/01/2037 ...

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION. ... KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 .. | Treasury ... |912810-SP-4 ... UNITED STATES TREASURY s ... 583,600 |... ...08/15/2050 ...

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION. ... KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 .. | Treasury . |912810-82-2 ... UNITED STATES TREASURY ... 275, ... 475,200 |... ...08/15/2051 ...{.

0199999999 - Total 91,517,120 162,051,476 XXX
Collateral Pledged to Reporting Entity
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Book/Adjusted Type of

Exchange, Counterparty CusIrP Carrying Maturity Margin
or Central Clearinghouse Type of Asset Pledged Identification Description Fair Value Par Value Value Date (1, V or IV),

CITIBANK NA E570DZWZ7FF32TWEFA76 . | Cash... 000000-00-0 .. Cash .. ... 437,000 |... ... 437,000 |...

DEUTSCHE BANK AG . TLTWFZY1CNSX8D621K86 . [ Cash 000000-00-0 .3,959,950 .3,959,950

0299999999 - Total

4,396,950

4,396,950




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

Schedule DB - Part E - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

E10, E11, E12



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each Month
During Current Quarter
Amount of Amount of 6 7 8
Restricted Interest Received | Interest Accrued
Asset | Rate of | During Current at Current
Depository Code | Interest Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month

Bank of America .......cccoco.... New York, NY ..o [ ...0.000
Wells Fargo Bank N.A. ............ Minneapolis, MN ......ccooeeee | ...0.000
Wells Fargo Bank N.A. ............ Minneapolis, MN ......ccooeeee | ...0.000
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY .. ..0.000 |..
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ... New York, NY ... ..0.000 |..
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ..o ..]...0.000
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ..o ..]...0.000
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ... ..0.000 |..
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ... ..0.000 |..
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ... ..0.000 |..
JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A ...... New York, NY ... ..0.000 |.. .. ..
BNY Mellon Bank N.A. ............. New York, NY .o o ...0.000 47,951,924 50,966,935
Federal Home Loan Bank of
BoSton ..o Boston, MA ......cooooveeveeies oo 0,000 | e e 304,205 |............... 305,133
0199998. Deposits in ... 75 depositories that do

not exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Open Depositories XXX XXX 1,365,245 1,576,125 920,633
0199999. Totals - Open Depositories XXX XXX 84,899,446 79,141,984 92,348,351
0299998. Deposits in ... depositories that do not

exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Suspended Depositories XXX XXX
0299999. Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit XXX XXX 84,899,446 79,141,984 92,348,351
0499999. Cash in Company's Office XXX XXX XXX XXX
0599999. Total - Cash XXX XXX 84,899,446 79,141,984 92,348,351

E13
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2025 OF THE Talcott Resolution Life and Annuity Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

31846V-41-9 ....... FIRST AMER:TRS 0BG V

06/30/2025

646,79 |..

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Restricted
Asset Stated Rate of Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Amount Received
CUSIP Description Code Date Acquired Interest Maturity Date Carrying Value Due and Accrued During Year

0489999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Unaffiliated)

0499999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations (Affiliated)

0509999999. Total - Issuer Credit Obligations

........... 02/04/2025

481200-67-0 . JPMORGAN:US GVT MM CAP ...
711991-00-0 ....... |TD BANK DEPOSIT SWEEP .
94975P-40-5 ........ Allspring Government Money Marke .

06/30/2025 .
06/02/2025 .
06/30/2025

275,946,537 |..

4812A0-37-5 ....... JPMORGAN: 100% MM CAP

481202-23-9 ........ JPMORGAN: US TRSHMM CAP ... eiiiiiii i i i e i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e et e et e e e e ee e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeseeeeeeeseeeseeeesessesseseseesessesssessssssssnnsnssnnnns | teeeeeeenennnnnnns |ooeeeeeeees 06/30/2025 .. 269,343,262 |..

8209999999. Subtotal - Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds - as Identified by the SVO 269,990,057

000000-00-0 ....... JP Morgan US Government Money Market FUM ......eeeeeiee e e e e e e et e e s e e e e et e e e e e e e e ea e e sa e eeaneeeaneeesnaeennseennseennsesnnseennsesnnsesnnes | ovneeesneernneenns [oaneenneees 10/18/2024 279,456 |..

481200-66-2 . JPMORGAN:US GVT MM AGCY 06/30/2025 . ..58,117,094 |.. . 891,977

..1,418,306
....344
13,208

8309999999. Subtotal - All Other Money Market Mutual

Funds

336,273,584

2,375,643

8589999999. Total Cash Equivalents (Unaffiliated)

606,263,641

2,918,294

8599999999. Total Cash Equivalents (Affiliated)

8609999999 - Total Cash Equivalents

606,263,641

2,918,294
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